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PART I
Item 1. Business.

Arrow Electronics, Inc. (the "company" or "Arrow") is a global provider of products, services, and solutions to industrial and commercial users of electronic
components and enterprise computing solutions. The company has one of the world’s broadest portfolios of product offerings available from leading
electronic components and enterprise computing solutions suppliers, coupled with a range of services, solutions and tools that help industrial and
commercial customers introduce innovative products, reduce their time to market, and enhance their overall competitiveness. Arrow was incorporated in New
York in 1946 and serves over 100,000 customers.

Arrow's diverse worldwide customer base consists of original equipment manufacturers ("OEMs"), contract manufacturers ("CMs"), and other commercial
customers. These customers include manufacturers of industrial equipment (such as machine tools, factory automation, and robotic equipment) and consumer
products serving industries ranging from telecommunications, automotive and transportation, aerospace and defense, medical, professional services, and
alternative energy, among others. Customers also include value-added resellers ("VARs") of enterprise computing solutions.

The company maintains over 300 sales facilities and 40 distribution and value-added centers in 53 countries, serving over 85 countries. Through this
network, Arrow guides innovation forward by helping its customers deliver new technologies, new materials, new ideas, and new electronics that impact the
business community and consumers.

The company has two business segments, the global components business and the global enterprise computing solutions ("ECS") business. The company
distributes electronic components to OEMs and CMs through its global components business segment and provides enterprise computing solutions to VARs
through its global ECS business segment. For 2015, approximately 62% of the company's sales were from the global components business segment, and
approximately 38% of the company's sales were from the global ECS business segment. The financial information about the company's business segments
and geographic operations is found in Note 16 of'the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

The company's financial objectives are to grow sales faster than the market, increase the markets served, grow profits faster than sales, and increase return on
invested capital. To achieve its objectives, the company seeks to capture significant opportunities to grow across products, markets, and geographies. To
supplement its organic growth strategy, the company continually evaluates strategic acquisitions to broaden its product and value-added service offerings,
increase its market penetration, and expand its geographic reach.

Global Components

Global components markets and distributes electronic components and provides a comprehensive range of value-added capabilities throughout the entire life
cycle of technology products and services. The company provides customers with the ability to deliver the latest technologies to the market through design
engineering, global marketing and integration, global logistics and supply chain management. The company offers the convenience of accessing, from a
single source, multiple technologies and products from its suppliers with rapid or scheduled deliveries. Additionally, the company offers expertise in reverse
logistics, asset management, and asset recovery to maximize value at the end of a product’s life cycle. Most of the company's customers require delivery of
their orders on schedules or volumes that are generally not available on direct purchases from manufacturers.

As one of the largest providers of electronic components and related services in the world, global components covers the world's largest electronics markets -
the Americas, EMEA (Europe, Middle East, and Africa), and Asia Pacific regions. The Americas include operations in Argentina, Brazil, Canada, Mexico, and
the United States. In the EMEA region, the global components business segment operates in Austria, Belgium, Czech Republic, Denmark, Egypt, Estonia,
Finland, France, Germany, Hungary, Israel, Italy, the Netherlands, Norway, Poland, Portugal, Romania, the Russian Federation, Slovakia, Slovenia, South
Africa, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Turkey, Ukraine, and the United Kingdom. In the Asia Pacific region, the global components business segment operates
in Australia, China, Hong Kong, India, Indonesia, Japan, Malaysia, New Zealand, Philippines, Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, and Vietnam.

Within the global components business segment, approximately 66% of the company's sales consist of semiconductor products and related services;
approximately 19% consist of passive, electro-mechanical, and interconnect products, consisting primarily of capacitors, resistors, potentiometers, power
supplies, relays, switches, and connectors; approximately 10% consist of computing and memory; and approximately 5% consist of other products and
services.



Over the past three years, the global components business segment completed 16 strategic acquisitions to broaden its product and service offerings, to further
expand its geographic reach in the Asia Pacific region, and to increase its digital capabilities to meet the evolving needs of customers and suppliers. These
acquisitions also expanded the company's global components business segment's portfolio of products and services across the full product lifecycle
including new product development, reverse logistics, and electronics asset disposition.

Global ECS

The company's global ECS business segment is a leading value-added provider of comprehensive computing solutions and services. Global ECS’ portfolio of
computing solutions includes datacenter, cloud, security, and analytics solutions. Global ECS brings broad market access, extensive supplier relationships,
scale and resources to help its VARs meet the needs of their end-users. Global ECS works with VARs to tailor complex IT solutions for their end-users.
Customers have access to various services including engineering and integration support, warehousing and logistics, marketing resources, and authorized
hardware and software training. Global ECS’ suppliers benefit from demand creation, speed to market, and efficient supply chain management. For these
suppliers, global ECS is the aggregation point to over 20,000 VARs.

Global ECS operates in 32 countries around the world, largely in the Americas, EMEA, and the Asia Pacific regions. The Americas include operations in the
United States, Canada, and Brazil. In the EMEA region, the global ECS business segment operates in Austria, Belgium, Czech Republic, Denmark, Estonia,
Finland, France, Germany, Hungary, Iceland, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Latvia, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Morocco, the Netherlands, Norway, Poland, Portugal,
Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, the United Arab Emirates, and the United Kingdom. The Asia Pacific region includes offices in Australia, New Zealand, and
Singapore.

Within the global ECS business segment, approximately 39% consist of software, 35% of the company's sales consist of storage, 9% consist of proprietary
servers, 9% consist of industry standard servers, and 8% consist of other products and services.

Over the past three years, the global ECS business segment completed 4 strategic acquisitions to further expand its geographic reach and its portfolio of
products. Aligned with the vision of guiding innovation forward in the IT channel, the company is investing in emerging and adjacent markets, such as
managed services and unified computing, within the ECS business.

Customers and Suppliers

The company and its affiliates serve over 100,000 industrial and commercial customers. Industrial customers range from major OEMs and CMs to small
engineering firms, while commercial customers primarily include VARs and OEMs. No single customer accounted for more than 2% of the company's 2015
consolidated sales.

The company’s sales teams focus on an extensive portfolio of products and services to support customers’ material management and production needs,
including connecting customers to the company’s field application engineers that provide technical support and serve as a gateway to the company’s
supplier partners. The company’s sales representatives generally focus on a specific customer segment, particular product lines or a specific geography, and
provide end-to-end product offerings and solutions with an emphasis on helping customers introduce innovative products, reduce their time to market, and
enhance their overall competitiveness.

Substantially all of the company's sales are made on an order-by-order basis, rather than through long-term sales contracts. As such, the nature of the
company's business does not provide visibility of material forward-looking information from its customers and suppliers beyond a few months.

No single supplier accounted for more than 7% of the company's consolidated sales in 2015. The company believes that many of the products it sells are
available from other sources at competitive prices. However, certain parts of the company's business, such as the company's global ECS business segment,
rely on a limited number of suppliers with the strategy of providing focused support, extensive product knowledge, and customized service to suppliers and
VARs. Most of the company's purchases are pursuant to distributor agreements, which are typically non-exclusive and cancelable by either party at any time
or on short notice.

Distribution Agreements

Generally, our agreements with manufacturers protect us against the potential write-down of inventories due to technological change or manufacturers' price
reductions. Write-downs of inventories to market value are based upon contractual provisions, which typically provide certain protections to the company for
product obsolescence and price erosion in the form of return privileges, scrap allowances, and price protection. Under the terms of the related distributor
agreements and assuming the company complies with certain conditions, such suppliers are required to credit the company for reductions in manufacturers'
list prices.



As of December 31, 2015, this type of arrangement covered approximately 57% of the company's consolidated inventories. In addition, under the terms of
many such agreements, the company has the right to return to the manufacturer, for credit, a defined portion of those inventory items purchased within a
designated period of time.

A manufacturer, which elects to terminate a distribution agreement, is generally required to purchase from the company the total amount of its products
carried in inventory. As of December 31,2015, this type of repurchase arrangement covered approximately 61% of the company's consolidated inventories.

While these inventory practices do not wholly protect the company from inventory losses, the company believes that they currently provide substantial
protection from such losses.

Competition

The company operates in a highly competitive environment, both in the United States and internationally. The company competes with other large
multinational and national electronic components and enterprise computing solutions distributors, as well as numerous other smaller, specialized competitors
who generally focus on narrower markets, products, or particular sectors. The company also competes for customers with its suppliers. The size of the
company's competitors vary across markets sectors, as do the resources the company has allocated to the sectors in which it does business. Therefore, some of
the company's competitors may have a more extensive customer and/or supplier base than the company in one or more of its market sectors. There is
significant competition within each market sector and geography served that creates pricing pressure and the need to improve services. Other competitive
factors include rapid technological changes, product availability, credit availability, speed of delivery, ability to tailor solutions to customer needs, quality
and depth of product lines and training, as well as service and support provided by the distributor to the customer.

The company also faces competition from companies entering or expanding into the logistics and product fulfillment, electronic catalog distribution, and e-
commerce supply chain services markets. As the company seeks to expand its business into new areas in order to stay competitive in the market, the company
may encounter increased competition from its current and/or new competitors.

The company believes that it is well equipped to compete effectively with its competitors in all of these areas due to its comprehensive product and service
offerings, highly-skilled work force, and global distribution network.

Employees
The company and its affiliates employed approximately 18,500 employees worldwide as of December 31,2015.
Available Information

The company files its Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K, Proxy Statements, and other documents
with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. A copy of any document the company files with the
SEC is available for review at the SEC's public reference room, 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. The SEC is reachable at 1-800-SEC-0330 for
further information on the public reference room. The company's SEC filings are also available to the public on the SEC's Web site at http:/www.sec.gov and
through the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE"), 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005, on which the company's common stock is listed.

Acopy ofany of the company's filings with the SEC, or any of the agreements or other documents that constitute exhibits to those filings, can be obtained by
request directed to the company at the following address and telephone number:

Arrow Electronics, Inc.
9201 East Dry Creek Road
Centennial, Colorado 80112
(303) 824-4000
Attention: Corporate Secretary

The company also makes these filings available, free of charge, through its website (http://www.arrow.com) as soon as reasonably practicable after the
company files such material with the SEC. The company does not intend this internet address to be an active link or to otherwise incorporate the contents of
the website into this Annual Report on Form 10-K.




Executive Officers

The following table sets forth the names, ages, and the positions held by each of'the executive officers of the company as of February 5,2016:

Name Age Position

Michael J. Long 57 Chairman, President, and Chief Executive Officer

Andrew S. Bryant 60 Chief Operating Officer, Arrow Global Enterprise Computing Solutions and Global
Components

Sean J. Kerins 53 President, Arrow Global Enterprise Computing Solutions

Andy King 52 President, Arrow Global Components

Vincent P. Melvin 52 Senior Vice President, Chief Information Officer

M. Catherine Morris 57 Senior Vice President, Chief Strategy Officer

Paul J. Reilly 59 Executive Vice President, Finance and Operations, and Chief Financial Officer

Gregory P. Tarpinian 54 Senior Vice President, General Counsel, and Secretary

Gretchen K. Zech 46 Senior Vice President, Global Human Resources

Set forth below is a brief account of the business experience during the past five years of each executive officer of the company.

Michael J. Long has been Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer of the company for more than five years. He has been a Director
and President of the company for more than five years.

Andrew S. Bryant was appointed Chief Operating Officer of the Arrow Global Enterprise Computing Solutions and Global Components businesses in May
2014. Prior thereto he served as the President of Arrow Global Enterprise Computing Solutions for more than five years.

Sean J. Kerins was appointed President of Arrow Global Enterprise Computing Solutions in May 2014. Prior thereto he served as President of North America
Enterprise Computing Solutions from July 2010 to May 2014.

Andy King was appointed President of Arrow Global Components in November 2015. Prior thereto he served as President of EMEA Components from
November 2013 to November 2015 and Vice President of Sales in EMEA Components from November 2011 to November 2013. He also served as the VP of
EMEA Marketing and Engineering from November 2010 to November 2011.

Vincent P. Melvin was appointed Senior Vice President of the company in December 2013. Prior thereto he served as Vice President of the company from
September 2006 to December 2013. He has been the Chief Information Officer of the company for more than five years.

M. Catherine Morris has been Senior Vice President and Chief Strategy Officer of the company for more than five years.
Paul J. Reilly has been Executive Vice President, Finance and Operations, and Chief Financial Officer of the company for more than five years.

Gregory P. Tarpinian was appointed Senior Vice President, General Counsel, and Secretary of the company effective January 2015. Prior thereto he served as
the Vice President of Legal Affairs for more than five years.

Gretchen K. Zech was appointed Senior Vice President of Global Human Resources of the company in November 2011. Prior to joining Arrow she served as
Senior Vice President, Human Resources, for Dex One Corporation (formerly known as R.H. Donnelley Corporation) from June 2006 to November 2011. R.H.
Donnelley Corporation filed for reorganization under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code in May 2009 and emerged as Dex One Corporation
in January 2010.



Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Described below and throughout this report are certain risks that the company's management believes are applicable to the company's business and the
industry in which it operates. If any of the described events occur, the company's business, results of operations, financial condition, liquidity, or access to the
capital markets could be materially adversely affected. When stated below that a risk may have a material adverse effect on the company's business, it means
that such risk may have one or more of these effects. There may be additional risks that are not presently material or known. There are also risks within the
economy, the industry, and the capital markets that could materially adversely affect the company, including those associated with an economic recession,
inflation, a global economic slowdown, and those associated with customers' inability or refusal to pay for the products and services provided by the
company. There are also risks associated with the occurrence of natural disasters such as tsunamis, hurricanes, tornadoes, and floods. These factors affect
businesses generally, including the company's customers and suppliers and, as a result, are not discussed in detail below except to the extent such conditions
could materially affect the company and its customers and suppliers in particular ways. Included below are some risks pertaining to specific government
regulation, however, not all regulations applicable to the company or unanticipated regulation changes (such as changes in tax regulations in the various
geographies we operate) have been described. The continuing expansion of government laws and regulations, some that may apply specifically to the
company's industry and others to the market generally, as well as any actions taken by activist investors, could negatively impact the company's profitability.

If the company is unable to maintain its relationships with its suppliers or if the suppliers materially change the terms of their existing agreements with the
company, the company's business could be materially adversely affected.

A substantial portion of the company's inventory is purchased from suppliers with which the company has entered into non-exclusive distribution
agreements. These agreements are typically cancelable on short notice (generally 30 to 90 days). Certain parts of the company's business, such as the
company's global ECS business, rely on a limited number of suppliers. To the extent that the company's significant suppliers reduce the amount of products
they sell through distribution, are unwilling to continue to do business with the company, or are unable to continue to meet or significantly alter their
obligations, the company's business could be materially adversely affected. In addition, to the extent that the company's suppliers modify the terms of their
contracts with the company, limit supplies due to capacity constraints, or other factors, there could be a material adverse effect on the company's business.

The competitive pressures the company faces could have a material adverse effect on the company's business.

The company operates in a highly competitive international environment. The company competes with other large multinational and national electronic
components and enterprise computing solutions distributors, as well as numerous other smaller, specialized competitors who generally focus on narrower
markets, products, or particular sectors. The company also competes for customers with its suppliers. The size of the company's competitors vary across
market sectors, as do the resources the company has allocated to the sectors in which it does business. Therefore, some of the company's competitors may
have a more extensive customer and/or supplier base than the company in one or more of its market sectors. There is significant competition within each
market sector and geography that creates pricing pressure and the need for constant attention to improve services. Other competitive factors include rapid
technological changes, product availability, credit availability, speed of delivery, ability to tailor solutions to customer needs, quality and depth of product
lines and training, as well as service and support provided by the distributor to the customer. The Company also faces competition from companies entering
or expanding into the logistics and product fulfillment, catalog distribution, and e-commerce supply chain services markets. As the company seeks to expand
its business into new areas in order to stay competitive in the market, such as in the area of the "Internet of Things," the company may encounter increased
competition from its current and/or new competitors. The company's failure to maintain and enhance its competitive position could have a material adverse
effect on its business.

Products sold by the company may be found to be defective and, as a result, warranty and/or product liability claims may be asserted against the company,
which may have a material adverse effect on the company.

The company sells its components at prices that are significantly lower than the cost of the equipment or other goods in which they are incorporated. As a
result, the company may face claims for damages (such as consequential damages) that are disproportionate to the revenues and profits it receives from the
components involved in the claims. While the company typically has provisions in its supplier agreements that hold the supplier accountable for defective
products, and the company and its suppliers generally exclude consequential damages in their standard terms and conditions, the company's ability to avoid
such liabilities may be limited as a result of differing factors, such as the inability to exclude such damages due to the laws of some of the countries where it
does business. The company's business could be materially adversely affected as a result of a significant quality or performance issue in the products sold by
the company, if it is required to pay for the associated damages. Although the company
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currently has product liability insurance, such insurance is limited in coverage and amount. Further, when relying on contractual liability exclusions, the
company could lose customers if their claims are not addressed to their satisfaction.

Declines in value and other factors pertaining to the company's inventory could materially adversely affect its business.

The market for the company's products and services is subject to rapid technological change, evolving industry standards, changes in end-market demand,
oversupply of product, and regulatory requirements, which can contribute to the decline in value or obsolescence of inventory. Although most of the
company's suppliers provide the company with certain protections from the loss in value of inventory (such as price protection and certain rights of return),
the company cannot be sure that such protections will fully compensate it for the loss in value, or that the suppliers will choose to, or be able to, honor such
agreements. For example, many of the company's suppliers will not allow products to be returned after they have been held in inventory beyond a certain
amount of time, and, in most instances, the return rights are limited to a certain percentage of the amount of product the company purchased in a particular
time frame. All of these factors pertaining to inventory could have a material adverse effect on the company's business.

The company is subject to environmental laws and regulations that could materially adversely affect its business.

A number of jurisdictions in which the company's products are sold have enacted laws addressing environmental and other impacts from product disposal,
use of hazardous materials in products, use of chemicals in manufacturing, recycling of products at the end of their useful life, and other related matters. These
laws prohibit the use of certain substances in the manufacture of the company's products and impose a variety of requirements for modification of
manufacturing processes, registration, chemical testing, labeling, and other matters. Failure to comply with these laws or any other applicable environmental
regulations could result in fines or suspension of sales. Additionally, these directives and regulations may result in the company having non-compliant
inventory that may be less readily salable or have to be written off.

Some environmental laws impose liability, sometimes without fault, for investigating or cleaning up contamination on or emanating from the company's
currently or formerly owned, leased, or operated property, as well as for damages to property or natural resources and for personal injury arising out of such
contamination. As the distribution business, in general, does not involve the manufacture of products, it is typically not subject to significant liability in this
area. However, there may be occasions, including through acquisitions, where environmental liability arises. Two sites for which the company assumed
responsibility as part of the Wyle Electronics ("Wyle") acquisition are known to have environmental issues, one at Norco, California and the other at
Huntsville, Alabama. The company was also named as a defendant in a private lawsuit filed in connection with alleged contamination at a small industrial
building formerly leased by Wyle Laboratories in El Segundo, California. The lawsuit was settled, but the possibility remains that government entities or
others may attempt to involve the company in further characterization or remediation of groundwater issues in the area. The presence of environmental
contamination could also interfere with ongoing operations or adversely affect the company's ability to sell or lease its properties. The discovery of
contamination for which the company is responsible, the enactment of new laws and regulations, or changes in how existing requirements are enforced, could
require the company to incur costs for compliance or subject it to unexpected liabilities.

Expansion into the electronic asset disposition market has broadened the company's risk profile.

The company has expanded into the electronics asset disposition business, pursuant to which it provides services related to electronic devices being disposed
of by business customers. These services include, the cleansing of storage devices from customer equipment and either recycling it through resale or
disposing of it in an environmentally compliant manner. The company may also hold equipment in order to protect and preserve customer data. If the
company does not meet its contractual and regulatory obligations with respect to such data, it could be subject to financial damages, penalties, and damage
to reputation. Also, the company's or its subcontractors' failure to comply with applicable environmental laws and regulations in disposing of the equipment
could result in liability. Such environmental liability may be joint and several, meaning that the company could be held responsible for more than its share
of the liability involved. To the extent that company fails to comply with its obligations and such failure is not covered by insurance, the company's
business could be adversely affected.

The company may not have adequate or cost-effective liquidity or capital resources.

The company requires cash or committed liquidity facilities for general corporate purposes, such as funding its ongoing working capital, acquisition, and
capital expenditure needs, as well as to refinance indebtedness. At December 31, 2015, the company had cash and cash equivalents of $273.1 million. In
addition, the company currently has access to committed credit lines and an asset securitization program o f$2.4 billion, of which the company had
outstanding borrowings of $147.0 million at December 31,2015. The company's ability to satisfy its cash needs depends on its ability to generate cash from
operations and to access the



financial markets, both of which are subject to general economic, financial, competitive, legislative, regulatory, and other factors that are beyond its control.

The company may, in the future, need to access the financial markets to satisfy its cash needs. The company's ability to obtain external financing is affected
by various factors including general financial market conditions and the company's debt ratings. Further, any increase in the company's level of debt, change
in status of its debt from unsecured to secured debt, or deterioration of its operating results may cause a reduction in its current debt ratings. Any downgrade
in the company's current debt rating or tightening of credit availability could impair the company's ability to obtain additional financing or renew existing
credit facilities on acceptable terms. Under the terms of any external financing, the company may incur higher financing expenses and become subject to
additional restrictions and covenants. For example, the company's existing debt agreements contain restrictive covenants, including covenants requiring
compliance with specified financial ratios, and a failure to comply with these or any other covenants may result in an event of default. The company's lack of
access to cost-effective capital resources, an increase in the company's financing costs, or a breach of debt covenants could have a material adverse effect on
the company's business.

The agreements governing some of the company's financing arrangements contain various covenants and restrictions that limit some of management's
discretion in operating the business and could prevent the company from engaging in some activities that may be beneficial to its business.

The agreements governing the company's financings contain various covenants and restrictions that, in certain circumstances, could limit its ability to:

»  grant liens on assets;

¢ make investments;

* merge, consolidate, or transfer all or substantially all of its assets;
¢ incuradditional debt; or

e engage in certain transactions with affiliates.

As a result of these covenants and restrictions, the company may be limited in how it conducts its business and may be unable to raise additional debt,
compete effectively, or make investments.

The company's failure to have long-term sales contracts may have a material adverse effect on its business.

Most of the company's sales are made on an order-by-order basis, rather than through long-term sales contracts. The company generally works with its
customers to develop non-binding forecasts for future orders. Based on such non-binding forecasts, the company makes commitments regarding the level of
business that it will seek and accept, the inventory that it purchases, and the levels of utilization of personnel and other resources. A variety of conditions,
both specific to each customer and generally affecting each customer's industry may cause customers to cancel, reduce, or delay orders that were either
previously made or anticipated, file for bankruptcy protection or fail, or default on their payments. Generally, customers cancel, reduce, or delay purchase
orders and commitments without penalty. The company seeks to mitigate these risks, in some cases, by entering into noncancelable/nonreturnable sales
agreements, but there is no guarantee that such agreements will adequately protect the company. Significant or numerous cancellations, reductions, delays in
orders by customers, loss of customers, and/or customer defaults on payments could materially adversely affect the company's business.

The company's revenues originate primarily from the sales of semiconductor, PEMCO (passive, electro-mechanical and interconnect), IT hardware and
software products, the sales of which are traditionally cyclical.

The semiconductor industry historically has experienced fluctuations in product supply and demand, often associated with changes in technology and
manufacturing capacity and subject to significant economic market upturns and downturns. Sales of semiconductor products and related services represented
approximately 41%, 42%, and 41% of the company's consolidated sales in 2015,2014, and 2013, respectively. The sale of the company's PEMCO products
closely tracks the semiconductor market. Accordingly, the company's revenues and profitability, particularly in its global components business segment, tend
to closely follow the strength or weakness of the semiconductor market. Further, economic weakness could cause a decline in spending in information
technology, which could have a negative impact on the company's ECS business. A cyclical downturn in the technology industry could have a material
adverse effect on the company's business and negatively impact its ability to maintain historical profitability levels.



The company's non-U.S. sales represent a significant portion of its revenues, and consequently, the company is exposed to risks associated with operating
internationally.

In 2015,2014, and 2013, approximately 54%, 54%, and 53%, respectively, of the company's sales came from its operations outside the United States. As a
result of the company's international sales and locations, its operations are subject to a variety of risks that are specific to international operations, including
the following:

* import and export regulations that could erode profit margins or restrict exports;

« the burden and cost of compliance with international laws, treaties, and technical standards and changes in those regulations;
»  potential restrictions on transfers of funds;

* import and export duties and value-added taxes;

« transportation delays and interruptions;

» the burden and cost of compliance with complex multi-national tax laws and regulations;

¢ uncertainties arising from local business practices and cultural considerations;

« enforcement of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, or similar laws of other jurisdictions;

» foreign laws that potentially discriminate against companies which are headquartered outside that jurisdiction;
«  volatility associated with sovereign debt of certain international economies;

e potential military conflicts and political risks; and

» currency fluctuations, which the company attempts to minimize through traditional hedging instruments.

Furthermore, products the company sells which are either manufactured in the United States or based on U.S. technology ("U.S. Products") are subject to the
Export Administration Regulations ("EAR") when exported and re-exported to and from all international jurisdictions, in addition to the local jurisdiction's
export regulations applicable to individual shipments. Licenses or proper license exemptions may be required by local jurisdictions' export regulations,
including EAR, for the shipment of certain U.S. Products to certain countries, including China, India, Russia, and other countries in which the company
operates. Non-compliance with the EAR or other applicable export regulations can result in a wide range of penalties including the denial of export
privileges, fines, criminal penalties, and the seizure of inventories. In the event that any export regulatory body determines that any shipments made by the
company violate the applicable export regulations, the company could be fined significant sums and/or its export capabilities could be restricted, which
could have a material adverse effect on the company's business.

Also, the company's operating income margins in the components business in the Asia/Pacific region tend to be lower than those in the other markets in
which the company sells products and services. If sales in this market increased as a percentage of overall sales, consolidated operating income margins will
be lower. The financial impact of lower operating income on returns on working capital is offset, in part, by lower working capital requirements. While the
company has and will continue to adopt measures to reduce the potential impact of losses resulting from the risks of doing business abroad, it cannot ensure
that such measures will be adequate and, therefore, could have a material adverse effect on its business.

When the company makes acquisitions, it may take on additional liabilities or not be able to successfully integrate such acquisitions.
As part of the company's history and growth strategy, it has acquired other businesses. Acquisitions involve numerous risks, including the following:

» effectively combining the acquired operations, technologies, or products;

* unanticipated costs or assumed liabilities, including those associated with regulatory actions or investigations;
* notrealizing the anticipated financial benefit from the acquired companies;

* diversion of management's attention;

* negative effects on existing customer and supplier relationships; and

« potential loss of key employees, especially those of the acquired companies.

Further, the company has made, and may continue to make acquisitions of, or investments in new services, businesses or technologies to expand its current
service offerings and product lines. Some of these may involve risks that may differ from those traditionally associated with the company's core distribution
business, including undertaking product or service warranty responsibilities that in its traditional core business would generally reside primarily with its
suppliers. If the company is not successful in mitigating or insuring against such risks, it could have a material adverse effect on the company's business.
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The company's goodwill and identifiable intangible assets could become impaired, which could reduce the value of its assets and reduce its net income in
the year in which the write-off occurs.

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the assets acquired. The company also ascribes value to certain identifiable
intangible assets, which consist primarily of customer relationships and trade names, among others, as a result of acquisitions. The company may incur
impairment charges on goodwill or identifiable intangible assets if it determines that the fair values of the goodwill or identifiable intangible assets are less
than their current carrying values. The company evaluates, on a regular basis, whether events or circumstances have occurred that indicate all, or a portion, of
the carrying amount of goodwill or identifiable intangible assets may no longer be recoverable, in which case an impairment charge to earnings would
become necessary.

Refer to Notes 1 and 3 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements and 'Critical Accounting Policies' in Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations for further discussion of the impairment testing of goodwill and identifiable intangible assets.

A decline in general economic conditions or global equity valuations could impact the judgments and assumptions about the fair value of the company's
businesses and the company could be required to record impairment charges on its goodwill or other identifiable intangible assets in the future, which could
impact the company's consolidated balance sheet, as well as the company's consolidated statement of operations. If the company is required to recognize an
impairment charge in the future, the charge would not impact the company's consolidated cash flows, current liquidity, or capital resources.

If the company fails to maintain an effective system of internal controls or discovers material weaknesses in its internal controls over financial reporting, it
may not be able to report its financial results accurately or timely or detect fraud, which could have a material adverse effect on its business.

An effective internal control environment is necessary for the company to produce reliable financial reports and is an important part of its effort to prevent
financial fraud. The company is required to annually evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of its internal controls over financial reporting.
Based on these evaluations, the company may conclude that enhancements, modifications, or changes to internal controls are necessary or desirable. While
management evaluates the effectiveness of the company's internal controls on a regular basis, these controls may not always be effective. There are inherent
limitations on the effectiveness of internal controls, including collusion, management override, and failure in human judgment. In addition, control
procedures are designed to reduce rather than eliminate financial statement risk. If the company fails to maintain an effective system of internal controls, or if
management or the company's independent registered public accounting firm discovers material weaknesses in the company's internal controls, it may be
unable to produce reliable financial reports or prevent fraud, which could have a material adverse effect on the company's business. In addition, the company
may be subject to sanctions or investigation by regulatory authorities, such as the SEC or the NYSE. Any such actions could result in an adverse reaction in
the financial markets due to a loss of confidence in the reliability of the company's financial statements, which could cause the market price of its common
stock to decline or limit the company's access to capital.

Cyber security and privacy breaches may hurt the company’s business, damage its reputation, increase its costs, and cause losses.

The company’s information technology systems could be subject to invasion, cyber-attack, or data privacy breaches by employees, others with authorized
access, and unauthorized persons. Such attacks could result in disruption to the company’s operations, loss or disclosure of, or damage to, the company’s or
any of its customer’s or supplier’s data or confidential information. The company’s information technology systems security measures may also be breached
due to employee error, malfeasance, or otherwise. Additionally, outside parties may attempt to fraudulently induce employees, customers or suppliers to
disclose sensitive information in order to gain access to the company’s data and information technology systems. Any such breach could result in significant
legal and financial exposure, damage to the company’s reputation, loss of competitive advantage, and a loss of confidence in the security of the company’s
information technology systems that could potentially have an impact on the company’s business. Because the techniques used to obtain unauthorized
access, disable or degrade, or sabotage the company’s information technology systems change frequently and often are not recognized until launched, the
company may be unable to anticipate these techniques or to implement adequate preventive measures. Further, third parties, such as hosted solution
providers, that provide services for the company’s operations, could also be a source of security risk in the event of a failure of their own security systems and
infrastructure. In addition, sophisticated hardware and operating system software and applications that the company procures from third parties may contain
defects in design or manufacture, including "bugs" and other problems that could unexpectedly interfere with the operation of the company’s information
technology systems. Although the company has developed systems and processes that are designed to protect information and prevent data loss and other
security breaches, including systems and processes designed
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to reduce the impact of a security breach, such measures cannot provide absolute security. Such breaches, whether successful or unsuccessful, could result in
the company incurring costs related to, for example, rebuilding internal systems, defending against litigation, responding to regulatory inquiries or actions,
paying damages, or taking other remedial steps.

Also, global privacy legislation, enforcement, and policy activity are rapidly expanding and creating a complex compliance environment. The company’s
failure to comply with federal, state, or international privacy related or data protection laws and regulations could result in proceedings against the company
by governmental entities or others. Although the company has insurance coverage for protecting against cyber security risks, it may not be sufficient to cover
all possible claims, and the company may suffer losses that could have a material adverse effect on its business.

The company relies heavily on its internal information systems, which, if not properly functioning, could materially adversely affect the company's
business.

The company's current global operations reside on multiple technology platforms. The size and complexity of the company's computer systems make them
potentially vulnerable to breakdown, malicious intrusion, and random attack. Because many of the company's systems consist of a number of legacy,
internally developed applications, it can be harder to upgrade and may be more difficult to adapt to commercially available software.

The company is in process of implementing a global enterprise resource planning ("ERP") system to standardize its global components processes worldwide
and adopt best-in-class capabilities. The conversion is substantially complete in the EMEA and Asia/Pacific regions, while the conversion in the Americas
region is expected to be implemented over the next few years. The company has committed significant resources to this new ERP system, which replaces
multiple legacy systems of the company. This conversion is extremely complex, in part, because of the wide range of processes and the multiple legacy
systems that must be integrated globally. The company is using a controlled project plan that it believes will provide for the adequate allocation of resources.
However, such a plan, or a divergence from it, may result in cost overruns, project delays, or business interruptions. During the conversion process, the
company may be limited in its ability to integrate any business that it may want to acquire. Failure to properly or adequately address these issues could
impact the company's ability to perform necessary business operations, which could materially adversely affect the company's business.

The company may be subject to intellectual property rights claims, which are costly to defend, could require payment of damages or licensing fees and
could limit the company's ability to use certain technologies in the future.

Certain of the company's products and services include intellectual property owned primarily by the company's third party suppliers and, to a lesser extent,
the company itself. Substantial litigation and threats of litigation regarding intellectual property rights exist in the semiconductor/integrated circuit, software
and some service industries. From time to time, third parties (including certain companies in the business of acquiring patents not for the purpose of
developing technology but with the intention of aggressively seeking licensing revenue from purported infringers) may assert patent, copyright and/or other
intellectual property rights to technologies that are important to the company's business. In some cases, depending on the nature of the claim, the company
may be able to seek indemnification from its suppliers for itself and its customers against such claims, but there is no assurance that it will be successful in
obtaining such indemnification or that the company is fully protected against such claims. In addition, the company is exposed to potential liability for
technology that it develops itself for which it has no indemnification protections. In any dispute involving products or services that incorporate intellectual
property developed, licensed by the company, or obtained through acquisition, the company's customers could also become the target of litigation. The
company is obligated in many instances to indemnify and defend its customers if the products or services the company sells are alleged to infringe any third
party's intellectual property rights. Any infringement claim brought against the company, regardless of the duration, outcome, or size of damage award,
could:

» result in substantial cost to the company;

* divert management's attention and resources;
*  Dbetime consuming to defend;

* result in substantial damage awards; or

e cause product shipment delays.

Additionally, if an infringement claim is successful the company may be required to pay damages or seek royalty or license arrangements, which may not be
available on commercially reasonable terms. The payment of any such damages or royalties may significantly increase the company's operating expenses and
harm the company's operating results and financial condition. Also, royalty or license arrangements may not be available at all. The company may have to
stop selling certain products or using technologies, which could affect the company's ability to compete effectively.
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The company may not be able to adequately anticipate, prevent or mitigate damage resulting from criminal and other illegal or fraudulent activities
committed against it.

Global businesses like ours are facing increasing risks of criminal, illegal and other fraudulent acts. The evolving nature of such threats, in light of new and
sophisticated methods used by criminals, including phishing, social engineering and forgery, are making it increasingly difficult for us to anticipate and
adequately mitigate these risks. Although management believes internal controls are adequate to timely detect unauthorized cash disbursements so as to
prevent a material misstatement of the company’s financial statements, these controls may not be adequate to safeguard the company’s cash assets from
unauthorized transfers resulting from human error. In addition, designing and implementing measures to defend against, prevent and detect these types of
activities are increasingly costly and invasive into the operations of the business. As a result, we could experience a material loss in the future to the extent
that controls and other measures we implement to address these threats fail to prevent or detect such acts.

Compliance with government regulations regarding the use of "conflict minerals" may result in increased costs and risks to the company.

As part of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act 0of 2010 (the "Act"), the SEC has promulgated disclosure requirements regarding
the use of certain minerals, which are mined from the Democratic Republic of Congo and adjoining countries, known as conflict minerals. The disclosure
rules were effective in May 2014. The company must publicly disclose the process it took to determine whether it manufactures (as defined in the Act) any
products that contain conflict minerals. Customers typically rely on the company to provide critical data regarding the parts they purchase, including conflict
mineral information. The company's material sourcing is broad-based and multi-tiered, and it is not able to easily verify the origins for conflict minerals used
in all of the products it sells. The company has many suppliers and each provides conflict mineral information in a different manner, if at all. Accordingly,
because the supply chain is complex, the company may face reputational challenges if it is unable to sufficiently verify the origins of conflict minerals used
in its products. Additionally, customers may demand that the products they purchase be free of conflict minerals. This may limit the number of suppliers that
can provide products in sufficient quantities to meet customer demand or at competitive prices.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

None.

Item 2. Properties.

The company owns and leases sales offices, distribution centers, and administrative facilities worldwide. Its executive office is located in Centennial,
Colorado and occupies a 129,000 square foot facility under a long-term lease expiring in 2017. The company owns 21 locations throughout the Americas,
EMEA, and Asia Pacific regions and occupies approximately 450 additional locations under leases due to expire on various dates through 2026. The
company believes its facilities are well maintained and suitable for company operations.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

Environmental and Related Matters

In connection with the purchase of Wyle in August 2000, the company acquired certain of the then outstanding obligations of Wyle, including Wyle's
indemnification obligations to the purchasers of its Wyle Laboratories division for environmental clean-up costs associated with any then existing
contamination or violation of environmental regulations. Under the terms of the company's purchase of Wyle from the sellers, the sellers agreed to indemnify
the company for certain costs associated with the Wyle environmental obligations, among other things. As part of the settlement agreement the company
accepted responsibility for any potential subsequent costs incurred related to the Wyle matters. The company is aware of two Wyle Laboratories facilities (in
Huntsville, Alabama and Norco, California) at which contaminated groundwater was identified and will require environmental remediation. As further
discussed in Note 15 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, the Huntsville, Alabama site is being investigated by the company under the
direction of the Alabama Department of Environmental Management. The Norco, California site is subject to a consent decree, entered in October 2003,
between the company, Wyle Laboratories, and the California Department of Toxic Substance Control. In addition, the company was named as a defendant in
several lawsuits related to the Norco facility and a third site in El Segundo, California which have now been settled to the satisfaction of the parties.
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The company expects these environmental liabilities to be resolved over an extended period of time. Costs are recorded for environmental matters when it is
probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount of the liability can be reasonably estimated. Accruals for environmental liabilities are adjusted
periodically as facts and circumstances change, assessment and remediation efforts progress, or as additional technical or legal information becomes
available. Environmental liabilities are difficult to assess and estimate due to various unknown factors such as the timing and extent of remediation,
improvements in remediation technologies, and the extent to which environmental laws and regulations may change in the future. Accordingly, the company
cannot presently fully estimate the ultimate potential costs related to these sites until such time as a substantial portion of the investigation at the sites is
completed and remedial action plans are developed and, in some instances implemented. To the extent that future environmental costs exceed amounts
currently accrued by the company, net income would be adversely impacted and such impact could be material.

As successor-in-interest to Wyle, the company is the beneficiary of various Wyle insurance policies that covered liabilities arising out of operations at Norco
and Huntsville. To date, the company has recovered approximately $37.0 million from certain insurance carriers relating to environmental clean-up matters at
the Norco site. The company is considering the best way to pursue its potential claims against insurers regarding liabilities arising out of operations at
Huntsville. The resolution of these matters will likely take several years. The company has not recorded a receivable for any potential future insurance
recoveries related to the Norco and Huntsville environmental matters, as the realization of the claims for recovery are not deemed probable at this time.

The company believes the settlement amount together with potential recoveries from various insurance policies covering environmental remediation and
related litigation will be sufficient to cover any potential future costs related to the Wyle acquisition; however, it is possible unexpected costs beyond those
anticipated could occur.

Tekelec Matter

In 2000, the company purchased Tekelec Europe SA ("Tekelec") from Tekelec Airtronic SA and certain other selling shareholders. Subsequent to the closing
of the acquisition, Tekelec received a product liability claim in the amount of €11.3 million. The product liability claim was the subject of a French legal
proceeding started by the claimant in 2002, under which separate determinations were made as to whether the products that are subject to the claim were
defective and the amount of damages sustained by the purchaser. The manufacturer of the products also participated in this proceeding. The claimant has
commenced legal proceedings against Tekelec and its insurers to recover damages in the amount of €3.7 million and expenses of €.3 million plus interest. In
May 2012, the French court ruled in favor of Tekelec and dismissed the plaintiff's claims. In January 2015, the Court of Appeals confirmed the French court's
ruling; however, the ruling remains subject to a final appeal by the plaintiff. The company believes that any amount in addition to the amount accrued by the
company would not materially adversely impact the company's consolidated financial position, liquidity, or results of operations.

Antitrust Investigation

On January 21, 2014, the company received a Civil Investigative Demand in connection with an investigation by the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC")
relating generally to the use of a database program (the “database program”) that has operated for more than ten years under the auspices of the Global
Technology Distribution Council ("GTDC"), a trade group of which the company is a member. Under the database program, certain members of the GTDC
who participate in the program provide sales data to a third party independent contractor chosen by the GTDC. The data is aggregated by the third party and
the aggregated data is made available to the program participants. The company understands that other members participating in the database program have
received similar Civil Investigative Demands.

In April 2014, the company responded to the Civil Investigative Demand. The Civil Investigative Demand merely sought information, and no proceedings
have been instituted against any person. The company continues to believe that there has not been any conduct by the company or its employees that would
be actionable under the antitrust laws in connection with its participation in the database program. Since this matter is at a preliminary stage, it is not possible
to predict the potential impact, ifany, of the Civil Investigative Demand or whether any actions may be instituted by the FTC against any person.

Other
From time to time, in the normal course of business, the company may become liable with respect to other pending and threatened litigation, environmental,

regulatory, labor, product, and tax matters. While such matters are subject to inherent uncertainties, it is not currently anticipated that any such matters will
materially impact the company's consolidated financial position, liquidity, or results of operations.



Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures.

Not applicable.




PART 11

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity. Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.

Market Information

The company's common stock is listed on the NYSE (trading symbol: "ARW"). The high and low sales prices during each quarter of2015 and 2014 are as
follows:

Year High Low
2015:
Fourth Quarter $ 59.98 $ 51.60
Third Quarter 59.27 50.79
Second Quarter 63.77 57.67
First Quarter 64.67 54.27
2014:
Fourth Quarter $ 59.43 $ 46.42
Third Quarter 62.71 56.90
Second Quarter 60.81 54.40
First Quarter 58.52 48.82
Record Holders

On February 1,2016, there were approximately 1,647 shareholders of record of the company's common stock.

Dividend History

The company did not pay cash dividends on its common stock during 2015 or2014. While from time to time the Board of Directors (the "Board") considers
the payment of dividends on the common stock, the declaration of future dividends is dependent upon the company's earnings, financial condition, and other
relevant factors, including debt covenants.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table summarizes information, as of December 31, 2015, relating to the Omnibus Incentive Plan, which was approved by the company's

shareholders and under which cash-based awards, non-qualified stock options, incentive stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, restricted
stock units, performance shares, performance share units, covered employee annual incentive awards, and other stock-based awards may be granted.

Number of
Securities to be

Issued Upon Number of

Exercise of Weighted-Average Securities

Outstanding Exercise Price of Remaining

Options, Warrants Outstanding Options, Available for

Plan Category and Rights Warrants and Rights Future Issuance
Equity compensation plans approved by security holders 3,607,360 $ 48.11 7,553,173
Total 3,607,360 $ 48.11 7,553,173




Performance Graph

The following graph compares the performance of the company's common stock for the periods indicated with the performance of the Standard & Poor's 500
Stock Index ("S&P 500 Stock Index") and the average performance of a group consisting of the company's peer companies ("Peer Group") on a line-of-
business basis. The companies included in the Peer Group are Anixter International Inc., Avnet, Inc., Celestica Inc., Flextronics International Ltd., Ingram
Micro Inc., Jabil Circuit, Inc., and Tech Data Corporation. The graph assumes $100 invested on December 31, 2010 in the company, the S&P 500 Stock
Index, and the Peer Group. Total return indices reflect reinvestment of dividends and are weighted on the basis of market capitalization at the time of each

reported data point.
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Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

During 2014, the company's Board approved the repurchase of up to $400 million ($200 million in May and December, respectively) of the company's
common stock through a share-repurchase program. In September 2015, the company's Board approved an additional repurchase of up to $400 million of the
company's common stock (collectively the "Share-Repurchase Programs").

The following table shows the share-repurchase activity for the quarter ended December 31,2015:

Approximate
Total Number of Dollar Value of
Shares Shares that May
Total Purchased as Yet be
Number of Average Part of Publicly Purchased
Shares Price Paid Announced Under the
Month Purchased(a) per Share Program(b) Program
September 27 through October 31,2015 —  $ — — S 469,413,591
November 1 through 28,2015 1,565,710 58.27 1,565,710 378,177,246
November 29 through December 31,2015 1,055,930 55.49 1,052,281 319,782,917
Total 2,621,640 2,617,991




()

Includes share repurchases under the Share-Repurchase Programs and those associated with shares withheld from employees for stock-based awards,
as permitted by the Omnibus Incentive Plan, in order to satisty the required tax withholding obligations.

The difference between the "total number of shares purchased" and the "total number of shares purchased as part of publicly announced program" for
the quarter ended December 31, 2015 is 3,649 shares, which relate to shares withheld from employees for stock-based awards, as permitted by the
Omnibus Incentive Plan, in order to satisfy the required tax withholding obligations. The purchase of these shares were not made pursuant to any
publicly announced repurchase plan.



Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

The following table sets forth certain selected consolidated financial data and must be read in conjunction with the company's consolidated financial
statements and related notes appearing elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K (dollars in thousands except per share data):

For the years ended December 31: 2015 (a) 2014 (b) 2013 (c) 2012 (d) 2011 (e)
Sales $ 23,282,020 $ 22,768,674 $ 21,357,285 $ 20,405,128 $ 21,390,264
Operating income $ 824482  § 762,257 $ 693,500 $ 804,123 § 908,843
Net income attributable to shareholders $ 497,726  $ 498,045 $ 399420 $ 506,332 $ 598,810
Net income per share:

Basic $ 526 $ 505 § 389 § 464 § 5.25

Diluted $ 520 § 498 8§ 385 § 456 § 5.17
At December 31:
Accounts receivable and inventories $ 8,627,908 §$ 8,379,107 $ 7.937,046 $ 6,976,618 $ 6,446,027
Total assets 13,021,930 12,435,301 12,051,562 10,779,737 9,821,563
Long-term debt 2,380,575 2,067,898 2,216,811 1,581,528 1,920,307
Shareholders' equity 4,142,443 4,153,970 4,180,232 3,983,222 3,668,812
(a) Operating income and net income attributable to shareholders include identifiable intangible asset amortization of $51.0 million ($41.3 million net

(b)

(d)

©

of related taxes or $.44 and $.43 per share on a basic and diluted basis, respectively), and restructuring, integration, and other charges of $68.8
million ($51.3 million net of related taxes or $.54 per share on both a basic and diluted basis). Net income attributable to shareholders includes a
loss on prepayment of debt of $2.9 million ($1.8 million net of related taxes or $.02 per share on both a basic and diluted basis), a gain on sale of
investment of $2.0 million ($1.7 million net of related taxes or $.02 per share on both a basic and diluted basis), and a loss on investment of $3.0
million ($1.8 million net of related taxes or $.02 per share on both a basic and diluted basis).

Operating income and net income attributable to shareholders include identifiable intangible asset amortization of $44.1 million ($36.0 million net
ofrelated taxes or $.36 per share on both a basic and diluted basis), restructuring, integration, and other charges of $39.8 million ($29.3 million net
of related taxes or$.30 and $.29 per share on a basic and diluted basis, respectively), and a non-cash impairment charge associated with
discontinuing the use of a trade name of $78.0 million ($47.9 million net of related taxes or $.49 and $.48 per share on a basic and diluted basis,
respectively). Net income attributable to shareholders also includes a gain on sale of investment of $29.7 million ($18.3 million net of related taxes
or $.19 and $.18 per share on a basic and diluted basis, respectively).

Operating income and net income attributable to shareholders include identifiable intangible asset amortization of $36.8 million ($29.3 million net
of related taxes or $.29 and $.28 per share on a basic and diluted basis, respectively), and restructuring, integration, and other charges of $92.7
million ($65.6 million net of related taxes or $.64 and $.63 per share on a basic and diluted basis, respectively). Net income attributable to
shareholders also includes a loss on prepayment of debt of $4.3 million ($2.6 million net of related taxes or $.03 per share on both a basic and
diluted basis), as well as an increase in the provision of income taxes 0of $20.8 million ($.20 per share on both a basic and diluted basis) and interest
expense of $1.6 million ($1.2 million net of related taxes or $.01 per share on both a basic and diluted basis) relating to the settlement of certain
international tax matters.

Operating income and net income attributable to sharecholders include identifiable intangible asset amortization of $36.5 million ($29.3 million net
of related taxes or $.27 and $.26 per share on a basic and diluted basis, respectively), restructuring, integration, and other charges of $47.4 million
($30.7 million net of related taxes or $.28 per share on both a basic and diluted basis), and a gain of $79.2 million ($48.6 million net of related taxes
or $.45 and $.44 per share on a basic and diluted basis, respectively) related to the settlement of a legal matter.

Operating income and net income attributable to shareholders include identifiable intangible asset amortization of $35.4 million ($27.1 million net
ofrelated taxes or $.24 and $.23 per share on a basic and diluted basis, respectively),
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restructuring, integration, and other charges of $37.8 million ($28.1 million net of related taxes or $.25 and $.24 per share on a basic and diluted
basis, respectively), and a charge of $5.9 million ($3.6 million net of related taxes or $.03 per share on both a basic and diluted basis) related to the
settlement of a legal matter. Net income attributable to shareholders also includes a gain on bargain purchase of $1.1 million ($.7 million net of
related taxes or $.01 per share on both a basic and diluted basis), a loss on prepayment of debt of $.9 million (8.5 million net of related taxes or $.01
per share on both a basic and diluted basis), and a net reduction in the provision for income taxes of $28.9 million ($.25 per share on both a basic
and diluted basis) principally due to a reversal of a valuation allowance on certain deferred tax assets.

20



Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

Overview

The company is a global provider of products, services, and solutions to industrial and commercial users of electronic components and enterprise computing
solutions. The company provides one of the broadest product offerings in the electronic components and enterprise computing solutions distribution
industries and a wide range of value-added services to help customers introduce innovative products, reduce their time to market, and enhance their overall
competitiveness. The company has two business segments, the global components business segment and the global ECS business segment. The company
distributes electronic components to OEMs and CMs through its global components business segment and provides enterprise computing solutions to VARs
through its global ECS business segment. For2015, approximately 62% of the company's sales were from the global components business segment and
approximately 38% of the company's sales were from the global ECS business segment.

The company's financial objectives are to grow sales faster than the market, increase the markets served, grow profits faster than sales, and increase return on
invested capital. To achieve its objectives, the company seeks to capture significant opportunities to grow across products, markets, and geographies. To
supplement its organic growth strategy, the company continually evaluates strategic acquisitions to broaden its product and value-added service offerings,
increase its market penetration, and/or expand its geographic reach.

Executive Summary

Consolidated sales for 2015 increased by 2.3%, compared with the year-earlier period, due to a 0.6% increase in the global components business segment
sales and a 5.0% increase in the global ECS business segment sales. The translation of the company's international financial statements into U.S. dollars
resulted in a decrease in consolidated sales of 5.4% for 2015 compared with the year-earlier period, due to a stronger U.S. dollar. Adjusted for the change in
foreign currencies and acquisitions, consolidated sales increased 2.9% compared with the year-earlier period.

Net income attributable to shareholders for 2015 0f$497.7 million was relatively flat compared with net income attributable to shareholders of $498.0
million in the year-earlier period. The following items impacted the comparability of the company's results for the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014:

*  restructuring, integration, and other charges of $68.8 million ($51.3 million net of related taxes) in 2015 and $39.8 million ($29.3 million net of
related taxes) in 2014;

* identifiable intangible asset amortization of $51.0 million ($41.3 million net of related taxes) in 2015 and $44.1 million ($36.0 million net of
related taxes) in 2014;

* again on sale of investment of $2.0 million ($1.7 million net of related taxes) in 2015 and $29.7 million ($18.3 million net of related taxes) in 2014;

¢ alossoninvestment of $3.0 million ($1.8 million net of related taxes) in 2015;

* aloss on prepayment of debt of $2.9 million ($1.8 million net of related taxes) in 2015; and

* anon-cash impairment charge associated with discontinuing the use of a trade name of $78.0 million ($47.9 million net of related taxes) in 2014.

Excluding the aforementioned items, net income attributable to shareholders for 2015 of $592.3 million was relatively flat compared with $593.0 million in
the year-earlier period.

Certain Non-GAAP Financial Information

In addition to disclosing financial results that are determined in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ("GAAP"), the
company also discloses certain non-GAAP financial information, including:

*  Sales, income, or expense items as adjusted for the impact of changes in foreign currencies (referred to as "impact of changes in foreign currencies")
and the impact of acquisitions by adjusting the company's prior periods to include the operating results of businesses acquired, including the
amortization expense related to acquired intangible assets, as if the acquisitions had occurred at the beginning of the earliest period presented
(referred to as "impact of acquisitions");

*  Operating income as adjusted to exclude identifiable intangible asset amortization, restructuring, integration, and other charges, and impairment
charge; and

* Net income attributable to shareholders as adjusted to exclude identifiable intangible asset amortization, restructuring, integration, and other
charges, impairment charge, gain on sale of investment, loss on investment, loss on prepayment of debt, and settlement of certain international tax
matters.
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Management believes that providing this additional information is useful to the reader to better assess and understand the company's operating performance,
especially when comparing results with previous periods, primarily because management typically monitors the business adjusted for these items in addition
to GAAP results. However, analysis of results on a non-GAAP basis should be used as a complement to, and in conjunction with, data presented in accordance
with GAAP.

Sales

Substantially all of the company's sales are made on an order-by-order basis, rather than through long-term sales contracts. As such, the nature of the
company's business does not provide for the visibility of material forward-looking information from its customers and suppliers beyond a few months.

Following is an analysis of net sales by business segment for the years ended December 31 (in millions):

2015 2014 % Change
Consolidated sales, as reported $ 23282 % 22,769 2.3%
Impact of changes in foreign currencies — (1,315)
Impact of acquisitions 403 1,573
Consolidated sales, as adjusted $ 23685 $ 23,027 2.9%
Global components sales, as reported $ 14406 $ 14,313 0.6%
Impact of changes in foreign currencies — (737)
Impact of acquisitions 320 968
Global components sales, as adjusted $ 14,726  $ 14,544 1.3%
Global ECS sales, as reported $ 8,876 $ 8,456 5.0%
Impact of changes in foreign currencies — (578)
Impact of acquisitions 83 605
Global ECS sales, as adjusted $ 8,959 §$ 8,483 5.6%

Consolidated sales for 2015 increased by $513.3 million, or 2.3%, compared with the year-earlier period. The increase in 2015 was driven by an increase in
global components business segment sales of $92.8 million, or0.6%, and an increase in global ECS business segment sales of $420.6 million, or 5.0%,
compared with the year-earlier period. Adjusted for the impact of changes in foreign currencies and acquisitions, the company's consolidated sales increased
by 2.9% in 2015, compared with the year-earlier period. The translation of the company's international financial statements into U.S. dollars resulted in a
decrease in consolidated sales 0f 5.4% for 2015 compared with the year-earlier period.

In the global components business segment, sales for 2015 increased 0.6%, compared with the year-earlier period primarily driven by increased demand in
the EMEA regions and the impact of recently acquired businesses, offset in part, by the impact of changes in foreign currencies. Adjusted for the impact of
changes in foreign currencies and acquisitions, the company's global components business segment sales increased by 1.3% in 2015, compared with the year-
earlier period.

In the global ECS business segment, sales for 2015 increased 5.0% primarily driven by increased demand in the EMEA regions and the impact of recently

acquired businesses, offset in part, by the impact of changes in foreign currencies. Adjusted for the impact of changes in foreign currencies and acquisitions,
the company's global ECS business segment sales increased by 5.6% in 2015, compared with the year-earlier period.
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Following is an analysis of net sales by business segment for the years ended December 31 (in millions):

2014 2013 % Change
Consolidated sales, as reported $ 22,769 $ 21,357 6.6%
Impact of changes in foreign currencies — (79)
Impact of acquisitions 160 1,082
Consolidated sales, as adjusted $ 22929 $ 22,360 2.5%
Global components sales, as reported $ 14313 § 13,496 6.1%
Impact of changes in foreign currencies — 3)
Impact of acquisitions 79 320
Global components sales, as adjusted $ 14392 $ 13,813 4.2%
Global ECS sales, as reported $ 8,456 $ 7,862 7.6%
Impact of changes in foreign currencies — (76)
Impact of acquisitions 81 761
Global ECS sales, as adjusted $ 8,537 % 8,547 flat

Consolidated sales for 2014 increased by $1.41 billion, or 6.6%, compared with the year-earlier period. The increase in 2014 was driven by an increase in
global components business segment sales of $817.3 million, or 6.1%, and an increase in global ECS business segment sales of $594.1 million, or7.6%,
compared with the year-earlier period. Adjusted for the impact of changes in foreign currencies and acquisitions, the company's consolidated sales increased
by 2.5% in 2014, compared with the year-earlier period.

In the global components business segment, sales for 2014 increased 6.1% compared with the year-earlier period primarily due to an increase in demand for
products worldwide and the impact of recently acquired businesses. Adjusted for the impact of changes in foreign currencies and acquisitions, the company's
global components business segment sales increased by 4.2% in 2014, compared with the year-earlier period.

In the global ECS business segment, sales for 2014 increased 7.6% primarily driven by growth in software, services, storage and industry standard servers,
offset, in part, by a decrease in demand for proprietary servers in the North America and EMEA regions. Adjusted for the impact of changes in foreign
currencies and acquisitions, the company's global ECS business segment sales were flat in 2014, compared with the year-earlier period.

Gross Profit

Following is an analysis of gross profit for the years ended December 31 (in millions):

2015 2014 Change
Consolidated gross profit, as reported $ 3,035 $ 2,996 1.3%
Impact of changes in foreign currencies — (203)
Impact of acquisitions 52 231
Consolidated gross profit, as adjusted $ 3087  § 3,024 21 %
Consolidated gross profit as a percentage of sales, as reported 13.0% 13.2% (20) bps
Consolidated gross profit as a percentage of sales, as adjusted 13.0% 13.1% (10) bps

The company recorded gross profit of $3.04 billion and $3.00 billion for 2015 and 2014, respectively. The increase in gross profit was primarily due to the
aforementioned 2.3% increase in sales during 2015. Gross profit margins for 2015 decreased by approximately 20 basis points, compared with the year-earlier
period primarily due to competitive pricing pressure in the ECS
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business. Adjusted for the impact of changes in foreign currencies and acquisitions, the company's consolidated gross profit margin decreased approximately

10 basis points in 2015, compared with the year-earlier period.

Following is an analysis of gross profit for the years ended December 31 (in millions):

2014 2013 Change
Consolidated gross profit, as reported $ 2,996 $ 2,791 7.3 %
Impact of changes in foreign currencies — (10)
Impact of acquisitions 39 189
Consolidated gross profit, as adjusted $ 3035  § 2,970 22%
Consolidated gross profit as a percentage of sales, as reported 13.2% 13.1% 10 bps
Consolidated gross profit as a percentage of sales, as adjusted 13.2% 13.3% (10) bps

The company recorded gross profit of $3.00 billion and $2.79 billion for2014 and 2013, respectively. Gross profit margins for2014 increased by
approximately 10 basis points, compared with the year-earlier period primarily due to a more favorable product mix in the global ECS business segment as
compared with the year-earlier period, offset, in part, by competitive pricing pressure. Adjusted for the impact of changes in foreign currencies and
acquisitions, the company's consolidated gross profit margin decreased approximately 10 basis points in 2014, compared with the year-earlier period.

Selling, General, and Administrative Expenses and Depreciation and Amortization

Following is an analysis of operating expenses for the years ended December 31 (in millions):

2015 2014 % Change

Selling, general, and administrative expenses, as reported $ 1,986 $ 1,960 1.4 %
Depreciation and amortization, as reported 156 156 flat
Operating expenses, as reported 2,142 2,116 1.2 %

Impact of changes in foreign currencies — (155)

Impact of acquisitions 40 162
Operating expenses, as adjusted* $ 2,182 $ 2,122 2.8%
Operating expenses as a percentage of sales, as reported 92% 9.3% (10) bps
Operating expenses as a percentage of sales, as adjusted 9.2% 9.2% —  bps

* The sum of the components for operating expenses, as adjusted may not agree to totals, as presented, due to rounding.

Selling, general, and administrative expenses increased by $26.5 million, or 1.4%, in 2015, on a sales increase of 2.3%, compared with the year-earlier period.

Selling, general, and administrative expenses, as a percentage of sales, was 8.5% and 8.6% for 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Adjusted for the impact of changes in foreign currencies and acquisitions, operating expenses (which include both selling, general, and administrative
expenses and depreciation and amortization expense) for 2015 increased 2.8%, on a sales increase, as adjusted, 0f2.9%, due to the company's ability to

efficiently manage operating costs.
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Following is an analysis of operating expenses for the years ended December 31 (in millions):

2014 2013 % Change

Selling, general, and administrative expenses, as reported $ 1,960 $ 1,874 4.6 %
Depreciation and amortization, as reported 156 131 19.0 %
Operating expenses, as reported 2,116 2,005 55%

Impact of changes in foreign currencies — )

Impact of acquisitions 24 157
Operating expenses, as adjusted $ 2,140 $ 2,157 (0.8)%
Operating expenses as a percentage of sales, as reported 9.3% 9.4% (10) bps
Operating expenses as a percentage of sales, as adjusted 9.3% 9.6% (30) bps

Selling, general, and administrative expenses increased $86.1 million, or 4.6%, in 2014, on a sales increase of 6.6%, compared with the year-earlier period.
Selling, general, and administrative expenses, as a percentage of sales, was 8.6% and 8.8%, for 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Depreciation and amortization expense for 2014 increased by $24.9 million, or 19.0%, compared with the year-earlier period, primarily due to acquisitions
and further implementation of the company's ERP initiative. Included in depreciation and amortization expense for 2014 and 2013 was $44.1 million ($36.0
million net of related taxes or $.36 per share on both a basic and diluted basis) and $36.8 million ($29.3 million net of related taxes or $.29 and $.28 per share
on a basic and diluted basis, respectively), respectively, related to identifiable intangible asset amortization.

Adjusted for the impact of changes in foreign currencies and acquisitions, operating expenses (which include both selling, general, and administrative
expenses and depreciation and amortization expense) for 2014 decreased 0.8%, on a sales increase, as adjusted, 0of2.5%, due to the company's ability to
efficiently manage operating costs.

Restructuring, Integration, and Other Charges

2015 Charges

In 2015, the company recorded restructuring, integration, and other charges of $68.8 million ($51.3 million net of related taxes or $.54 per share on both a
basic and diluted basis). Included in the restructuring, integration, and other charges for 2015 is a restructuring and integration charge of $39.1 million
related to initiatives taken by the company to improve operating efficiencies. Also included in the restructuring, integration, and other charges for 2015 is a
charge of $4.1 million related to restructuring and integration actions taken in prior periods and acquisition-related expenses and other charges of $25.6
million.

The restructuring and integration charge of $39.1 million in 2015 includes personnel costs of $33.9 million, facilities costs of $4.2 million, and other costs of
$1.0 million. These restructuring initiatives are due to the company's continued efforts to lower cost and drive operational efficiency. Integration costs are
primarily related to the integration of acquired businesses within the company's pre-existing business and the consolidation of certain operations.

2014 Charges

In 2014, the company recorded restructuring, integration, and other charges of $39.8 million ($29.3 million net of related taxes or $.30 and $.29 per share on
a basic and diluted basis, respectively). Included in the restructuring, integration, and other charges for 2014 is a restructuring and integration charge of $38.3
million related to initiatives taken by the company to improve operating efficiencies. Also included in the restructuring, integration, and other charges for
2014 is a charge of $1.1 million related to restructuring and integration actions taken in prior periods and acquisition-related expenses of $0.4 million.

The restructuring and integration charge of $38.3 million in 2014 includes personnel costs of $29.3 million, facilities costs of $5.6 million, and other costs of

$3.5 million. These restructuring initiatives are due to the company's continued efforts to lower cost and drive operational efficiency. Integration costs are
primarily related to the integration of acquired businesses within the company's pre-existing business and the consolidation of certain operations.
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2013 Charges

In 2013, the company recorded restructuring, integration, and other charges of $92.7 million ($65.6 million net of related taxes or $.64 and $.63 per share on
a basic and diluted basis, respectively). Included in the restructuring, integration, and other charges for 2013 is a restructuring and integration charge of $79.9
million related to initiatives taken by the company to improve operating efficiencies. Also included in the restructuring, integration, and other charges for
2013 is a charge of $0.8 million related to restructuring and integration actions taken in prior periods and acquisition-related expenses of $11.9 million.

The restructuring and integration charge of $79.9 million in 2013 includes personnel costs of $66.2 million, facilities costs of $12.6 million, and asset write-
downs of $1.1 million. These restructuring initiatives are due to the company's continued efforts to lower cost and drive operational efficiency. Integration
costs are primarily related to the integration of acquired businesses within the company's pre-existing business and the consolidation of certain operations.

As of December 31,2015, the company does not anticipate there will be any material adjustments relating to the aforementioned restructuring plans. Refer to
Note 9, "Restructuring, Integration, and Other Charges," of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of the company's
restructuring and integration activities.

Trade Name Impairment Charge

The company tests goodwill and other indefinite-lived intangible assets for impairment annually as of the first day of the fourth quarter, or more frequently if
indicators of potential impairment exist. During the fourth quarter of 2014, in connection with the company's global re-branding initiative to brand certain of
its businesses under the Arrow name, the company made the decision to discontinue the use of a trade name of one of its businesses within the global ECS
business segment. As no future cash flows will be attributed to the impacted trade name, the entire book value was written-off, resulting in a non-cash
impairment charge of $78.0 million ($47.9 million net of related taxes or $.49 and $.48 per share on a basic and diluted basis, respectively) as of
December 31,2014 in the company's consolidated statements of operations. Fair value was determined using unobservable (Level 3) inputs. The impairment
charge did not impact the company’s consolidated cash flows, liquidity, capital resources, and covenants under its existing revolving credit facility, asset
securitization program, and other outstanding borrowings. No impairment existed as of December 31, 2014 with respect to the company's other identifiable
intangible assets.

Operating Income

Following is an analysis of operating income for the years ended December 31 (in millions):

2015 2014

Consolidated operating income, as reported $ 824 $ 762

Identifiable intangible asset amortization 51 44

Restructuring, integration, and other charges 69 40

Impairment charge — 78
Consolidated operating income, as adjusted* $ 944 $ 924
Consolidated operating income as a percentage of sales, as reported 3.5% 3.3%
Consolidated operating income, as adjusted, as a percentage of sales, as reported 4.1% 4.1%

* The sum of the components for consolidated operating income, as adjusted may not agree to totals, as presented, due to rounding.

The company recorded operating income of $824.5 million, or 3.5% of sales, in 2015 compared with operating income of $762.3 million, or 3.3% of sales, in
2014. Included in operating income for 2015 and 2014 were the previously discussed identifiable intangible asset amortization of $51.0 million and $44.1
million, respectively, restructuring, integration, and other charges of $68.8 million and $39.8 million, respectively, and impairment charge of $78.0 million
in 2014. Excluding these items operating income, as adjusted was $944.3 million, or4.1% of sales, in 2015 compared with operating income, as adjusted of
$924.2 million, or 4.1% of sales, in 2014.
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Following is an analysis of operating income for the years ended December 31 (in millions):

2014 2013

Consolidated operating income, as reported $ 762 $ 694

Identifiable intangible asset amortization 44 37

Restructuring, integration, and other charges 40 93

Impairment charge 78 —
Consolidated operating income, as adjusted* $ 924  § 823
Consolidated operating income as a percentage of sales, as reported 3.3% 3.2%
Consolidated operating income, as adjusted, as a percentage of sales, as reported 4.1% 3.9%

* The sum of the components for consolidated operating income, as adjusted may not agree to totals, as presented, due to rounding.
The company recorded operating income of $762.3 million, or 3.3% of sales, in 2014 compared with operating income of $693.5 million, or 3.2% of sales, in
2013. Included in operating income for 2014 and 2013 were the previously discussed identifiable intangible asset amortization of $44.1 million and $36.8
million, respectively, and restructuring, integration, and other charges of $39.8 million and $92.7 million, respectively, and impairment charge of $78.0
million. Excluding these items operating income, as adjusted was $924.2 million, or4.1% of sales, in 2014 compared with operating income, as adjusted of
$822.9 million, or 3.9% of sales, in 2013.
Gain on Sale of Investment

During 2015, the company recorded a gain on sale of investment of $2.0 million ($1.7 million net of related taxes or $.02 per share on both a basic and
diluted basis).

During 2014, the company sold its 1.9% equity ownership interest in WPG Holdings Co., Ltd. for proceeds of $40.5 million and accordingly recorded a gain
on sale of investment of $29.7 million ($18.3 million net of related taxes or $.19 and $.18 per share on a basic and diluted basis).

Loss on Prepayment of Debt

During 2015, the company recorded a loss on prepayment of debt of $2.9 million ($1.8 million net of related taxes or $.02 per share on both a basic and
diluted basis), related to the redemption of $250.0 million principal amount of'its 3.375% notes due November 2015.

During 2013, the company recorded a loss on prepayment of debt of $4.3 million ($2.6 million net of related taxes or $.03 per share on both a basic and
diluted basis), related to the redemption of $332.1 million principal amount of'its 6.875% senior notes due July 2013.

Interest and Other Financing Expense, Net

Net interest and other financing expense increased by 16.7% in 2015 to $135.4 million, compared with $116.0 million in 2014, primarily due to higher
average debt outstanding that was used to refinance the company's 3.375% notes due November 1, 2015 before maturity and for general corporate purposes.

Net interest and other financing expense increased by 1.4% in 2014 to $116.0 million, relatively consistent compared with $114.4 million in 2013.
Income Taxes
The company recorded a provision for income taxes of $191.7 million (an effective tax rate 0f27.7%) for 2015. The company's provision for income taxes

and effective tax rate for 2015 were impacted by the previously discussed restructuring, integration, and other charges, loss on prepayment of debt, gain on
sale of investment, and loss on investment. Excluding the impact of the aforementioned items, the company's effective tax rate for 2015 was 27.6%.

27



The company recorded a provision for income taxes of $184.9 million (an effective tax rate 0f27.1%) for 2014. The company's provision for income taxes
and effective tax rate for 2014 were impacted by the previously discussed restructuring, integration, and other charges, gain on sale of investment, and trade
name impairment charge. Excluding the impact of the aforementioned items, the company's effective tax rate for 2014 was 27.8%.

The company recorded a provision for income taxes of $182.3 million (an effective tax rate 0f31.3%) for2013. During 2013 the company recorded an
increase in the provision for income taxes of $20.8 million ($.20 per share on both a basic and diluted basis) relating to the settlement of certain international
tax matters. The company's provision for income taxes and effective tax rate for 2013 were impacted by the previously discussed adjustment to tax reserves,
restructuring, integration, and other charges, and loss on prepayment of debt. Excluding the impact of the aforementioned items, the company's effective tax
rate for 2013 was 28.0%.

The company's provision for income taxes and effective tax rate are impacted by, among other factors, the statutory tax rates in the countries in which it
operates and the related level of income generated by these operations.

Net Income Attributable to Shareholders

Following is an analysis of net income attributable to shareholders for the years ended December 31 (in millions):

2015 2014

Net income attributable to shareholders, as reported $ 498 $ 498
Identifiable intangible asset amortization 41 36
Restructuring, integration, and other charges 51 29
Impairment charge — 48
Gain on sale of investment ?2) (18)
Loss on prepayment of debt 2 —
Loss on investment 2 —

Net income attributable to shareholders, as adjusted* $ 592§ 593

* The sum of the components for net income attributable to shareholders, as adjusted may not agree to totals, as presented, due to rounding.
The company recorded net income attributable to shareholders of $497.7 million for 2015, compared with net income attributable to shareholders of $498.0
million in the year-earlier period. Net income attributable to shareholders, as adjusted was $592.3 million for 2015, compared with $593.0 million in the

year-earlier period.

Following is an analysis of net income attributable to shareholders for the years ended December 31 (in millions):

2014 2013
Net income attributable to shareholders, as reported $ 498 $ 399
Identifiable intangible asset amortization 36 29
Restructuring, integration, and other charges 29 66
Impairment charge 48 —
Gain on sale of investment (18) —
Loss on prepayment of debt — 3
Settlement of international tax matters:
Income taxes — 21
Interest (net of taxes) — 1
Net income attributable to shareholders, as adjusted* $ 593 $ 519

* The sum of the components for net income attributable to shareholders, as adjusted may not agree to totals, as presented, due to rounding.

The company recorded net income attributable to shareholders of $498.0 million for 2014, compared with net income attributable to shareholders of $399.4
million in the year-earlier period. Net income attributable to shareholders, as adjusted of $593.0 million
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for2014, increased compared with net income attributable to shareholders, as adjusted 0of$519.0 million in the year-earlier period primarily due to an
increase in sales in the global components and global ECS segments, and the impact of recent acquisitions.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

At December 31,2015 and 2014, the company had cash and cash equivalents 0f $273.1 million and $400.4 million, respectively, of which $232.6 million
and $300.9 million, respectively, were held outside the United States. Liquidity is affected by many factors, some of which are based on normal ongoing
operations of the company's business and some of which arise from fluctuations related to global economics and markets. Cash balances are generated and
held in many locations throughout the world. It is the company's current intent to permanently reinvest these funds outside the United States and its current
plans do not demonstrate a need to repatriate them to fund its United States operations. If these funds were to be needed for the company's operations in the
United States it would be required to record and pay significant United States income taxes to repatriate these funds. Additionally, local government
regulations may restrict the company's ability to move cash balances to meet cash needs under certain circumstances. The company currently does not expect
such regulations and restrictions to impact its ability to make acquisitions or to pay vendors and conduct operations throughout the global organization.

During 2015, the net amount of cash provided by the company's operating activities was $655.1 million, the net amount of cash used for investing activities
was $664.0 million, and the net amount of cash used for financing activities was $84.2 million. The effect of exchange rate changes on cash was a decrease of
$34.1 million.

During 2014, the net amount of cash provided by the company's operating activities was $673.3 million, the net amount of cash used for investing activities
was $244.8 million, and the net amount of cash used for financing activities was $434.9 million. The effect of exchange rate changes on cash was an increase
0f$16.2 million.

During 2013, the net amount of cash provided by the company's operating activities was $450.7 million, the net amount of cash used for investing activities
was $487.1 million, and the net amount of cash used for financing activities was $26.6 million. The effect of exchange rate changes on cash was an increase
0f$43.9 million.

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

The company maintains a significant investment in accounts receivable and inventories. As a percentage of total assets, accounts receivable and inventories
were approximately 66.3% at December 31,2015 and were approximately 67.4% at December 31,2014.

The net amount of cash provided by the company's operating activities during 2015 was $655.1 million and was primarily due to eamings from operations,
adjusted for non-cash items, offset, in part, by an increase in net working capital to support the increase in sales.

The net amount of cash provided by the company's operating activities during 2014 was $673.3 million and was primarily due to eamings from operations,
adjusted for non-cash items.

The net amount of cash provided by the company's operating activities during 2013 was $450.7 million and was primarily due to eamings from operations,
adjusted for non-cash items, offset in part, by an increase in net working capital to support an increase in sales.

Working capital, as a percentage of sales, was 14.8%, 14.7%, and 16.1% in 2015,2014, and 2013, respectively.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

The net amount of cash used for investing activities during 2015 was $664.0 million, primarily reflecting $514.7 million of cash consideration paid, net of
cash acquired, for acquired businesses, $154.8 million for capital expenditures, $3.5 million of proceeds from sale of facilities, and $2.0 million of proceeds
from sale of investment. Included in capital expenditures for 2015 is $48.8 million related to the company's global ERP initiative.

During 2015, the company completed ten acquisitions, inclusive of a 53.7% acquisition of Data Modul AG. The aggregate consideration paid for these ten
acquisitions was $514.7 million, net of cash acquired, contingent consideration and other amounts withheld.

29



The net amount of cash used for investing activities during 2014 was $244.8 million, primarily reflecting $162.9 million of cash consideration paid for
acquired businesses, $122.5 million for capital expenditures, and $40.5 million of proceeds from sale of investment. Included in capital expenditures for
2014 is $57.0 million related to the company's global ERP initiative.

The net amount of cash used for investing activities during 2013 was $487.1 million, primarily reflecting $367.9 million of cash consideration paid for
acquired businesses, $116.2 million for capital expenditures, and $3.0 million related to the purchase of a cost method investment. Included in capital
expenditures for 2013 is $57.1 million related to the company's global ERP initiative.

During 2013, the company acquired ComputerLinks, a value-added distributor of enterprise computing solutions with a comprehensive offering of IT
solutions from many of the world's leading technology suppliers for aggregate consideration of $292.2 million, net of cash acquired. During 2013 the
company completed four additional acquisitions for aggregate consideration of $75.7 million, net of cash acquired and contingent consideration.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

The net amount of cash used for financing activities during 2015 was $84.2 million. The uses of cash from financing activities included $356.4 million of
repurchases of common stock, $46.6 million decrease in short-term and other borrowings, $254.3 million of redemption of notes, $128.0 million of net
repayments of long-term bank borrowings, and $7.8 million of other acquisition related payments. The sources of cash from financing activities during 2015
were $688.2 million of net proceeds from a note offering and $20.8 million of proceeds from the exercise of stock options and other benefits related to stock-
based compensation arrangements.

During 2015, the company completed the sale of $350.0 million principal amount of 3.50% notes due in 2022 and $350.0 million principal amount 0f4.00%
notes due in 2025. The net proceeds of the offering of $688.2 million were used to refinance the company's 3.375% notes due November 2015 and for general
corporate purposes.

During 2015, the company redeemed $250.0 million principal amount of its 3.375% notes due November 2015. The related loss on the redemption for the
year-ended December 31, 2015 aggregated $2.9 million ($1.8 million net of related taxes or $.02 per share on both a basic and diluted basis) and was
recognized as a loss on prepayment of debt in the company's consolidated statements of operations.

The net amount of cash used for financing activities during 2014 was $434.9 million. The uses of cash from financing activities included $145.0 million of
net repayments of long-term bank borrowings, $304.8 million of repurchases of common stock, a $12.5 million decrease in short-term and other borrowings,
and other contingent consideration payments of $1.5 million. The source of cash from financing activities during 2014 was $28.9 million of proceeds from
the exercise of stock options and other benefits related to stock-based compensation arrangements.

The net amount of cash used for financing activities during 2013 was $26.6 million. The uses of cash from financing activities included $338.2 million of
redemption of senior notes, $362.8 million of repurchases of common stock, and a $31.3 million decrease in short-term and other borrowings. The sources of
cash from financing activities during 2013 were $591.2 million of net proceeds from a note offering, $71.4 million of net proceeds of long-term bank
borrowings, and $43.2 million of proceeds from the exercise of stock options and other benefits related to stock-based compensation arrangements.

During 2013, the company completed the sale of $300.0 million principal amount ofits 3.00% notes due in 2018 and $300.0 million principal amount of its
4.50% notes due in 2023. The net proceeds of the offering of $591.2 million were used to refinance the company's 6.875% senior notes due July 2013 and for
general corporate purposes.

During 2013, the company redeemed $332.1 million principal amount of its 6.875% senior notes due July 2013. The related loss on the redemption for the
year ended December 31, 2013 aggregated $4.3 million ($2.6 million net of related taxes or $.03 per share on both a basic and diluted basis) and was
recognized as a loss on prepayment of debt in the company's consolidated statements of operations.

The company has a $1.50 billion revolving credit facility, maturing in December 2018. This facility may be used by the company for general corporate
purposes including working capital in the ordinary course of business, letters of credit, repayment, prepayment or purchase of long-term indebtedness and
acquisitions, and as support for the company's commercial paper program, as applicable. Interest on borrowings under the revolving credit facility is
calculated using a base rate or a euro currency rate plus a spread (1.30% at December 31, 2015), which is based on the company's credit ratings, for an
effective interest rate of 1.58% at December 31, 2015. The facility fee is.20%. The company had $72.0 million in outstanding borrowings under the
revolving credit facility at December 31, 2015. There were no outstanding borrowings under the revolving credit facility at December 31, 2014. During
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the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, the average daily balance outstanding under the revolving credit facility was $381.0 million and $378.7
million, respectively.

The company has an asset securitization program collateralized by accounts receivable of certain of its subsidiaries. The company may borrow up to $900
million under the asset securitization program, which matures in March 2017. The asset securitization program is conducted through Arrow Electronics
Funding Corporation ("AFC"), a wholly-owned, bankruptcy remote subsidiary. The asset securitization program does not qualify for sale treatment.
Accordingly, the accounts receivable and related debt obligation remain on the company's consolidated balance sheets. Interest on borrowings is calculated
using a base rate or a commercial paper rate plus a spread (.40% at December 31, 2015), which is based on the company's credit ratings, for an effective
interest rate of .86% at December 31,2015. The facility fee is .40%. The company had $75.0 million and $275.0 million in outstanding borrowings under the
asset securitization program at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. During the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, the average daily balance
outstanding under the asset securitization program was $498.7 million and $488.2 million, respectively.

Both the revolving credit facility and asset securitization program include terms and conditions that limit the incurrence of additional borrowings and require
that certain financial ratios be maintained at designated levels. The company was in compliance with all covenants as of December 31,2015 and is currently
not aware of any events that would cause non-compliance with any covenants in the future.

During 2014, the company entered into an agreement for an uncommitted line of credit. Under this agreement, the company may borrow up to a total of
$100.0 million. There were no outstanding borrowings under the uncommitted line of credit at December 31,2015 and 2014.

In the normal course of business certain of the company’s subsidiaries have agreements to sell, without recourse, selected trade receivables to financial
institutions. The company does not retain financial or legal interests in these receivables, and accordingly they are accounted for as sales of the related
receivables and the receivables are removed from the company’s consolidated balance sheets. Financing costs related to these transactions were not material
and are included in "Interest and other financing expense, net" in the company’s consolidated statements of operations.

The company filed a shelf registration statement with the SEC in October 2015 registering debt securities, preferred stock, common stock, and warrants of
Arrow Electronics, Inc. that may be issued by the company from time to time. As set forth in the shelf registration statement, the net proceeds from the sale of
the offered securities may be used by the company for general corporate purposes, including repayment of borrowings, working capital, capital expenditures,
acquisitions and stock repurchases, or for such other purposes as may be specified in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Management believes that the company's current cash availability, its current borrowing capacity under its revolving credit facility and asset securitization
program, its expected ability to generate future operating cash flows, and the company's access to capital markets are sufficient to meet its projected cash flow

needs for the foreseeable future. The company continually evaluates its liquidity requirements and would seek to amend its existing borrowing capacity or
access the financial markets as deemed necessary.

Contractual Obligations

Payments due under contractual obligations at December 31,2015 are as follows (in thousands):

Within 1 Year 1-3 Years 4-5 Years After S Years Total

Debt $ 41,701  $ 646,119 § 299,708 $ 1,432279 $ 2,419,807
Interest on long-term debt 111,084 196,987 153,876 196,198 658,145
Capital leases 2,323 1,999 410 — 4,732
Operating leases 63,781 85,382 48,001 38,627 235,791
Purchase obligations (a) 2,253,508 970,618 4,682 800 3,229,608
Other (b) 21,318 1,360 5,800 14,100 42,578

$ 2,493,715 $ 1,902,465 $ 512,477  § 1,682,004 $ 6,590,661
(a) Amounts represent an estimate of non-cancelable inventory purchase orders and other contractual obligations related to information technology and

facilities as of December 31, 2015. Most of the company's inventory purchases are pursuant
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to authorized distributor agreements, which are typically cancelable by either party at any time or on short notice, usually within a few months.

(b) Includes estimates of contributions required to meet the requirements of the Wyle defined benefit plan. Amounts are subject to change based upon
the performance of plan assets, as well as the discount rate used to determine the obligation. The company does not anticipate having to make
required contributions to the plans beyond 2025. Also included are amounts relating to personnel, facilities, and certain other costs resulting from
restructuring and integration activities.

Under the terms of various joint venture agreements, the company is required to pay its pro-rata share of the third party debt of the joint ventures in the event
that the joint ventures are unable to meet their obligations. There were no outstanding borrowings under the third party agreements of the joint ventures as of
December31,2015.

At December 31,2015, the company had a liability for unrecognized tax benefits and a liability for the payment of related interest totaling $45.8 million, of
which approximately $.5 million is expected to be paid within one year. For the remaining liability, due to the uncertainties related to these tax matters, the
company is unable to make a reasonably reliable estimate when cash settlement with a taxing authority will occur.

Share-Repurchase Programs

During 2014, the company's Board of Directors (the "Board") approved the repurchase of up to $400 million ($200 million in May and December,
respectively) of the company's common stock through a share-repurchase program. In September 2015, the company's Board approved an additional
repurchase of up to $400 million of the company's common stock. As of December 31, 2015, the company repurchased 8,474,574 shares under these
programs with a market value of $480.2 million at the dates of repurchase, of which 2,617,991 shares with a market value of $149.6 million were repurchased
during the fourth quarter of2015.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The company has no off-balance sheet financing or unconsolidated special purpose entities.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The company's consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. The
preparation of these financial statements requires the company to make significant estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenues, and expenses and the related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. The company evaluates its estimates on an ongoing basis.
The company bases its estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions that are believed reasonable under the circumstances; the results
of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results

may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

The company believes the following critical accounting policies involve the more significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of its
consolidated financial statements:

Revenue Recognition

The company recognizes revenue when there is persuasive evidence of an arrangement, delivery has occurred or services are rendered, the sales price is fixed
or determinable, and collectibility is reasonably assured. Revenue typically is recognized at time of shipment. Sales are recorded net of discounts, rebates,
and returns, which historically have not been material.

A portion of the company's business involves shipments directly from its suppliers to its customers. In these transactions, the company is responsible for
negotiating price both with the supplier and customer, payment to the supplier, establishing payment terms with the customer, product returns, and has risk of
loss if the customer does not make payment. As the principal with the customer, the company recognizes the sale and cost of sale of the product upon
receiving notification from the supplier that the product was shipped.

The company has certain business with select customers and suppliers that is accounted for on an agency basis (that is, the company recognizes the fees
associated with serving as an agent in sales with no associated cost of sales). Generally, these transactions relate to the sale of supplier service contracts to
customers where the company has no future obligation to perform under these contracts or the rendering of logistics services for the delivery of inventory for
which the company does not assume the risks and rewards of ownership.
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Accounts Receivable

The company maintains allowances for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the inability of its customers to make required payments. The
allowances for doubtful accounts are determined using a combination of factors, including the length of time the receivables are outstanding, the current
business environment, and historical experience.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Write-downs of inventories to market value are based upon contractual provisions governing price
protection, stock rotation, and obsolescence, as well as assumptions about future demand and market conditions. If assumptions about future demand change
and/or actual market conditions are less favorable than those projected by the company, additional write-downs of inventories may be required. Due to the
large number of transactions and the complexity of managing the process around price protections and stock rotations, estimates are made regarding
adjustments to the book cost of inventories. Actual amounts could be different from those estimated.

Investments

The company accounts for available-for-sale investments at fair value, using quoted market prices, and the related holding gains and losses are included in
"Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)" in the shareholders' equity section in the company's consolidated balance sheets. The company assesses its
long-term investments accounted for as available-for-sale on an ongoing basis to determine whether declines in market value below cost are other-than-
temporary. When the decline is determined to be other-than-temporary, the cost basis for the individual security is reduced and a loss is realized in the
company's consolidated statement of operations in the period in which it occurs. The company makes such determination after considering the length of time
and the extent to which the market value of the investment is less than its cost, the financial condition and operating results of the investee, and the
company's intent and ability to retain the investment over time to potentially allow for any recovery in market value. In addition, the company assesses the
following factors:

e broad economic factors impacting the investee's industry;
*  publicly available forecasts for sales and earnings growth for the industry and investee; and
» the cyclical nature of the investee's industry.

The company could incur an impairment charge in future periods if, among other factors, the investee's future earnings differ from currently available
forecasts.

Income Taxes

The carrying value of the company's deferred tax assets is dependent upon the company's ability to generate sufficient future taxable income in certain tax
jurisdictions. Should the company determine that it is more likely than not that some portion or all of its deferred tax assets will not be realized, a valuation
allowance to the deferred tax assets would be established in the period such determination was made.

It is the company's policy to provide for uncertain tax positions and the related interest and penalties based upon management's assessment of whether a tax
benefit is more likely than not to be sustained upon examination by tax authorities. At December 31, 2015, the company believes it has appropriately
accounted for any unrecognized tax benefits. To the extent the company prevails in matters for which a liability for an unrecognized tax benefit is
established or is required to pay amounts in excess of the liability, the company's effective tax rate in a given financial statement period may be affected.

Financial Instruments

The company uses various financial instruments, including derivative instruments, for purposes other than trading. Certain derivative instruments are
designated at inception as hedges and measured for effectiveness both at inception and on an ongoing basis. Derivative instruments not designated as hedges
are marked-to-market each reporting period with any unrealized gains or losses recognized in earnings.

The company occasionally enters into interest rate swap transactions that convert certain fixed-rate debt to variable-rate debt or variable-rate debt to fixed-
rate debt in order to manage its targeted mix of fixed- and floating-rate debt. The company also occasionally enters into forward starting interest rate swaps to
fix the rate on an anticipated future long term debt issuance. The company uses the hypothetical derivative method to assess the effectiveness of its interest
rate swaps on a quarterly basis. The effective portion of the change in the fair value of interest rate swaps designated as fair value hedges is recorded as a
change to
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the carrying value of the related hedged debt, and the effective portion of the change in fair value of interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges is
recorded in the shareholders' equity section in the company's consolidated balance sheets in "Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)." The
ineffective portion of the interest rate swaps, if any, is recorded in "Interest and other financing expense, net" in the company's consolidated statements of
operations.

Contingencies and Litigation

The company is subject to proceedings, lawsuits, and other claims related to environmental, regulatory, labor, product, tax, and other matters and assesses the
likelihood of an adverse judgment or outcome for these matters, as well as the range of potential losses. A determination of the reserves required, if any, is
made after careful analysis. The reserves may change in the future due to new developments impacting the probability of a loss, the estimate of such loss, and
the probability of recovery of such loss from third parties.

Stock-Based Compensation

The company records share-based payment awards exchanged for employee services at fair value on the date of grant and expenses the awards in the
consolidated statements of operations over the requisite employee service period. Stock-based compensation expense includes an estimate for forfeitures.
Stock-based compensation expense related to awards with a market or performance condition is generally recognized over the vesting period of the award
utilizing the graded vesting method, while all other awards are recognized on a straight-line basis. The fair value of stock options is determined using the
Black-Scholes valuation model and the assumptions shown in Note 12 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. The assumptions used in
calculating the fair value of share-based payment awards represent management's best estimates. The company's estimates may be impacted by certain
variables including, but not limited to, stock price volatility, employee stock option exercise behaviors, additional stock option grants, estimates of
forfeitures, the company's performance, and related tax impacts.

Costs in Excess of Net Assets of Companies Acquired

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the net assets acquired. The company tests goodwill for impairment
annually as of the first day of the fourth quarter and/or when an event occurs or circumstances change such that it is more likely than not that an impairment
may exist. Examples of such events and circumstances that the company would consider include the following:

* macroeconomic conditions such as deterioration in general economic conditions, limitations on accessing capital, fluctuations in foreign exchange
rates, or other developments in equity and credit markets;

¢ industry and market considerations such as a deterioration in the environment in which the company operates, an increased competitive
environment, a decline in market-dependent multiples or metrics (considered in both absolute terms and relative to peers), a change in the market for
the company's products or services, or a regulatory or political development;

«  cost factors such as increases in raw materials, labor, or other costs that have a negative effect on earnings and cash flows;

« overall financial performance such as negative or declining cash flows or a decline in actual or planned revenue or earnings compared with actual
and projected results of relevant prior periods;

« other relevant entity-specific events such as changes in management, key personnel, strategy, or customers; contemplation of bankruptcy; or
litigation;

» events affecting a reporting unit such as a change in the composition or carrying amount of its net assets, a more-likely-than-not expectation of
selling or disposing all, or a portion, of a reporting unit, the testing for recoverability of a significant asset group within a reporting unit, or
recognition of a goodwill impairment loss in the financial statements of a subsidiary that is a component of a reporting unit; and

» asustained decrease in share price (considered in both absolute terms and relative to peers).

Goodwill is tested at a level of reporting referred to as "the reporting unit." The company's reporting units are defined as each of the three regional businesses
within the global components business segment, which are the Americas, EMEA, and Asia/Pacific and each of the two regional businesses within the global
ECS business segment, which are North America and EMEA.

An entity has the option to first assess qualitative factors to determine whether the existence of events or circumstances leads to a determination that it is
more likely than not (that is, a likelihood of more than 50%) that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. If, after assessing the
totality of events or circumstances, an entity determines it is not more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount,
then performing the two-step impairment test is unnecessary. The company has elected not to perform the qualitative assessment and began its impairment
testing with the first step of the two-step impairment process. The first step, used to identify potential impairment, compares the calculated fair value of a
reporting unit with its carrying amount. If the carrying amount of the reporting unit is less than its fair value, no impairment exists and the

34



second step is not performed. If the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the entity is required to perform the second step of the goodwill
impairment test to measure the amount of the impairment loss, if any. The second step of the goodwill impairment test compares the implied fair value of the
reporting unit goodwill with the carrying amount of that goodwill. If the carrying amount of the reporting unit goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of that
goodwill, an impairment loss is recognized for the excess.

The company estimates the fair value of a reporting unit using the income approach. For the purposes of the income approach, fair value is determined based
on the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at an appropriate risk-adjusted rate. The assumptions included in the income approach include
forecasted revenues, gross profit margins, operating income margins, working capital cash flow, forecasted capital expenditures, perpetual growth rates, and
long-term discount rates, among others, all of which require significant judgments by management. Actual results may differ from those assumed in the
company's forecasts. The company also reconciles its discounted cash flow analysis to its current market capitalization allowing for a reasonable control
premium. As of the first day of the fourth quarters 0f2015,2014, and 2013, the company's annual impairment testing did not indicate impairment at any of
the company's reporting units.

A decline in general economic conditions or global equity valuations could impact the judgments and assumptions about the fair value of the company's
businesses, and the company could be required to record an impairment charge in the future, which could impact the company's consolidated balance sheet,
as well as the company's consolidated statement of operations. If the company was required to recognize an impairment charge in the future, the charge would
not impact the company's consolidated cash flows, current liquidity, capital resources, and covenants under its existing revolving credit facility, asset
securitization program, and other outstanding borrowings.

As of December 31,2015, the company has $2.37 billion of goodwill, of which approximately $1.10 billion, $70.0 million and $60.7 million was allocated
to the Americas, EMEA, and Asia/Pacific reporting units within the global components business segment, respectively and $760.9 million and $377.1
million was allocated to the North America and EMEA reporting units within the global ECS business segment, respectively. As of the date of the company's
latest impairment test, the fair value of the Americas, EMEA, and Asia/Pacific reporting units within the global components business segment and the fair
value of the North America and EMEA reporting units within the global ECS business segment exceeded their carrying values by approximately 20%, 187%,
26%, 338%, and 177%, respectively.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The company reviews long-lived assets, including property, plant, and equipment and identifiable intangible assets, for impairment whenever changes in
circumstances or events may indicate that the carrying amounts are not recoverable. The company also tests indefinite-lived intangible assets, consisting of
acquired trade names, for impairment at least annually as of the first day of the fourth quarter. If the fair value is less than the carrying amount of the asset, a
loss is recognized for the difference.

Factors which may cause an impairment of long-lived assets include significant changes in the manner of use of these assets, negative industry or market
trends, a significant underperformance relative to historical or projected future operating results, or a likely sale or disposal of the asset before the end of its
estimated useful life. If any of these factors exist, the company is required to test the long-lived asset for recoverability and may be required to recognize an
impairment charge for all or a portion of the asset's carrying value.

During the fourth quarter 0of 2014, in connection with the company's global re-branding initiative to brand certain of its businesses under the Arrow name, the
company made the decision to discontinue the use of a trade name of one of its businesses within the global ECS business segment. As no future cash flows
will be attributed to the impacted trade name, the entire book value was written-off, resulting in a non-cash impairment charge of $78.0 million ($47.9
million net of related taxes or $.49 and $.48 per share on a basic and diluted basis, respectively) as of December 31, 2014 in the company's consolidated
statements of operations. Fair value was determined using unobservable (Level 3) inputs. The impairment charge did not impact the company’s consolidated
cash flows, liquidity, capital resources, and covenants under its existing revolving credit facility, asset securitization program, and other outstanding
borrowings. No impairment existed as of December 31, 2014 with respect to the company's other identifiable intangible assets.

Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In January 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-01, Financial Instruments -
Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (Topic 825) ("ASU No. 2016-01"). ASU No. 2016-01 revises the classification
and measurement of investments in certain equity investments and the presentation of certain fair value changes for certain financial liabilities measured at
fair value. ASU No. 2016-01 requires the change in fair value of
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many equity investments to be recognized in net income. ASU No. 2016-01 is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15,2017,
with early adoption permitted. Adopting ASU No. 2016-01 may result in a cumulative effect adjustment to the consolidated statement of equity retained
earnings as of the beginning of the year of adoption. The company is currently evaluating the potential effects of adopting the provisions of ASU No. 2016-
01.

In November 2015, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2015-17, Income Taxes - Balance Sheet Classification of Deferred Taxes (Topic 740)
("ASU No. 2015-17"). ASU No. 2015-17 requires deferred tax liabilities and assets to be classified as noncurrent in the consolidated balance sheet. ASU No.
2015-17 is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2016, with early adoption permitted. ASU No. 2015-17 may be applied
either prospectively to all deferred tax liabilities and assets or retrospectively to all periods presented. The adoption of the provisions of ASU No. 2015-17 is
not expected to have a material impact on the company's financial position or results of operations.

In September 2015, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2015-16, Business Combinations - Simplifying the Accounting for Measurement-
Period Adjustments (Topic 805) ("ASU No. 2015-16"). ASU No. 2015-16 requires that an acquirer recognize adjustments to provisional amounts that are
identified during the measurement period in the reporting period in which the adjustment amounts are determined. ASU No. 2015-16 is effective for interim
and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2015, with early adoption permitted, and is to be applied on a prospective basis. Effective June 28, 2015,
the company adopted the provisions of ASU No. 2015-16. The adoption of the provisions of ASU No. 2015-16 did not materially impact the company's
consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In July 2015, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2015-11, Inventory - Simplifying the Measurement of Inventory (Topic 330) ("ASU No.
2015-11"). ASU No. 2015-11 requires an entity to measure inventory within the scope of the update at the lower of cost and net realizable value, and defines
net realizable value as the estimated selling prices in the ordinary course of business, less reasonably predictable costs of completion, disposal, and
transportation. ASU No. 2015-11 is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2016, with early adoption permitted, and is to be
applied on a prospective basis. The adoption of the provisions of ASU No. 2015-17 is not expected to have a material impact on the company's financial
position or results of operations.

In April 2015, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2015-03, Interest - Imputation of Interest (Subtopic 835-30) ("ASU No. 2015-03"). ASU
No. 2015-03 requires that debt issuance costs related to a recognized debt liability be presented in the balance sheet as a direct deduction from the carrying
amount of the corresponding debt liability. In August 2015, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2015-15, Interest - Imputation of Interest:
Presentation and Subsequent Measurement of Debt Issuance Costs Associated with Line-of-Credit Arrangements (Subtopic 835-30) ("ASU No. 2015-15").
ASU No. 2015-15 provides additional guidance on the presentation and subsequent measurement of debt issuance costs associated with line-of-credit
arrangements. ASU No. 2015-03 and ASU No. 2015-15 are effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2015, with early adoption
permitted, and is to be applied on a retrospective basis. Effective January 1,2015 and June 28,2015, the company adopted the provisions of ASU No. 2015-
03 and ASU No. 2015-15, respectively. The adoption of the provisions of ASU No. 2015-03 and ASU No. 2015-15 did not materially impact the company's
consolidated financial position or results of operations. Prior period amounts were reclassified to conform to the current period presentation.

In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) ("ASU No. 2014-09"). ASU
No. 2014-09 supersedes the revenue recognition requirements in Zopic 605, Revenue Recognition, and most industry-specific guidance throughout the
Industry Topics of the Codification. Additionally, ASU No. 2014-09 supersedes some cost guidance included in Subtopic 605-35, Revenue Recognition-
Construction-Type and Production-Type Contracts. Under ASU No. 2014-09, an entity should recognize revenue when it transfers promised goods or
services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. ASU No.
2014-09 also requires additional disclosure about the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from customer contracts. This
includes significant judgments and changes in judgments and assets recognized from costs incurred to obtain or fulfill a contract. ASU No. 2014-09 is
effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2017, with early application permitted for interim and annual periods beginning after
December 15, 2016. ASU No. 2014-09 allows for either full retrospective or modified retrospective adoption. The company is evaluating the transition
method that will be elected and the potential effects of adopting the provisions of ASU No. 2014-09.
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Information Relating to Forward-Looking Statements

This report includes forward-looking statements that are subject to numerous assumptions, risks, and uncertainties, which could cause actual results or facts to
differ materially from such statements for a variety of reasons, including, but not limited to: industry conditions, the company's implementation of its new
enterprise resource planning system, changes in product supply, pricing and customer demand, competition, other vagaries in the global components and
global ECS markets, changes in relationships with key suppliers, increased profit margin pressure, the effects of additional actions taken to become more
efficient or lower costs, risks related to the integration of acquired businesses, changes in legal and regulatory matters, and the company’s ability to generate
additional cash flow. Forward-looking statements are those statements which are not statements of historical fact. These forward-looking statements can be
identified by forward-looking words such as "expects," "anticipates," "intends," "plans," "may," "will," "believes," "seeks," "estimates," and similar
expressions. Shareholders and other readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date
on which they are made. The company undertakes no obligation to update publicly or revise any of the forward-looking statements.
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

The company is exposed to market risk from changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk

The company, as a large global organization, faces exposure to adverse movements in foreign currency exchange rates. These exposures may change over
time as business practices evolve and could materially impact the company's financial results in the future. The company's primary exposure relates to
transactions in which the currency collected from customers is different from the currency utilized to purchase the product sold in Europe, the Asia Pacific
region, Canada, and Latin America. The company's policy is to hedge substantially all such currency exposures for which natural hedges do not exist. Natural
hedges exist when purchases and sales within a specific country are both denominated in the same currency and, therefore, no exposure exists to hedge with
foreign exchange forward, option, or swap contracts (collectively, the "foreign exchange contracts"). In many regions in Asia, for example, sales and
purchases are primarily denominated in U.S. dollars, resulting in a "natural hedge." Natural hedges exist in most countries in which the company operates,
although the percentage of natural offsets, as compared with offsets that need to be hedged by foreign exchange contracts, will vary from country to country.
The company does not enter into foreign exchange contracts for trading purposes. The risk of loss on a foreign exchange contract is the risk of
nonperformance by the counterparties, which the company minimizes by limiting its counterparties to major financial institutions. The fair values of the
foreign exchange contracts, which are nominal, are estimated using market quotes. The notional amount of the foreign exchange contracts at December 31,
2015 and 2014 was $382.0 million and $401.0 million, respectively.

The translation of the financial statements of the non-United States operations is impacted by fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. The change in
consolidated sales and operating income was impacted by the translation of the company's international financial statements into U.S. dollars. This resulted
in decreased sales and operating income of $1.2 billion and $41.8 million, respectively, for 2015, compared with the year-earlier period, based on 2014 sales
and operating income at the average rate for2015. Sales and operating income would decrease by approximately $680.3 million and $30.2 million,
respectively, if average foreign exchange rates had declined by 10% against the U.S. dollar in 2015. These amounts were determined by considering the
impact of a hypothetical foreign exchange rate on the sales and operating income of the company's international operations.

Interest Rate Risk

The company's interest expense, in part, is sensitive to the general level of interest rates in North America, Europe, and the Asia Pacific region. The company
historically has managed its exposure to interest rate risk through the proportion of fixed-rate and floating-rate debt in its total debt portfolio. Additionally,
the company utilizes interest rate swaps in order to manage its targeted mix of fixed- and floating-rate debt.

At December 31, 2015, approximately 88% of the company's debt was subject to fixed rates, and 12% of its debt was subject to floating rates. A one
percentage point change in average interest rates would not materially impact net interest and other financing expense in 2015. This was determined by
considering the impact of a hypothetical interest rate on the company's average floating rate on investments and outstanding debt. This analysis does not
consider the effect of the level of overall economic activity that could exist. In the event of a change in the level of economic activity, which may adversely
impact interest rates, the company could likely take actions to further mitigate any potential negative exposure to the change. However, due to the
uncertainty of the specific actions that might be taken and their possible effects, the sensitivity analysis assumes no changes in the company's financial
structure.

In January 2015, the company entered into four seven-year forward-starting interest rate swaps (the "2015 swaps") which locked in an average treasury rate of
1.98% on a total aggregate notional amount of $200.0 million. These 2015 swaps were designated as cash flow hedges and managed the risk associated with
changes in treasury rates and the impact of future interest payments on the anticipated debt issuances to replace the company's 3.375% notes due to mature in
November 2015. In February 2015, the company received $.9 million in connection with the termination of the 2015 swaps upon issuance of the seven-year
notes due in 2022. The fair value of the 2015 swaps is recorded in the shareholders' equity section in the company's consolidated balance sheets in
"Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)" and is being reclassified into income over the seven-year term of the notes due in 2022. For the year ended
December 31,2015, the company reclassified into income $.1 million relating to the 2015 swaps.

In April 2014, the company entered into an interest rate swap, with a notional amount of $50.0 million. This swap modifies the company's interest rate
exposure by effectively converting a portion of the fixed 6.00% notes to a floating rate, based on the six-month U.S. dollar LIBOR plus a spread (an effective
interest rate 0f4.43% at December 31, 2015), through its maturity. The swap is classified as a fair value hedge and had a fair value of $.6 million at
December 31,2015.
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In April 2014, the company entered into an interest rate swap, with a notional amount of $50.0 million. This swap modifies the company's interest rate
exposure by effectively converting a portion of the fixed 6.875% senior debentures to a floating rate, based on the six-month U.S. dollar LIBOR plus a spread
(an effective interest rate of 5.96% at December 31, 2015), through its maturity. The swap is classified as a fair value hedge and had a fair value of less than
$.1 million at December 31,2015.

In September 2011, the company entered into a ten-year forward-starting interest rate swap (the "2011 swap") which locked in a treasury rate 0f2.63% on an
aggregate notional amount of $175.0 million. This swap managed the risk associated with changes in treasury rates and the impact of future interest
payments. The 2011 swap related to the interest payments for anticipated debt issuances to replace the company's 6.875% senior notes due to mature in July
2013. The 2011 swap is classified as a cash flow hedge. During 2013, the company paid $7.7 million to terminate the 2011 swap upon issuance of the ten-
year notes due in 2023. The fair value of the 2011 swap is recorded in the sharecholders' equity section in the company's consolidated balance sheets in
"Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)" and is being reclassified into income over the ten-year term of the notes due in 2023. For the 2011 swap,
the company reclassified into income $(.7) million, $(.7) million, and $(0.2) million in 2015,2014 and 2013, respectively.

In December 2010, the company entered into interest rate swaps, with an aggregate notional amount of $250.0 million. The swaps modified the company's
interest rate exposure by effectively converting the fixed 3.375% notes due in November 2015 to a floating rate, based on the three-month U.S. dollar LIBOR
plus a spread, through its maturity. In September 2011, these interest rate swap agreements were terminated for proceeds of $11.9 million, net of accrued
interest. The proceeds of the swap terminations, less accrued interest, were reflected as a premium to the underlying debt and were being amortized as a
reduction to interest expense over the remaining term of the underlying debt. In March 2015, the unamortized premium was included in the loss on
prepayment of debt recorded as a result of the redemption of the 3.375% notes due November 2015.

In June 2004 and November 2009, the company entered into interest rate swaps, with an aggregate notional amount of $275.0 million. The swaps modified
the company's interest rate exposure by effectively converting a portion of the fixed 6.875% senior notes due in July 2013 to a floating rate, based on the six-
month U.S. dollar LIBOR plus a spread, through its maturity. In September 2011, these interest rate swap agreements were terminated for proceeds of $12.2
million, net of accrued interest. The proceeds of the swap terminations, less accrued interest, were reflected as a premium to the underlying debt and were
amortized as a reduction to interest expense over the term of the underlying debt.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Arrow Electronics, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Arrow Electronics, Inc. and subsidiaries (the “company”) as of December 31, 2015 and
2014, and the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income, equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2015. Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15(a). These financial statements and schedule are
the responsibility of the company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Arrow Electronics, Inc.
and subsidiaries at December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2015, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial statement schedule,
when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), Arrow Electronics, Inc.’s
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2015, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 framework) and our report dated February 5,2016 expressed an adverse opinion
thereon.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

New York, New York
February 5,2016
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Sales

Costs and expenses:
Cost of sales
Selling, general, and administrative expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Restructuring, integration, and other charges
Trade name impairment charge

Operating income
Equity in earnings of affiliated companies
Gain on sale of investment
Loss on prepayment of debt
Interest and other financing expense, net
Other expense
Income before income taxes
Provision for income taxes
Consolidated net income
Noncontrolling interests
Net income attributable to shareholders
Net income per share:
Basic
Diluted
Weighted-average shares outstanding:
Basic
Diluted

ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands except per share data)

Years Ended December 31,

2015 2014 2013
$ 23,282,020 $ 22,768,674 $ 21,357,285
20,246,770 19,772,779 18,566,356
1,986,249 1,959,749 1,873,638

155,754 156,048 131,141

68,765 39,841 92,650

— 78,000 —

22,457,538 22,006,417 20,663,785
824,482 762,257 693,500

7,037 7318 7,429

2,008 29,743 —

2,943 - 4277

135,401 115,985 114,433

3,000 — —

692,183 683,333 582,219

191,697 184,943 182,343

500,486 498,390 399,876

2,760 345 456

$ 497,726 $ 498,045 $ 399,420
$ 5.26 5.05 3.89
$ 5.20 498 3.85
94,608 98,675 102,559

95,686 99,947 103,699

See accompanying notes.
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ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(In thousands)
Years Ended December 31,
2015 2014 2013

Consolidated net income $ 500,486 $ 498390 $ 399,876
Other comprehensive income:

Foreign currency translation adjustment (223,268) (265,030) 65,793

Unrealized gain (loss) on investment securities, net 814 (12,925) 1,027

Unrealized gain on interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges, net 871 403 2,075

Employee benefit plan items, net 2,947 (12,617) 11,520
Other comprehensive income (loss) (218,636) (290,169) 80,415
Comprehensive income 281,850 208,221 480,291
Less: Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests 4213 345 456
Comprehensive income attributable to shareholders $ 277,637 % 207,876 % 479,835

See accompanying notes.
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ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands except par value)

December 31,

2015 2014
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 273,090 § 400,355
Accounts receivable, net 6,161,418 6,043,850
Inventories 2,466,490 2,335,257
Other current assets 285,473 253,145
Total current assets 9,186,471 9,032,607
Property, plant, and equipment, at cost:
Land 23,547 23,770
Buildings and improvements 162,011 144,530
Machinery and equipment 1,250,115 1,146,045
1,435,673 1,314,345
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization (735,495) (678,046)
Property, plant, and equipment, net 700,178 636,299
Investments in affiliated companies 73,376 69,124
Intangible assets, net 389,326 335,711
Cost in excess of net assets of companies acquired 2,368,832 2,069,209
Other assets 303,747 292,351
Total assets $ 13,021,930 $ 12,435,301
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 5,192,665 $ 5,027,103
Accrued expenses 819,463 797,464
Short-term borrowings, including current portion of long-term debt 44,024 13,454
Total current liabilities 6,056,152 5,838,021
Long-term debt 2,380,575 2,067,898
Other liabilities 390,392 370,471
Commitments and Contingencies (Note 14 and 15)
Equity:
Shareholders' equity:
Common stock, par value $1:
Authorized - 160,000 shares in both 2015 and 2014
Issued - 125,424 shares in both 2015 and 2014 125,424 125,424
Capital in excess of par value 1,107,314 1,086,082
Treasury stock (34,501 and 29,529 shares in 2015 and 2014, respectively), at cost (1,480,069) (1,169,673)
Retained earnings 4,674,480 4,176,754
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (284,706) (64,617)
Total shareholders' equity 4,142,443 4,153,970
Noncontrolling interests 52,368 4,941
Total equity 4,194 811 4,158911
Total liabilities and equity $ 13,021,930 $ 12,435,301

See accompanying notes.
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ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)
Years Ended December 31,
2015 2014 2013
Cash flows from operating activities:
Consolidated net income $ 500,486 $ 498,390 $ 399,876
Adjustments to reconcile consolidated net income to net cash provided by operations:
Depreciation and amortization 155,754 156,048 131,141
Amortization of stock-based compensation 47,274 41,930 36,923
Equity in earnings of affiliated companies (7,037) (7,318) (7,429)
Deferred income taxes 5,833 (25,744) 273
Restructuring, integration, and other charges 51,305 29,324 65,601
Trade name impairment charge — 78,000 =
Gain on sale of investment (2,008) (18,269) —
Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation arrangements (5.911) (7,129) (7,172)
Other 10,894 2,686 3,534
Change in assets and liabilities, net of effects of acquired businesses:
Accounts receivable (68,990) (521,613) (572,386)
Inventories (42,790) (210,789) 21,277)
Accounts payable 33,398 628,697 446,814
Accrued expenses 4,834 12,396 (123,969)
Other assets and liabilities (27,963) 16,692 99,262
Net cash provided by operating activities 655,079 673,301 450,691
Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash consideration paid for acquired businesses (514,731) (162,881) (367,940)
Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment (154,800) (122,505) (116,162)
Proceeds from sale of facilities 3,496 — —
Proceeds from sale of investment 2,008 40,542 —
Purchase of cost method investments — — (3,000)
Net cash used for investing activities (664,027) (244,844) (487,102)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Change in short-term and other borrowings (46,645) (12,541) (31,340)
Proceeds from (repayment of) long-term bank borrowings, net (128,000) (145,000) 71,400
Net proceeds from note offering 688,162 — 591,156
Redemption of notes (254,313) — (338,184)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 14,900 21,788 36,014
Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation arrangements 5911 7,129 7,172
Repurchases of common stock (356,434) (304,763) (362,793)
Other (7,768) (1,499) —
Net cash used for financing activities (84,187) (434,886) (26,575)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash (34,130) 16,182 43,904
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (127,265) 9,753 (19,082)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 400,355 390,602 409,684
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 273,090 $ 400,355 $ 390,602

See accompanying notes.
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Balance at December 31, 2012

Consolidated net income

Other comprehensive income

Amortization of stock-based compensation

Shares issued for stock-based compensation awards

Tax benefits related to stock-based compensation
awards

Repurchases of common stock

Balance at December 31, 2013

Consolidated net income

Other comprehensive loss

Amortization of stock-based compensation

Shares issued for stock-based compensation awards

Tax benefits related to stock-based compensation
awards

Repurchases of common stock

Balance at December 31, 2014

Consolidated net income

Other comprehensive income (loss)

Amortization of stock-based compensation

Shares issued for stock-based compensation awards

Tax benefits related to stock-based compensation
awards

Repurchases of common stock
Acquisition of non-controlling interest

Purchase of subsidiary shares from noncontrolling
interest

Distributions
Balance at December 31, 2015

ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY

(In thousands)
Accumulated
Common Capital in Other
Stock at Par  Excess of Par Treasury Retained Comprehensive Noncontrolling
Value Value Stock Earnings Income (Loss) Interests Total

§ 125424 § 1,086,239 § (652,867) $ 3,279,280 § 145,137  § 4,140 $ 3,987,362
— — — 399,420 — 456 399,876

— — — — 80,415 — 80,415

— 36,923 — — — — 36,923

— (59,118) 95,132 — — — 36,014

— 7,031 — — — — 7,031
— — (362,793) — — — (362,793)

125,424 1,071,075 (920,528) 3,678,709 225,552 4,596 4,184,828

— — — 498,045 — 345 498,390
— — — — (290,169) — (290,169)

— 41,930 — — — — 41,930

— (33,830) 55,618 — — — 21,788

= 6,907 = = = = 6,907
— — (304,763) — — — (304,763)

125,424 1,086,082 (1,169,673) 4,176,754 (64,617) 4,941 4,158,911

— — — 497,726 — 2,760 500,486
— — — — (220,089) 1,453 (218,636)

— 47,274 — — — — 47,274

— (31,138) 46,038 — — — 14,900

— 5,795 — — — — 5,795
— — (356,434) — — — (356,434)

— — — — — 47,451 47,451
— (699) — — — (4,019) (4,718)
— — — — — (218) (218)

$ 125424 $ 1,107,314 $ (1,480,069) $ 4,674,480 § (284,706) $ 52,368 $ 4,194,811

See accompanying notes.
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ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in thousands except per share data)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the company and its majority-owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions
are eliminated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires the company to make
significant estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investments, which are readily convertible into cash, with original maturities of three months or less.
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost approximates the first-in, first-out method. Substantially all inventories represent finished goods
held for sale.

Property, Plant, and Equipment

Property, plant, and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The
estimated useful lives for depreciation of buildings is generally 20 to 30 years, and the estimated useful lives of machinery and equipment is generally three
to ten years. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of the term of the related lease or the life of the improvement. Long-lived assets are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If the carrying value of the
asset can not be recovered from estimated future cash flows, undiscounted and without interest, the fair value of the asset is calculated using the present value
of'estimated net future cash flows. If the fair value is less than the carrying amount of the asset, a loss is recognized for the difference.

Software Development Costs

The company capitalizes certain internal and external costs incurred to acquire or create internal-use software. Capitalized software costs are amortized on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the software, which is generally three to ten years. At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the company had
unamortized software development costs 0of $433,146 and $411,056, respectively, which are included in "Machinery and equipment" in the company's
consolidated balance sheets.

Identifiable Intangible Assets

Amortization of definite-lived intangible assets is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, while indefinite-lived
intangible assets are not amortized. Identifiable intangible assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amounts may not be recoverable. The company also tests indefinite-lived intangible assets, consisting of acquired trade names, for impairment at
least annually as of'the first day of the fourth quarter. If the fair value is less than the carrying amount of the asset, a loss is recognized for the difference.

Investments

Investments are accounted for using the equity method if the investment provides the company the ability to exercise significant influence, but not control,
over an investee. Significant influence is generally deemed to exist if the company has an ownership interest in the voting stock of the investee between 20%
and 50%, although other factors, such as representation on the investee's Board of Directors, are considered in determining whether the equity method is

appropriate. The company records its investments
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ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands except per share data)

in equity method investees meeting these characteristics as "Investments in affiliated companies" in the company's consolidated balance sheets.

All other equity investments, which consist of investments for which the company does not possess the ability to exercise significant influence, are
accounted for under the cost method, if privately held, or as available-for-sale, if publicly traded, and are included in "Other assets" in the company's
consolidated balance sheets. Under the cost method of accounting, investments are carried at cost and are adjusted only for other-than-temporary declines in
realizable value and additional investments. The company accounts for available-for-sale investments at fair value, using quoted market prices, and the
related holding gains and losses are included in "Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)" in the shareholders' equity section in the company's
consolidated balance sheets. The company assesses its long-term investments accounted for as available-for-sale on an ongoing basis to determine whether
declines in market value below cost are other-than-temporary. When the decline is determined to be other-than-temporary, the cost basis for the individual
security is reduced and a loss is realized in the company's consolidated statement of operations in the period in which it occurs. The company makes such
determination after considering the length of time and the extent to which the market value of the investment is less than its cost, the financial condition and
operating results of the investee, and the company's intent and ability to retain the investment over time to potentially allow for any recovery in market
value. In addition, the company assesses the following factors:

*  broad economic factors impacting the investee's industry;
*  publicly available forecasts for sales and earnings growth for the industry and investee; and

* the cyclical nature of the investee's industry.

The company could incur an impairment charge in future periods if, among other factors, the investee's future earnings differ from currently available
forecasts.

Cost in Excess of Net Assets of Companies Acquired

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the net assets acquired. The company tests goodwill for impairment
annually as of the first day of the fourth quarter and/or when an event occurs or circumstances change such that it is more likely than not that an impairment
may exist. Examples of such events and circumstances that the company would consider include the following:

* macroeconomic conditions such as deterioration in general economic conditions, limitations on accessing capital, fluctuations in foreign exchange
rates, or other developments in equity and credit markets;

¢ industry and market considerations such as a deterioration in the environment in which the company operates, an increased competitive
environment, a decline in market-dependent multiples or metrics (considered in both absolute terms and relative to peers), a change in the market for
the company's products or services, or a regulatory or political development;

e cost factors such as increases in raw materials, labor, or other costs that have a negative effect on earnings and cash flows;

» overall financial performance such as negative or declining cash flows or a decline in actual or planned revenue or earnings compared with actual
and projected results of relevant prior periods;

« other relevant entity-specific events such as changes in management, key personnel, strategy, or customers; contemplation of bankruptcy; or
litigation;

« events affecting a reporting unit such as a change in the composition or carrying amount of its net assets, a more-likely-than-not expectation of
selling or disposing all, or a portion, of a reporting unit, the testing for recoverability of a significant asset group within a reporting unit, or
recognition of a goodwill impairment loss in the financial statements of a subsidiary that is a component of a reporting unit; and

* asustained decrease in share price (considered in both absolute terms and relative to peers).

Goodwill is tested at a level of reporting referred to as "the reporting unit." The company's reporting units are defined as each of the three regional businesses
within the global components business segment, which are the Americas, EMEA (Europe, Middle East, and Africa), and Asia/Pacific and each of the two
regional businesses within the global ECS business segment, which are North America and EMEA.

An entity has the option to first assess qualitative factors to determine whether the existence of events or circumstances leads to a determination that it is
more likely than not (that is, a likelihood of more than 50%) that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. If, after assessing the
totality of events or circumstances, an entity determines it is not more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount,
then performing the two-step impairment test is unnecessary.
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ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands except per share data)

The company has elected not to perform the qualitative assessment and began its impairment testing with the first step of the two-step impairment process.
The first step, used to identify potential impairment, compares the calculated fair value of a reporting unit with its carrying amount. If the carrying amount of
the reporting unit is less than its fair value, no impairment exists and the second step is not performed. If the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds its
fair value, the entity is required to perform the second step of the goodwill impairment test to measure the amount of the impairment loss, if any. The second
step of the goodwill impairment test compares the implied fair value of the reporting unit goodwill with the carrying amount of that goodwill. If the carrying
amount of the reporting unit goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of that goodwill, an impairment loss is recognized for the excess.

The company estimates the fair value of a reporting unit using the income approach. For the purposes of the income approach, fair value is determined based
on the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at an appropriate risk-adjusted rate. The assumptions included in the income approach include
forecasted revenues, gross profit margins, operating income margins, working capital cash flow, forecasted capital expenditures, perpetual growth rates, and
long-term discount rates, among others, all of which require significant judgments by management. Actual results may differ from those assumed in the
company's forecasts. The company also reconciles its discounted cash flow analysis to its current market capitalization allowing for a reasonable control
premium. As of the first day of the fourth quarters of 2015, 2014, and 2013, the company's annual impairment testing did not indicate impairment at any of
the company's reporting units.

Foreign Currency Translation and Remeasurement

The assets and liabilities of international operations are translated at the exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date. Revenue and expense accounts are
translated at the monthly average exchange rates. Adjustments arising from the translation of the foreign currency financial statements of the company's
international operations are reported as a component of "Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)" in the company's consolidated balance sheets.

For foreign currency remeasurement from each local currency into the appropriate functional currency, monetary assets and liabilities are remeasured to
functional currencies using current exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date. Gains or losses from these remeasurements were not significant and have
been included in the company’s consolidated statements of operations. Non-monetary assets and liabilities are recorded at historical exchange rates.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the liability method. Deferred income taxes reflect the tax consequences on future years of differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their financial reporting amounts. The carrying value of the company's deferred tax assets is dependent upon the company's
ability to generate sufficient future taxable income in certain tax jurisdictions. Should the company determine that it is more likely than not that some
portion or all of its deferred tax assets will not be realized, a valuation allowance to the deferred tax assets would be established in the period such
determination was made.

It is the company's policy to provide for uncertain tax positions and the related interest and penalties based upon management's assessment of whether a tax
benefit is more likely than not to be sustained upon examination by tax authorities. To the extent the company prevails in matters for which a liability for an
unrecognized tax benefit is established or is required to pay amounts in excess of the liability, the company's effective tax rate in a given financial statement
period may be affected.

Net Income Per Share

Basic net income per share is computed by dividing net income attributable to shareholders by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding
for the period. Diluted net income per share reflects the potential dilution that would occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were
exercised or converted into common stock.

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income consists of consolidated net income, foreign currency translation adjustment, employee benefit plan items, and unrealized gains or
losses on investment securities and interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges. Unrealized gains or losses on investment securities and interest rate
swaps are net of any reclassification adjustments for realized gains or losses included in consolidated net income. Foreign currency translation adjustments
included in comprehensive income were not tax
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands except per share data)

effected as investments in international affiliates are deemed to be permanent. All other comprehensive income items are net of related income taxes.

Stock-Based Compensation

The company records share-based payment awards exchanged for employee services at fair value on the date of grant and expenses the awards in the
consolidated statements of operations over the requisite employee service period. Stock-based compensation expense includes an estimate for forfeitures.
Stock-based compensation expense related to awards with a market or performance condition is generally recognized over the vesting period of the award
utilizing the graded vesting method, while all other awards are recognized on a straight-line basis. The company recorded, as a component of selling, general,
and administrative expenses, amortization of stock-based compensation of $47,274, $41,930, and $36,923 in 2015,2014, and 2013, respectively.

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which separate financial information is available that is evaluated regularly by the chief
operating decision maker in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. The company's operations are classified into two reportable
business segments: global components and global ECS.

Revenue Recognition

The company recognizes revenue when there is persuasive evidence of an arrangement, delivery has occurred or services are rendered, the sales price is fixed
or determinable, and collectibility is reasonably assured. Revenue typically is recognized at time of shipment. Sales are recorded net of discounts, rebates,
and returns, which historically have not been material.

A portion of the company's business involves shipments directly from its suppliers to its customers. In these transactions, the company is responsible for
negotiating price both with the supplier and customer, payment to the supplier, establishing payment terms with the customer, product returns, and has risk of
loss if the customer does not make payment. As the principal with the customer, the company recognizes the sale and cost of sale of the product upon
receiving notification from the supplier that the product was shipped.

The company has certain business with select customers and suppliers that is accounted for on an agency basis (that is, the company recognizes the fees
associated with serving as an agent in sales with no associated cost of sales). Generally, these transactions relate to the sale of supplier service contracts to
customers where the company has no future obligation to perform under these contracts or the rendering of logistics services for the delivery of inventory for
which the company does not assume the risks and rewards of ownership.

Shipping and Handling Costs

The company reports shipping and handling costs, primarily related to outbound freight, in the consolidated statements of operations as a component of
selling, general, and administrative expenses. Shipping and handling costs included in selling, general, and administrative expenses totaled $77,399,
$85,591, and $92,620 in 2015,2014, and 2013, respectively.

Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In January 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-01, Financial Instruments -
Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (Topic 825) ("ASU No. 2016-01"). ASU No. 2016-01 revises the classification
and measurement of investments in certain equity investments and the presentation of certain fair value changes for certain financial liabilities measured at
fair value. ASU No. 2016-01 requires the change in fair value of many equity investments to be recognized in net income. ASU No. 2016-01 is effective for
interim and annual periods beginning after December 15,2017, with early adoption permitted. Adopting ASU No.2016-01 may result in a cumulative effect
adjustment to the consolidated statement of equity retained earnings as of the beginning of the year of adoption. The company is currently evaluating the
potential effects of adopting the provisions of ASU No.2016-01.

In November 2015, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2015-17, Income Taxes - Balance Sheet Classification of Deferred Taxes (Topic 740)
("ASU No. 2015-17"). ASU No. 2015-17 requires deferred tax liabilities and assets to be classified as noncurrent in the consolidated balance sheet. ASU No.
2015-17 is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after
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December 15, 2016, with early adoption permitted. ASU No. 2015-17 may be applied either prospectively to all deferred tax liabilities and assets or
retrospectively to all periods presented. The adoption of the provisions of ASU No. 2015-17 is not expected to have a material impact on the company's
financial position or results of operations.

In September 2015, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2015-16, Business Combinations - Simplifying the Accounting for Measurement-
Period Adjustments (Topic 805) ("ASU No. 2015-16"). ASU No. 2015-16 requires that an acquirer recognize adjustments to provisional amounts that are
identified during the measurement period in the reporting period in which the adjustment amounts are determined. ASU No. 2015-16 is effective for interim
and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2015, with early adoption permitted, and is to be applied on a prospective basis. Effective June 28, 2015,
the company adopted the provisions of ASU No. 2015-16. The adoption of the provisions of ASU No. 2015-16 did not materially impact the company's
consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In July 2015, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2015-11, Inventory - Simplifying the Measurement of Inventory (Topic 330) ("ASU No.
2015-11"). ASU No. 2015-11 requires an entity to measure inventory within the scope of the update at the lower of cost and net realizable value, and defines
net realizable value as the estimated selling prices in the ordinary course of business, less reasonably predictable costs of completion, disposal, and
transportation. ASU No. 2015-11 is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2016, with early adoption permitted, and is to be
applied on a prospective basis. The adoption of the provisions of ASU No. 2015-11 is not expected to have a material impact on the company's financial
position or results of operations.

In April 2015, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2015-03, Interest - Imputation of Interest (Subtopic 835-30) ("ASU No. 2015-03"). ASU
No. 2015-03 requires that debt issuance costs related to a recognized debt liability be presented in the balance sheet as a direct deduction from the carrying
amount of the corresponding debt liability. In August 2015, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2015-15, Interest - Imputation of Interest:
Presentation and Subsequent Measurement of Debt Issuance Costs Associated with Line-of-Credit Arrangements (Subtopic 835-30) ("ASU No. 2015-15").
ASU No. 2015-15 provides additional guidance on the presentation and subsequent measurement of debt issuance costs associated with line-of-credit
arrangements. ASU No. 2015-03 and ASU No. 2015-15 are effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2015, with early adoption
permitted, and is to be applied on a retrospective basis. Effective January 1, 2015 and June 28, 2015, the company adopted the provisions of ASU No. 2015-
03 and ASU No. 2015-15, respectively. The adoption of the provisions of ASU No. 2015-03 and ASU No. 2015-15 did not materially impact the company's
consolidated financial position or results of operations. Prior period amounts were reclassified to conform to the current period presentation.

In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) ("ASU No. 2014-09"). ASU
No. 2014-09 supersedes the revenue recognition requirements in 7opic 605, Revenue Recognition, and most industry-specific guidance throughout the
Industry Topics of the Codification. Additionally, ASU No. 2014-09 supersedes some cost guidance included in Subtopic 605-35, Revenue Recognition-
Construction-Type and Production-Type Contracts. Under ASU No. 2014-09, an entity should recognize revenue when it transfers promised goods or
services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. ASU No.
2014-09 also requires additional disclosure about the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from customer contracts. This
includes significant judgments and changes in judgments and assets recognized from costs incurred to obtain or fulfill a contract. ASU No. 2014-09 is
effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2017, with early application permitted for interim and annual periods beginning after
December 15, 2016. ASU No. 2014-09 allows for either full retrospective or modified retrospective adoption. The company is evaluating the transition
method that will be elected and the potential effects of adopting the provisions of ASU No. 2014-09.

Reclassification

Certain prior year amounts were reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.

2. Acquisitions

The company accounts for acquisitions using the acquisition method of accounting. The results of operations of acquisitions are included in the company's
consolidated results from their respective dates of acquisition. The company allocates the purchase price of each acquisition to the tangible assets, liabilities,
and identifiable intangible assets acquired based on their estimated fair values. In certain circumstances, a portion of purchase price may be contingent upon
the achievement of certain operating results. The fair values assigned to identifiable intangible assets acquired and contingent consideration were determined

primarily by using an income approach which was based on assumptions and estimates made by management. Significant assumptions utilized in
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the income approach were based on company specific information and projections, which are not observable in the market and are thus considered Level 3
measurements by authoritative guidance (see Note 7). The excess of the purchase price over the fair value of the identified assets and liabilities has been
recorded as goodwill. Any change in the estimated fair value of the net assets prior to the finalization of the allocation for acquisitions could change the
amount of the purchase price allocable to goodwill. The company is not aware of any information that indicates the final purchase price allocations will differ
materially from the preliminary estimates.

2015 Acquisitions

On March 31, 2015, the company acquired immixGroup, Inc. ("immixGroup"), for a purchase price of $280,454, which included $28,205 of cash acquired.
immixGroup is a value-added provider supporting value-added resellers, solution providers, service providers, and other public sector channel partners with
specialized resources to accelerate their government sales. immixGroup has operations in North America.

Since the date of the acquisition, immixGroup sales for 2015 of $384,926 were included in the company's consolidated results of operations.

The following table summarizes the preliminary allocation of the net consideration paid to the fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed for the
immixGroup acquisition:

Accounts receivable, net $ 145,130
Other current assets 26,647
Property, plant, and equipment 1,569
Other assets 5,313
Identifiable intangible assets 53,700
Cost in excess of net assets acquired 174,074
Accounts payable (136,921)
Accrued expenses (11,736)
Other liabilities (5,527)
Cash consideration paid, net of cash acquired $ 252,249

In connection with the immixGroup acquisition, the company allocated $53,700 to customer relationships with a weighted-average life of 13 years.

The cost in excess of net assets acquired related to the immixGroup acquisition was recorded in the company's global ECS business segment. The intangible
assets related to the immixGroup acquisition are expected to be deductible for income tax purposes.

During 2015, the company completed 9 additional acquisitions for an aggregate purchase price of approximately $263,341, net of cash acquired, inclusive of
a 53.7% acquisition of Data Modul AG, and an additional 3.6% was acquired subsequent to the date of acquisition. The company also assumed $84,487 in
debt in connection with these acquisitions. The impact of these acquisitions was not material, individually or in the aggregate, to the company's consolidated
financial position or results of operations.
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The following table summarizes the company's consolidated results of operations for 2015 and 2014, as well as the unaudited pro forma consolidated results
of operations of the company, as though the 2015 acquisitions occurred on January 1:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2015 2014
As Reported Pro Forma As Reported Pro Forma
Sales $ 23,282,020 § 23,684,746  § 22,768,674 § 24,189,797
Net income attributable to sharcholders 497,726 500,554 498,045 518,859
Net income per share:
Basic $ 526 $ 529 § 505 $ 5.26
Diluted $ 520 § 523 § 498 § 5.19

The unaudited pro forma consolidated results of operations do not purport to be indicative of the results obtained had these acquisitions occurred as of the
beginning of 2015 and 2014, or of those results that may be obtained in the future. Additionally, the above table does not reflect any anticipated cost savings
or cross-selling opportunities expected to result from these acquisitions.

2014 Acquisitions

During 2014, the company completed five acquisitions. The aggregate consideration paid for these acquisitions was $162,881, net of cash acquired, and
included $5,853 of contingent consideration and $210 of other amounts withheld. The impact of these acquisitions was not material, individually or in the
aggregate, to the company's consolidated financial position or results of operations. The pro forma impact of the 2014 acquisitions on the consolidated
results of operations of the company for the years ended December 31,2014 and 2013, as though the 2014 acquisitions occurred on January 1, 2013 was also
not material.

2013 Acquisitions

On October 28,2013, the company acquired CSS Computer Security Solutions Holding GmbH, doing business as ComputerLinks AG ("ComputerLinks"), for
a purchase price of approximately $313,209, which included $20,981 of cash acquired. ComputerLinks is a value-added distributor of enterprise computing
solutions with a comprehensive offering of IT solutions from many of the world's leading technology suppliers. ComputerLinks has operations in EMEA,
North America, and select countries within the Asia Pacific region.

ComputerLinks sales for the year ended December 31,2013 0f$208,177 were included in the company's consolidated results of operations.
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The following table summarizes the allocation of the net consideration paid to the fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed for the
ComputerLinks acquisition:

Accounts receivable, net $ 177,700
Inventories 58,041
Other current assets 11,168
Property, plant, and equipment 7,070
Other assets 1,480
Identifiable intangible assets 39,195
Cost in excess of net assets acquired 275,442
Accounts payable (213,456)
Accrued expenses (51,270)
Other liabilities (13,142)
Cash consideration paid, net of cash acquired $ 292,228

In connection with the ComputerLinks acquisition, the company allocated the following amounts to identifiable intangible assets:

Weighted-Average

Life
Customer relationships 9 years $ 37,125
Other intangible assets (a) 2,070
Total identifiable intangible assets $ 39,195

(a) Consists of non-competition agreements and sales backlog with useful lives ranging from one to two years.

The cost in excess of net assets acquired related to the ComputerLinks acquisition was recorded in the company's global ECS business segment. The
intangible assets related to the ComputerLinks acquisition are not expected to be deductible for income tax purposes.

During 2013, the company completed four additional acquisitions. The aggregate consideration for these four acquisitions was $80,210, net of cash acquired,
and includes $4,498 of contingent consideration. The impact of these acquisitions was not material, individually or in the aggregate, to the company's

consolidated financial position or results of operations.

The following table summarizes the company's consolidated results of operations for 2013, as well as the unaudited pro forma consolidated results of
operations of the company, as though the 2013 acquisitions occurred on January 1:

For the Year Ended December 31,

2013
As Reported Pro Forma
Sales $ 21,357,285 § 22,191,263
Net income attributable to shareholders 399,420 408,290
Net income per share:
Basic $ 389 § 3.98
Diluted $ 385 § 3.94

The unaudited pro forma consolidated results of operations do not purport to be indicative of the results obtained had these acquisitions occurred as of the
beginning 0f 2013, or of those results that may be obtained in the future. Additionally, the above table does not reflect any anticipated cost savings or cross-
selling opportunities expected to result from these acquisitions.
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3. Costin Excess of Net Assets of Companies Acquired and Intangible Assets, Net

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the net assets acquired. The company tests goodwill and other indefinite-
lived intangible assets for impairment annually as of the first day of the fourth quarter, or more frequently if indicators of potential impairment exist.

As of the first day of the fourth quarters 0f2015,2014, and 2013, the company's annual impairment testing did not result in any indicators of impairment of
cost in excess of net assets of companies acquired.

Cost in excess of net assets of companies acquired, allocated to the company's business segments, is as follows:

Global
Components Global ECS Total
Balance as of December 31,2013 (a) $ 1,000,860 $ 1,038,433 § 2,039,293
Acquisitions 63,077 47974 111,051
Foreign currency translation adjustment (12,154) (68,981) (81,135)
Balance as of December 31,2014 (a) 1,051,783 1,017,426 2,069,209
Acquisitions 187,977 174,074 362,051
Foreign currency translation adjustment (8,928) (53,500) (62,428)
Balance as of December 31,2015 (a) $ 1,230,832 $ 1,138,000 $ 2,368,832
(a) The total carrying value of cost in excess of net assets of companies acquired for all periods in the table above is reflected net of $1,018,780 of

accumulated impairment charges, of which $716,925 was recorded in the global components business segment and $301,855 was recorded in the
global ECS business segment.

Intangible assets, net, are comprised of the following as of December 31, 2015:

Weighted-Average Gross Carrying Accumulated
Life Amount Amortization Net
Trade names indefinite $ 101,000 $ - $ 101,000
Customer relationships 10 years 498,319 (215,263) 283,056
Developed technology S years 13,154 (7,894) 5,260
Other intangible assets (b) 917 907) 10
$ 613,390 $ (224,064) $ 389,326
Intangible assets, net, are comprised of the following as of December 31,2014:
Weighted-Average Gross Carrying Accumulated
Life Amount Amortization Net
Trade names indefinite $ 101,000 $ — $ 101,000
Customer relationships 10 years 402,036 (171,071) 230,965
Developed technology 5 years 8,806 (5,444) 3,362
Other intangible assets (b) 1,719 (1,335) 384
$ 513,561 $ (177,850)  § 335,711
(b) Consists of non-competition agreements with useful lives ranging from two to three years.

The gross carrying value of trade names in the table above is reflected net of a $78,000 non-cash impairment charge recorded during the fourth quarter of
2014. In connection with the company's global re-branding initiative to brand certain of its businesses
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under the Arrow name, the company made the decision to discontinue the use of a trade name of one of its businesses within the global ECS business
segment. As no future cash flows will be attributed to the impacted trade name, the entire book value was written-off, resulting in the non-cash impairment
charge 0f$78,000 ($47,911 net of related taxes or $.49 and $.48 per share on a basic and diluted basis, respectively) as of December 31, 2014 in the
company's consolidated statements of operations. Fair value was determined using unobservable (Level 3) inputs. The impairment charge did not impact the
company’s consolidated cash flows, liquidity, capital resources, and covenants under its existing revolving credit facility, asset securitization program, and
other outstanding borrowings. No impairment existed as of December 31, 2014 with respect to the company's other identifiable intangible assets.

Amortization expense related to identifiable intangible assets was $51,036 (341,256 net of related taxes or $.44 and $.43 per share on a basic and diluted
basis, respectively), $44,063 (335,965 net of related taxes or $.36 per share on both a basic and diluted basis), and $36,769 ($29,339 net of related taxes or
$.29 and $.28 per share on a basic and diluted basis, respectively) for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013, respectively. Amortization
expense for each of the years 2016 through 2020 is estimated to be approximately $51,758, $48,728, $43,198, $36,853, and $30,256, respectively.

4. Investments in Affiliated Companies

The company owns a 50% interest in several joint ventures with Marubun Corporation (collectively "Marubun/Arrow") and a 50% interest in Arrow Altech
Holdings (Pty.) Ltd. ("Altech Industries"), a joint venture with Allied Technologies Limited. As a result of one of the company's 2015 acquisitions, the
company acquired a 50% interest in two immaterial joint ventures which are included in "Other" in the tables below. These investments are accounted for

using the equity method.

The following table presents the company's investment in the following joint ventures at December 31:

2015 2014
Marubun/Arrow $ 62,530 $ 58,617
Altech Industries 8,261 10,507
Other 2,585 —
$ 73,376 $ 69,124

The equity in earnings of affiliated companies for the years ended December 31 consists of the following:

2015 2014 2013
Marubun/Arrow $ 6212 $ 6,510 $ 6,386
Altech Industries 592 808 1,043
Other 233 — —
$ 7,037 $ 7,318 $ 7,429

Under the terms of various joint venture agreements, the company is required to pay its pro-rata share of the third party debt of the joint ventures in the event
that the joint ventures are unable to meet their obligations. There were no outstanding borrowings under the third party debt agreements of the joint ventures
as of December 31,2015.

5. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable, net, consists of the following at December 31:

2015 2014
Accounts receivable $ 6,211,077 $ 6,103,038
Allowances for doubtful accounts (49,659) (59,188)
Accounts receivable, net $ 6,161,418 $ 6,043,850
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The company maintains allowances for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the inability of its customers to make required payments. The
allowances for doubtful accounts are determined using a combination of factors, including the length of time the receivables are outstanding, the current

business environment, and historical experience.

6. Debt

At December 31, 2015 and 2014, short-term borrowings of $44,024 and $13,454, respectively, were primarily utilized to support the working capital
requirements of certain international operations. The weighted-average interest rates on these borrowings at December 31, 2015 and 2014 were 3.3% and

3.8%, respectively.

Long-term debt consists of the following at December 31:

2015 2014

Revolving credit facility $ 72,000 $ =
Asset securitization program 75,000 275,000
3.375% notes, due 2015 — 251,955
6.875% senior debentures, due 2018 198,886 198,424
3.00% notes, due 2018 298,197 297,408
6.00% notes, due 2020 298,932 298,680
5.125% notes, due 2021 248,566 248,287
3.50% notes, due 2022 345,061 —
4.50% notes, due 2023 296,194 295,765
4.00% notes, due 2025 344,092 —
7.50% senior debentures, due 2027 198,366 198,219
Interest rate swaps designated as fair value hedges 710 378
Other obligations with various interest rates and due dates 4,571 3,782

$ 2,380,575 $ 2,067,898

The 7.50% senior debentures are not redeemable prior to their maturity. The 6.875% senior debentures, 3.00% notes, 6.00% notes, 5.125% notes, 3.50%

notes, 4.50% notes, and 4.00% notes may be called at the option of the company subject to "make whole" clauses.

The estimated fair market value at December 31, using quoted market prices, is as follows:

2015 2014
3.375% notes, due 2015 $ — 3 255,000
6.875% senior debentures, due 2018 218,000 232,000
3.00% notes, due 2018 303,000 309,000
6.00% notes, due 2020 330,000 339,000
5.125% notes, due 2021 267,500 277,500
3.50% notes, due 2022 343,000 —
4.50% notes, due 2023 309,000 321,000
4.00% notes, due 2025 336,000 —
7.50% senior debentures, due 2027 238,000 254,000

The carrying amount of the company's short-term borrowings in various countries, revolving credit facility, asset securitization program, and other

obligations approximate their fair value.
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The company has a $1,500,000 revolving credit facility, maturing in December 2018. This facility may be used by the company for general corporate
purposes including working capital in the ordinary course of business, letters of credit, repayment, prepayment or purchase of long-term indebtedness and
acquisitions, and as support for the company's commercial paper program, as applicable. Interest on borrowings under the revolving credit facility is
calculated using a base rate or a euro currency rate plus a spread (1.30% at December 31, 2015), which is based on the company's credit ratings, for an
effective interest rate of 1.58% at December 31, 2015. The facility fee, which is based on the company's credit ratings, was .20% at December 31, 2015. The
company had $72,000 in outstanding borrowings under the revolving credit facility at December 31,2015. There were no outstanding borrowings under the
revolving credit facility at December 31,2014.

The company has an asset securitization program collateralized by accounts receivable of certain of its subsidiaries. The company may borrow up to
$900,000 under the asset securitization program, which matures in March 2017. The asset securitization program is conducted through Arrow Electronics
Funding Corporation ("AFC"), a wholly-owned, bankruptcy remote subsidiary. The asset securitization program does not qualify for sale treatment.
Accordingly, the accounts receivable and related debt obligation remain on the company's consolidated balance sheets. Interest on borrowings is calculated
using a base rate or a commercial paper rate plus a spread (.40% at December 31, 2015), which is based on the company's credit ratings, for an effective
interest rate of .86% at December 31,2015. The facility fee is .40%.

At December 31,2015 and 2014, the company had $75,000 and $275,000, respectively, in outstanding borrowings under the asset securitization program,
which was included in "Long-term debt" in the company's consolidated balance sheets, and total collateralized accounts receivable of approximately
$1,871,831 and $2,060,589, respectively, were held by AFC and were included in "Accounts receivable, net" in the company's consolidated balance sheets.
Any accounts receivable held by AFC would likely not be available to other creditors of the company in the event of bankruptcy or insolvency proceedings
before repayment of any outstanding borrowings under the asset securitization program.

Both the revolving credit facility and asset securitization program include terms and conditions that limit the incurrence of additional borrowings and require
that certain financial ratios be maintained at designated levels. The company was in compliance with all covenants as of December 31,2015 and is currently
not aware of any events that would cause non-compliance with any covenants in the future.

Annual payments of borrowings during each of the years 2016 through 2020 are $44,024, $78,284, $569,834, $530, and $299,588, respectively, and
$1,432,279 for all years thereafter.

During 2015, the company completed the sale of $350,000 principal amount 0f 3.50% notes due in 2022 and $350,000 principal amount 0f 4.00% notes due
in 2025. The net proceeds of the offering of $688,162 were used to refinance the company's 3.375% notes due November 2015 and for general corporate
purposes.

During 2015, the company redeemed $250,000 principal amount of its 3.375% notes due November 2015. The related loss on the redemption for 2015
was $2,943 ($1,808 net of related taxes or $.02 per share on both a basic and diluted basis) and was recognized as a loss on prepayment of debt in the
company's consolidated statements of operations.

During 2014, the company entered into an agreement for an uncommitted line of credit. Under this agreement, the company may borrow up to a total of
$100,000. There were no outstanding borrowings under the uncommitted line of credit at December 31,2015 and 2014.

During 2013, the company completed the sale of $300,000 principal amount of its 3.00% notes due in 2018 and $300,000 principal amount of its 4.50%
notes due in 2023. The net proceeds of the offering of $591,156 were used to refinance the company's 6.875% senior notes due July 2013 and for general
corporate purposes.

During 2013, the company redeemed $332,107 principal amount of its 6.875% senior notes due July 2013. The related loss on the redemption aggregated
$4,277 (82,627 net of related taxes or $.03 per share on both a basic and diluted basis) and was recognized as a loss on prepayment of debt in the company's
consolidated statements of operations.

Interest and other financing expense, net, includes interest and dividend income of $6,301, $5,552, and $5,632 in 2015, 2014, and 2013, respectively.
Interest paid, net of interest and dividend income, amounted to $133,390, $120,477,and $116,663 in 2015,2014, and 2013, respectively.
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7. Financial Instruments Measured at Fair Value

Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most
advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. The company utilizes a fair
value hierarchy, which maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The fair value
hierarchy has three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities.

Level 2 Quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the
asset or liability.

Level 3 Prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and unobservable.

The following table presents assets (liabilities) measured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31,2015:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Available-for-sale securities 41,178 — — 41,178
Interest rate swaps — 711 — 711
Foreign exchange contracts — (738) — (738)
Contingent consideration — — (3,889) (3,889)
$ 41,178  $ 27) $ (3.889) § 37,262

The following table presents assets (liabilities) measured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31,2014:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Cash and cash equivalents $ 99,000 $ — 3 — 3 99,000
Available-for-sale securities 38,109 — — 38,109
Interest rate swaps — 378 = 378
Foreign exchange contracts — 694 — 694
Contingent consideration — — (6,202) (6,202)
$ 137,109 $ 1,072 § (6,202) § 131,979

The following table summarizes the Level 3 activity for the year ended December 31, 2015:

Balance as of December 31,2014 $ (6,202)
Fair value of initial contingent consideration —
Change in fair value of contingent consideration included in earnings (1,128)
Payment of contingent consideration (a) 3,000
Foreign currency translation adjustment 441
Balance as of December 31,2015 $ (3,889)
(a) Contingent consideration payment relates to an acquisition completed priorto 2015.

The change in the fair value of contingent consideration is included in "Restructuring, integration, and other charges" in the company's consolidated
statements of operations.
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Assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis relate primarily to our trade names. The company tests these assets for impairment
ifindicators of potential impairment exist.

During 2014, in connection with the company's global re-branding initiative to brand certain of its businesses under the Arrow name, the company made the
decision to discontinue the use of a trade name of one of its businesses within the global ECS business segment. As no future cash flows will be attributed to
the impacted trade name, the entire book value was written-off, resulting in a non-cash impairment charge of$78,000 ($47,911 net of related taxes or $.49
and $.48 per share on a basic and diluted basis, respectively) as of December 31,2014 in the company's consolidated statements of operations. Fair value was
determined using unobservable (Level 3) inputs. The impairment charge did not impact the company’s consolidated cash flows, liquidity, capital resources,
and covenants under its existing revolving credit facility, asset securitization program, and other outstanding borrowings. No impairment existed as of
December 31,2014 with respect to the company's other identifiable intangible assets.

During 2015, 2014, and 2013 there were no transfers of assets (liabilities) measured at fair value between the three levels of the fair value hierarchy.
Available-For-Sale Securities

The company has an 8.4% equity ownership interest in Marubun Corporation ("Marubun") and a portfolio of mutual funds with quoted market prices, all of
which are accounted for as available-for-sale securities.

During 2014, the company sold its 1.9% equity ownership interest in WPG Holdings Co., Ltd. ("WPG") for proceeds of $40,542 and accordingly recorded a
gain on sale of investment 0 $29,743 ($18,269 net of related taxes or $.19 and $.18 per share on a basic and diluted basis, respectively).

The fair value of the company's available-for-sale securities is as follows at December 31:

2015 2014
Marubun Mutual Funds Marubun Mutual Funds
Cost basis $ 10,016 $ 17,389 $ 10,016 $ 16,233
Unrealized holding gain 8,708 5,065 6,174 5,686
Fair value $ 18,724  $ 22454 § 16,190 $ 21919

The fair values of these investments are included in "Other assets" in the company's consolidated balance sheets, and the related unrealized holding gains or
losses are included in "Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)" in the shareholders' equity section in the company's consolidated balance sheets.

Derivative Instruments

The company uses various financial instruments, including derivative instruments, for purposes other than trading. Certain derivative instruments are
designated at inception as hedges and measured for effectiveness both at inception and on an ongoing basis. Derivative instruments not designated as hedges
are marked-to-market each reporting period with any unrealized gains or losses recognized in earnings.

Interest Rate Swaps

The company occasionally enters into interest rate swap transactions that convert certain fixed-rate debt to variable-rate debt or variable-rate debt to fixed-
rate debt in order to manage its targeted mix of fixed- and floating-rate debt. The company uses the hypothetical derivative method to assess the effectiveness
of its interest rate swaps on a quarterly basis. The effective portion of the change in the fair value of interest rate swaps designated as fair value hedges is
recorded as a change to the carrying value of the related hedged debt, and the effective portion of the change in fair value of interest rate swaps designated as
cash flow hedges is recorded in the shareholders' equity section in the company's consolidated balance sheets in "Accumulated other comprehensive income
(loss)." The ineffective portion of the interest rate swaps, if any, is recorded in "Interest and other financing expense, net" in the company's consolidated
statements of operations.
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In January 2015, the company entered into four seven-year forward-starting interest rate swaps (the "2015 swaps") which locked in an average treasury rate of
1.98% on a total aggregate notional amount of $200,000. These 2015 swaps were designated as cash flow hedges and managed the risk associated with
changes in treasury rates and the impact of future interest payments on the anticipated debt issuances to replace the company's 3.375% notes due to mature in
November 2015. In February 2015, the company received $896 in connection with the termination of the 2015 swaps upon issuance of the seven-year notes
due in 2022. The fair value of the 2015 swaps is recorded in the shareholders' equity section in the company's consolidated balance sheets in "Accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss)" and is being reclassified into income over the seven-year term of the notes due in 2022. For the year ended December 31,
2015, the company reclassified into income $98 relating to the 2015 swaps.

In April 2014, the company entered into an interest rate swap, with a notional amount of $50,000. This swap modifies the company's interest rate exposure by
effectively converting a portion of the fixed 6.00% notes to a floating rate, based on the six-month U.S. dollar LIBOR plus a spread (an effective interest rate
0f4.43% at December 31, 2015), through its maturity. The swap is classified as a fair value hedge and had a fair value of $583 at December 31, 2015.

In April 2014, the company entered into an interest rate swap, with a notional amount of $50,000. This swap modifies the company's interest rate exposure by
effectively converting a portion of the fixed 6.875% senior debentures to a floating rate, based on the six-month U.S. dollar LIBOR plus a spread (an effective
interest rate 0f 5.96% at December 31, 2015), through its maturity. The swap is classified as a fair value hedge and had a fair value of $128 at December 31,
2015.

In September 2011, the company entered into a ten-year forward-starting interest rate swap (the "2011 swap") which locked in a treasury rate 0f2.63% on an
aggregate notional amount of $175,000. This swap managed the risk associated with changes in treasury rates and the impact of future interest payments. The
2011 swap related to the interest payments for anticipated debt issuances to replace the company's 6.875% senior notes due to mature in July 2013. The 2011
swap is classified as a cash flow hedge. During 2013, the company paid $7,700 to terminate the 2011 swap upon issuance of the ten-year notes due in 2023.
The fair value of the 2011 swap is recorded in the shareholders' equity section in the company's consolidated balance sheets in "Accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss)" and is being reclassified into income over the ten-year term of the notes due in 2023. For the 2011 swap, the company
reclassified into income $(690), $(656), and $(245) in 2015,2014, and 2013, respectively.

In December 2010, the company entered into interest rate swaps, with an aggregate notional amount of $250,000. The swaps modified the company's interest
rate exposure by effectively converting the fixed 3.375% notes due in November 2015 to a floating rate, based on the three-month U.S. dollar LIBOR plus a
spread, through its maturity. In September 2011, these interest rate swap agreements were terminated for proceeds of $11,856, net of accrued interest. The
proceeds of the swap terminations, less accrued interest, were reflected as a premium to the underlying debt and were being amortized as a reduction to
interest expense over the remaining term of the underlying debt. In March 2015, the unamortized premium was included in the loss on prepayment of debt
recorded as a result of the redemption of the 3.375% notes due November 2015 (see Note 6).

In June 2004 and November 2009, the company entered into interest rate swaps, with an aggregate notional amount of $275,000. The swaps modified the
company's interest rate exposure by effectively converting a portion of the fixed 6.875% senior notes due in July 2013 to a floating rate, based on the six-
month U.S. dollar LIBOR plus a spread, through its maturity. In September 2011, these interest rate swap agreements were terminated for proceeds of $12,203,
net of accrued interest. The proceeds of the swap terminations, less accrued interest, were reflected as a premium to the underlying debt and were amortized as
areduction to interest expense over the term of the underlying debt.

Foreign Exchange Contracts

The company enters into foreign exchange forward, option, or swap contracts (collectively, the "foreign exchange contracts") to mitigate the impact of
changes in foreign currency exchange rates. These contracts are executed to facilitate the hedging of foreign currency exposures resulting from inventory
purchases and sales and generally have terms of no more than six months. Gains or losses on these contracts are deferred and recognized when the underlying
future purchase or sale is recognized or when the corresponding asset or liability is revalued. The company does not enter into foreign exchange contracts for
trading purposes. The risk of loss on a foreign exchange contract is the risk of nonperformance by the counterparties, which the company minimizes by
limiting its counterparties to major financial institutions. The fair value of the foreign exchange contracts are estimated using market quotes. The notional
amount of the foreign exchange contracts at December 31,2015 and 2014 was $382,025 and $401,048, respectively.
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The fair values of derivative instruments in the consolidated balance sheets are as follows at December 31:

Asset (Liability) Derivatives

Fair Value
Balance Sheet
Location 2015 2014
Derivative instruments designated as hedges:
Interest rate swaps designated as fair value hedges Other liabilities $ — 3 3)
Interest rate swaps designated as fair value hedges Other assets 711 381
Foreign exchange contracts designated as cash flow hedges Other current assets 896 960
Foreign exchange contracts designated as cash flow hedges Accrued expenses (572) (376)
Total derivative instruments designated as hedging instruments 1,035 962
Derivative instruments not designated as hedges:
Foreign exchange contracts Other current assets 1,729 2,404
Foreign exchange contracts Accrued expenses (2,791) (2,294)
Total derivative instruments not designated as hedging instruments (1,062) 110
Total $ 27) $ 1,072

The effect of derivative instruments on the consolidated statements of operations is as follows for the years ended December 31:

Gain (Loss) Recognized in Income

2015 2014 2013
Fair value hedges:
Interest rate swaps (a) $ — 3 —  $ —
Total $ — 3 — 3 —
Derivative instruments not designated as hedges:
Foreign exchange contracts (b) $ 1,825 § (793) $ (144)
Total $ 1825 § (793) $ (144)
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Cash Flow Hedges
Interest Rate Foreign Exchange
Swaps (c) Contracts (d)
2015
Effective portion:
Gain (loss) recognized in other comprehensive income $ 827 § (1,001)
Gain (loss) reclassified into income $ (592) $ 2,930
Ineffective portion:
Gain recognized in income $ 69 § —
2014
Effective portion:
Gain recognized in other comprehensive income $ — 3 412
Loss reclassified into income $ 656) $ (402)
Ineffective portion:
Gain (loss) recognized in income $ — 3 —
2013
Effective portion:
Gain (loss) recognized in other comprehensive income $ 3,132 § (243)
Gain (loss) reclassified into income $ 537) $ 439
Ineffective portion:
Gain recognized in income $ 292 $ —
(a) The amount of gain (loss) recognized in income on derivatives is recorded in "Interest and other financing expense, net" in the company's
consolidated statements of operations.
(b) The amount of gain (loss) recognized in income on derivatives is recorded in "Cost of sales" in the company's consolidated statements of operations.
(©) Both the effective and ineffective portions of any gain (loss) reclassified or recognized in income are recorded in "Interest and other financing
expense, net" in the company's consolidated statements of operations. The gain (loss) amounts reclassified into income relate to the termination of
swaps.
(d) Both the effective and ineffective portions of any gain (loss) reclassified or recognized in income are recorded in "Cost of sales" in the company's

consolidated statements of operations.

Contingent Consideration

The company estimates the fair value of contingent consideration as the present value of the expected contingent payments, determined using the weighted
probability of possible payments. The company reassesses the fair value of contingent consideration on a quarterly basis. At December 31, 2015, contingent
consideration of $3,889 was included in "Accrued Expenses" in the company's consolidated balance sheet in connection with two acquisitions prior to 2015.
There was no contingent consideration recorded in connection with the 2015 acquisitions. For the acquisitions prior to 2015, payment of a portion of the
respective purchase price is contingent upon the achievement of certain operating results, with a maximum possible payout of$8,400 in 2016. A twenty
percent increase or decrease in projected operating performance over the remaining performance period would not result in a material change in the fair value
of'the contingent consideration recorded as of December 31, 2015.
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Other

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, net, and accounts payable approximate their fair value due to the short maturities of

these financial instruments.
8. Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes for the years ended December 31 consists of the following:

2015 2014 2013
Current:
Federal $ 82,532 $ 101,857 § 85,173
State 18,022 20,123 15,845
International 85,310 88,707 81,052
185,864 210,687 182,070
Deferred:
Federal 12,127 (1,097) 22,973
State (1,828) (2,071) 2,438
International (4,466) (22,576) (25,138)
5,833 (25,744) 273
$ 191,697 $ 184,943 § 182,343

The principal causes of the difference between the U.S. federal statutory tax rate of 35% and effective income tax rates for the years ended December 31 are as

follows:
2015 2014 2013
United States $ 281,579 $ 317,400 $ 326,990
International 410,604 365,933 255,229
Income before income taxes $ 692,183 $ 683,333 § 582,219
Provision at statutory tax rate $ 242264 $ 239,166 $ 203,777
State taxes, net of federal benefit 10,526 11,734 11,885
International effective tax rate differential (56,132) (56,865) (22,059)
Change in valuation allowance (205) (7,803) (8,253)
Other non-deductible expenses 3,530 4,040 2,840
Changes in tax accruals (7,423) 1,335 (1,336)
Other (863) (6,664) 4,511)
Provision for income taxes $ 191,697 $ 184,943  § 182,343

During 2013, the company recorded an increase in the provision for income taxes, inclusive of penalties, of $20,809 ($.20 per share on both a basic and
diluted basis) and interest expense of $1,623 ($1,236 net of related taxes or $.01 per share on both a basic and diluted basis) relating to the settlement of

certain international tax matters.

At December 31,2015, the company had a liability for unrecognized tax benefits of $36,935 (substantially all of which, if recognized, would favorably affect
the company's effective tax rate), of which approximately $525 is expected to be paid over the next twelve months. The company does not believe there will

be any other material changes in its unrecognized tax positions over the next twelve months.
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Areconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits for the years ended December 31 is as follows:

2015 2014 2013
Balance at beginning of year $ 44,701 § 45987 $ 46,980
Additions based on tax positions taken during a prior period 2,568 3,792 22,170
Reductions based on tax positions taken during a prior period (9,482) (7,737) (3,684)
Additions based on tax positions taken during the current period 8,440 5,518 7,593
Reductions related to settlement of tax matters (4,143) (317) (24,450)
Reductions related to a lapse of applicable statute of limitations (5,149) (2,542) (2,622)
Balance at end of year $ 36,935 $ 44,701 $ 45,987

Interest costs related to unrecognized tax benefits are classified as a component of "Interest and other financing expense, net" in the company's consolidated
statements of operations. In 2015, 2014, and 2013 the company recognized $(3,247), $1,570, and $267, respectively, of interest expense related to
unrecognized tax benefits. At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the company had a liability for the payment of interest of $8,878 and $12,173, respectively,
related to unrecognized tax benefits.

In many cases the company's uncertain tax positions are related to tax years that remain subject to examination by tax authorities. The following describes
the open tax years, by major tax jurisdiction, as of December 31,2015:

United States - Federal 2012 - present
United States - States 2008 - present
Germany (a) 2010 - present
Hong Kong 20009 - present
Italy (a) 2008 - present
Sweden 2010 - present
United Kingdom 2013 - present

(a) Includes federal as well as local jurisdictions.

Deferred income taxes are provided for the effects of temporary differences between the tax basis of an asset or liability and its reported amount in the
consolidated balance sheets. These temporary differences result in taxable or deductible amounts in future years.
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The significant components of the company's deferred tax assets and liabilities, included primarily in "Other current assets,” "Other assets," "Accrued
expenses," and "Other liabilities" in the company's consolidated balance sheets, consist of the following at December 31:

2015 2014
Deferred tax assets:
Net operating loss carryforwards $ 102,005 $ 113,414
Inventory adjustments 48,467 42,635
Allowance for doubtful accounts 13,371 16,055
Accrued expenses 43,044 44,369
Interest carryforward 26,051 34,558
Stock-based compensation awards 26911 22,819
Other comprehensive income items 16,232 19,885
Integration and restructuring 4,117 2,737
Other 7,892 —
288,090 296,472
Valuation allowance (8,149) (8,353)
Total deferred tax assets $ 279,941 § 288,119
Deferred tax liabilities:
Goodwill $ (113,788) $ (81,716)
Depreciation (83,291) (78,151)
Intangible assets (31,481) (30,372)
Other — (1,654)
Total deferred tax liabilities $ (228,560) $ (191,893)
Total net deferred tax assets $ 51,381  §$ 96,226

At December 31,2015, the company had international tax loss carryforwards of approximately $282,026, of which $8,089 have expiration dates ranging from
2016 to 2034, and the remaining $273,937 have no expiration date. Deferred tax assets related to these international tax loss carryforwards were $85,637 with
a corresponding valuation allowance of $3,697.

The company also has Federal net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $38,643 at December 31,2015 which relate to acquired subsidiaries. These
Federal net operating losses expire in various years beginning after 2020. The company has an agreement with the sellers of an acquired business to
reimburse them for the company's utilization of certain Federal net operating loss carryforwards.

Valuation allowances reflect the deferred tax benefits that management is uncertain of the ability to utilize in the future.

Cumulative undistributed eamings of international subsidiaries were $3,286,018 at December 31, 2015. No deferred Federal income taxes were provided for
the undistributed earnings as they are permanently reinvested in the company's international operations.

Income taxes paid, net of income taxes refunded, amounted to $182,668, $223,909, and $235,102 in 2015, 2014, and 2013, respectively.
9. Restructuring, Integration, and Other Charges

In 2015, 2014, and 2013, the company recorded restructuring, integration, and other charges of $68,765 (351,305 net of related taxes or $.54 per share on
both a basic and diluted basis), $39,841 ($29,324 net of related taxes or $.30 and $.29 per share on a
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basic and diluted basis, respectively), and $92,650 ($65,601 net of related taxes or $.64 and $.63 per share on a basic and diluted basis, respectively),
respectively.

The following table presents the components of the restructuring, integration, and other charges for the years ended December 31:

2015 2014 2013
Restructuring and integration charge - current period actions $ 39,119 $ 38,347 $ 79,921
Restructuring and integration charges - actions taken in prior periods 4,084 1,130 794
Acquisition-related expenses and other charges 25,562 364 11,935
$ 68,765 § 39,841  § 92,650

2015 Restructuring and Integration Charge

The following table presents the components of the 2015 restructuring and integration charge 0f$39,119 and activity in the related restructuring and
integration accrual for 2015:

Personnel
Costs Facilities Costs Other Total
Restructuring and integration charge $ 33,850 $ 4223 $ 1,046 S 39,119
Payments (17,569) (3,335) (204) (21,108)
Non-cash usage — (482) (679) (1,161)
Foreign currency translation 40 3) “) 33
Balance as of December 31,2015 $ 16,321 $ 403 $ 159 $ 16,883

The restructuring and integration charge 0£$39,119 in 2015 includes personnel costs of $33,850, facilities costs of $4,223, and other costs of $1,046. These
restructuring initiatives are due to the company's continued efforts to lower cost and drive operational efficiency. Integration costs are primarily related to the
integration of acquired businesses within the company's pre-existing business and the consolidation of certain operations.

2014 Restructuring and Integration Charge

The following table presents the components of the 2014 restructuring and integration charge of$38,347 and activity in the related restructuring and
integration accrual for 2014 and 2015:

Personnel
Costs Facilities Costs Other Total

Restructuring and integration charge $ 29,268 $ 5591 § 3488 § 38,347
Payments (20,172) (3,082) (1,511) (24,765)
Non-cash usage — — (729) (729)
Foreign currency translation 474) 30) 1) (505)
Balance as of December 31,2014 8,622 2,479 1,247 12,348
Restructuring and integration charge 180 885 1,915 2,980
Payments (6,688) (1,955) (1,140) (9,783)
Non-cash usage

— (252) (2,022) (2,274)
Foreign currency translation (558) 90) — (648)
Balance as of December 31,2015 $ 1,556 $ 1,067 $ — 3 2,623
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The restructuring and integration charge of $38,347 in 2014 includes personnel costs 0f $29,268, facilities costs 0f $5,591, and other costs of $3,488. These
restructuring initiatives are due to the company's continued efforts to lower cost and drive operational efficiency. Integration costs are primarily related to the
integration of acquired businesses within the company's pre-existing business and the consolidation of certain operations.

Restructuring and Integration Accruals Related to Actions Taken Priorto 2014
Included in restructuring, integration, and other charges for 2015 are restructuring and integration charges and other charges of $1,104 related to restructuring
and integration actions taken prior to 2014. The restructuring and integration charge includes adjustments to personnel costs of $(451) and facilities costs of

$1,555. The restructuring and integration accruals related to actions taken prior to 2014 0f$2,472, include accruals for personnel costs of$1,198, and
accruals for facilities costs of $1,274.

Restructuring and Integration Accrual Summary

In summary, the restructuring and integration accruals aggregate $21,978 at December 31, 2015, all of which are expected to be spent in cash, and are
expected to be utilized as follows:

*  The accruals for personnel costs totaling $19,075 relate to the termination of personnel that have scheduled payouts of $18,757 in 2016 and $318 in
2017.

*  The accruals for facilities totaling $2,744 relate to vacated leased properties that have scheduled payments 0f$2,402 in 2017, $190 in 2018, and
$152in2019.

e Otheraccruals of $159 are expected to be spent within one year.

Acquisition-Related Expenses and Other Charges

Included in restructuring, integration, and other charges for 2015 are acquisition-related expenses of $19,565, primarily consisting of charges related to
contingent consideration for acquisitions completed in prior years which were conditional upon the financial performance of the acquired companies and the
continued employment of the selling shareholders, as well as professional and other fees directly related to recent acquisition activity.

Included in restructuring, integration, and other charges for 2014 are acquisition-related expenses of $364, primarily consisting of changes in the fair value of
contingent consideration and professional fees directly related to acquisition activity, offset in part, by an insurance recovery related to environmental
matters in connection with the Wyle Electronics ("Wyle") acquisition.

Included in restructuring, integration, and other charges for 2013 are acquisition-related expenses of $11,935, primarily consisting of charges related to

contingent consideration for acquisitions completed in prior years which were conditional upon the financial performance of the acquired companies and the
continued employment of the selling shareholders, as well as professional fees directly related to acquisition activity.
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The following table presents the changes in Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), excluding non-controlling interests:

Unrealized Gain

Foreign Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Interest
Currency (Loss) on Rate Swaps Employee
Translation Investment Designated as Cash Benefit Plan
Adjustment Securities, Net Flow Hedges, Net Items, Net Total
Balance as of December 31,2013 $ 248425 $ 20,644 $ (4,594) $ (38,923) $ 225,552
Other comprehensive income (loss) before
reclassifications (a) (265,432) 5,344 — (14,630) (274,718)
Amounts reclassified into income (loss) 402 (18,269) 403 2,013 (15,451)
Net change in accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss) for the year ended December 31,2014 (265,030) (12,925) 403 (12,617) (290,169)
Balance as of December 31,2014 (16,605) 7,719 (4,191) (51,540) (64,617)
Other comprehensive income (loss) before
reclassifications (a) (221,791) 814 550 15 (220,412)
Amounts reclassified into income (2,930) — 321 2,932 323
Net change in accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss) for the year ended December 31,2015 (224,721) 814 871 2,947 (220,089)
Balance as of December 31,2015 $ (241,326) $ 8533 § (3,320) $ (48,593) $ (284,7006)
(a) Foreign currency translation adjustment includes intra-entity foreign currency transactions that are of a long-term investment nature of $30,960 and

$57,109 for 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Common Stock Outstanding Activity

The following table sets forth the activity in the number of shares outstanding (in thousands):

Common stock outstanding at December 31,2012
Shares issued for stock-based compensation awards
Repurchases of common stock

Common stock outstanding at December 31,2013
Shares issued for stock-based compensation awards
Repurchases of common stock

Common stock outstanding at December 31,2014
Shares issued for stock-based compensation awards
Repurchases of common stock

Common stock outstanding at December 31,2015

Common Stock

Common Stock

Issued Treasury Stock Outstanding
125,424 19,423 106,001
— 2,772) 2,772
— 8,837 (8,837)
125,424 25,488 99,936
— (1,506) 1,506
— 5,547 (5,547)
125,424 29,529 95,895
— (1,155) 1,155
— 6,127 6,127)
125,424 34,501 90,923

The company has 2,000,000 authorized shares of serial preferred stock with a par value of one dollar. There were no shares of serial preferred stock

outstanding at December 31,2015 and 2014.
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Share-Repurchase Programs

During 2014, the company's Board of Directors (the "Board") approved the repurchase of up to $400,000 ($200,000 in May and December, respectively) of
the company's common stock through a share-repurchase program. In September 2015, the company's Board approved an additional repurchase of up to
$400,000 of the company's common stock. As of December 31,2015, the company repurchased 8,474,574 shares under these programs with a market value of
$480,217 at the dates of repurchase, of which 2,617,991 shares with a market value of $149,631 were repurchased during the fourth quarter of2015.

11. Net Income Per Share

The following table presents the computation of net income per share on a basic and diluted basis for the years ended December 31 (shares in thousands):

2015 2014 2013

Net income attributable to shareholders $ 497,726  $ 498,045 $ 399,420
Weighted-average shares outstanding - basic 94,608 98,675 102,559
Net effect of various dilutive stock-based compensation awards 1,078 1,272 1,140
Weighted-average shares outstanding - diluted 95,686 99,947 103,699
Net income per share:

Basic $ 526 $ 505 8§ 3.89

Diluted (a) $ 520 $ 498 § 3.85

(a) Stock-based compensation awards for the issuance of 658 shares, 294 shares, and 874 shares for the years ended December 31, 2015,2014, and 2013,
respectively, were excluded from the computation of net income per share on a diluted basis as their effect was anti-dilutive.

12. Employee Stock Plans
Omnibus Plan

The company maintains the Arrow Electronics, Inc. 2004 Omnibus Incentive Plan (the "Omnibus Plan"), which provides an array of equity alternatives
available to the company when designing compensation incentives. The Omnibus Plan permits the grant of cash-based awards, non-qualified stock options,
incentive stock options ("ISOs"), stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, restricted stock units, performance shares, performance units, covered employee
annual incentive awards, and other stock-based awards. The Compensation Committee of the company's Board of Directors (the "Compensation Committee")
determines the vesting requirements, termination provision, and the terms of the award for any awards under the Omnibus Plan when such awards are issued.

Under the terms of the Omnibus Plan, a maximum o0f21,800,000 shares of common stock may be awarded, subject to adjustment. In October 2015, the
company registered an additional 5,600,000 shares of common stock reserved for issuance pursuant to the Omnibus Plan. There were 7,553,173 and
3,228,748 shares available for grant under the Omnibus Plan as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. Generally, shares are counted against the
authorization only to the extent that they are issued. Restricted stock, restricted stock units, performance shares, and performance units count against the
authorization at a rate of 1.69 to 1.

Stock Options
Under the Omnibus Plan, the company may grant both ISOs and non-qualified stock options. ISOs may only be granted to employees of the company, its

subsidiaries, and its affiliates. The exercise price for options cannot be less than the fair market value of Arrow's common stock on the date of grant. Options
generally become exercisable in equal installments over a four-year period. Options currently outstanding have terms of ten years.
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The following information relates to the stock option activity for the year ended December 31,2015:

Weighted-
Weighted- Average
Average Remaining Aggregate

Shares Exercise Price Contractual Life Intrinsic Value
Outstanding at December 31,2014 1,860,693 $ 40.67
Granted 402,612 62.14
Exercised (408,559) 36.47
Forfeited (41,548) 44.63
Outstanding at December 31,2015 1,813,198 46.29 78 months $ 18,435
Exercisable at December 31,2015 869,317 37.64 57 months $ 14,598

The aggregate intrinsic value in the table above represents the total pre-tax intrinsic value (the difference between the company's closing stock price on the
last trading day of2015 and the exercise price, multiplied by the number of in-the-money options) received by the option holders had all option holders
exercised their options on December 31,2015. This amount changes based on the market value of the company's stock.

The total intrinsic value of options exercised during 2015,2014, and 2013 was $10,400, $15,360, and $16,345, respectively.
Cash received from option exercises during 2015, 2014, and 2013 was $14,900, $21,788, and $36,014, respectively, and is included within the financing
activities section in the company's consolidated statements of cash flows. The actual tax benefit realized from share-based payment awards during 2015,

2014, and 2013 was $16,593, $18,718, and $21,882, respectively.

The fair value of stock options was estimated using the Black-Scholes valuation model with the following weighted-average assumptions for the years ended
December 31:

2015 2014 2013

Volatility (percent) (a) 28 37 41
Expected term (in years) (b) 4.8 53 54
Risk-free interest rate (percent) (c) 1.5 1.6 1.0
(a) Volatility is measured using historical daily price changes of the company's common stock over the expected term of the option.
(b) The expected term represents the weighted-average period the option is expected to be outstanding and is based primarily on the historical exercise

behavior of employees.
(c) The risk-free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury zero-coupon yield with a maturity that approximates the expected term of the option.

There is no expected dividend yield.

The weighted-average fair value per option granted was $19.10, $20.32, and $15.83 during 2015,2014, and 2013, respectively.

Performance Awards

The Compensation Committee, subject to the terms and conditions of the Omnibus Plan, may grant performance share and/or performance unit awards
(collectively "performance awards"). The fair value of a performance award is the fair market value of the company's common stock on the date of grant. Such
awards will be earned only if performance goals over performance periods established by or under the direction of the Compensation Committee are met. The

performance goals and periods may vary from participant-to-participant, group-to-group, and time-to-time. The performance awards will be delivered in
common stock at the

70



ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands except per share data)

end of the service period based on the company's actual performance compared to the target metric and may be from 0% to 175% of the initial award.
Compensation expense is recognized using the graded vesting method over the three-year service period and is adjusted each period based on the current
estimate of performance compared to the target metric.

Restricted Stock

Subject to the terms and conditions of the Omnibus Plan, the Compensation Committee may grant shares of restricted stock and/or restricted stock units.
Restricted stock units are similar to restricted stock except that no shares are actually awarded to the participant on the date of grant. Shares of restricted stock
and/or restricted stock units awarded under the Omnibus Plan may not be sold, transferred, pledged, assigned, or otherwise alienated or hypothecated until
the end of the applicable period of restriction established by the Compensation Committee and specified in the award agreement (and in the case of restricted
stock units until the date of delivery or other payment). Compensation expense is recognized on a straight-line basis as shares become free of forfeiture
restrictions (i.e., vest) generally over a four-year period.

Non-Employee Director Awards

The company's Board shall set the amounts and types of equity awards that shall be granted to all non-employee directors on a periodic, nondiscriminatory
basis pursuant to the Omnibus Plan, as well as any additional amounts, if any, to be awarded, also on a periodic, nondiscriminatory basis, based on each ofthe
following: the number of committees of the Board on which a non-employee director serves, service of a non-employee director as the chair of a Committee
of'the Board, service of a non-employee director as Chairman of the Board or Lead Director, or the first selection or appointment of an individual to the Board
as a non-employee director. Non-employee directors currently receive annual awards of fully-vested restricted stock units valued at $130. All restricted stock
units are settled in common stock following the director's separation from the Board.

Unless a non-employee director gives notice setting forth a different percentage, 50% of each director's annual retainer fee is deferred and converted into
units based on the fair market value of the company's stock as of the date it was payable. Upon a non-employee director's termination of Board service, each
unit in their deferral account will be converted into a share of company stock and distributed to the non-employee director as soon as practicable following
such date.

Summary of Non-Vested Shares

The following information summarizes the changes in non-vested performance shares, performance units, restricted stock, and restricted stock units for 2015:

Weighted- Average

Grant Date Fair
Shares Value
Non-vested shares at December 31,2014 1,764,272 $ 45.78
Granted 615,091 58.68
Vested (770,453) 42.14
Forfeited (76,648) 59.72
Non-vested shares at December 31,2015 1,532,262 52.09

The total fair value of shares vested during 2015,2014, and 2013 was $48,118, $47,583, and $59,876, respectively.

As of December 31,2015, there was $43,084 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested shares and stock options which is expected to be
recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.17 years.
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13. Employee Benefit Plans

The company maintains an unfunded Arrow supplemental executive retirement plan ("SERP") under which the company will pay supplemental pension
benefits to certain employees upon retirement. As of December 31,2015, there were 8 current and 20 former corporate officers participating in this plan. The
Board determines those employees who are eligible to participate in the Arrow SERP.

The Arrow SERP, as amended, provides for the pension benefits to be based on a percentage of average final compensation, based on years of participation in
the Arrow SERP. The Arrow SERP permits early retirement, with payments at a reduced rate, based on age and years of service subject to a minimum
retirement age of 55. Participants whose accrued rights under the Arrow SERP, prior to the 2002 amendment, which were adversely affected by the

amendment, will continue to be entitled to such greater rights.

Additionally, as part of the company's acquisition of Wyle in 2000, Wyle provided retirement benefits for certain employees under a defined benefit plan.
Benefits under this plan were frozen as of December 31, 2000.
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The company uses a December 31 measurement date for the Arrow SERP and the Wyle defined benefit plan. Pension information for the year ended
December 31 is as follows:

Arrow SERP Wyle Defined Benefit Plan
2015 2014 2015 2014
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 83,310 $ 76,261 $ 129,029 $ 136,298
Changes in projected benefit obligation:

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 85,114 $ 75312 $ 136,298 $ 126,481
Service cost 1,669 1,330 — —
Interest cost 3,484 3,280 5,318 5,491
Actuarial loss (gain) 2,220 8,668 6,571) 10,206
Benefits paid (3,758) (3.476) (6,016) (5,880)

Projected benefit obligation at end of year $ 88,729  § 85,114  $ 129,029  $ 136,298

Changes in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ — 3 — 3 105,598  § 104,714

Actual return on plan assets — — 2,277 2,264

Company contributions — — — 4,500

Benefits paid — — 6,016) (5,880)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ — $ — 3 101,859 $ 105,598

Funded status $ (88,729) $ 85,114) § 27,170) $ (30,700)
Amounts recognized in the company's consolidated balance sheets:
Current liabilities $ 3,816) $ (3,700) $ — 3 —
Noncurrent liabilities (84,913) (81,414) (27,170) (30,700)
Net liabilities at end of year $ (88,729) $ 85,114) $ 27,170) $ (30,700)
Components of net periodic pension cost:

Service cost $ 1,669 $ 1,330 $ — $ —

Interest cost 3,484 3,280 5318 5,491

Expected return on plan assets — — (7,159) (7,066)

Amortization of net loss 3615 1,997 1,668 1,270

Amortization of prior service cost 25 42 — —

Net periodic pension cost $ 8,793 $ 6,649  § 173) S (305)

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligation:

Discount rate 4.00% 4.00% 4.25% 4.00%

Rate of compensation increase 5.00% 5.00% N/A N/A

Expected return on plan assets N/A N/A 6.25% 6.75%

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic pension
cost:

Discount rate 4.00% 4.50% 4.00% 4.50%

Rate of compensation increase 5.00% 5.00% N/A N/A

Expected return on plan assets N/A N/A 6.75% 6.75%

The amounts reported for net periodic pension cost and the respective benefit obligation amounts are dependent upon the actuarial assumptions used. The
company reviews historical trends, future expectations, current market conditions, and external data to determine the assumptions. The discount rate
represents the market rate for a high-quality corporate bond. The rate of compensation increase is determined by the company, based upon its long-term plans
for such increases. The expected return on plan assets is
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based on current and expected asset allocations, historical trends, and projected returns on those assets. The actuarial assumptions used to determine the net
periodic pension cost are based upon the prior year's assumptions used to determine the benefit obligation.

Benefit payments are expected to be paid as follows:

Wyle Defined

Arrow SERP Benefit Plan
2016 $ 3,885 § 6,918
2017 3,853 7,019
2018 4,365 7,073
2019 5,729 7,249
2020 5,689 7,429
2021-2025 29,531 38,759

The company makes contributions to the Wyle defined benefit plan so that minimum contribution requirements, as determined by government regulations,
are met. The company made contributions of $0 and $4,500 in 2015 and 2014, respectively. The company does not expect to make contributions in 2016.

The fair values of the company's pension plan assets for the Wyle defined benefit plan at December 31, 2015, utilizing the fair value hierarchy discussed in
Note 7, are as follows:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Equities:

U.S. common stocks $ 40,757  $ — 3 — 3 40,757

International mutual funds 14,750 — — 14,750

Index mutual funds 13,812 — — 13,812
Fixed Income:

Mutual funds 29,345 — — 29,345

Insurance contracts — 3,195 — 3,195
Total $ 98,664 $ 3,195 — 3 101,859

The fair values of the company's pension plan assets for the Wyle defined benefit plan at December 31, 2014, utilizing the fair value hierarchy discussed in

Note 7, are as follows:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Equities:

U.S. common stocks $ 44,100 $ — — 3 44,100

International mutual funds 14,873 — — 14,873

Index mutual funds 16,477 — — 16,477
Fixed Income:

Mutual funds 29,134 — — 29,134

Insurance contracts — 1,014 — 1,014
Total $ 104,584 $ 1,014 — 3 105,598

The investment portfolio contains a diversified blend of common stocks, bonds, cash equivalents, and other investments, which may reflect varying rates of
return. The investments are further diversified within each asset classification. The portfolio diversification provides protection against a single security or
class of securities having a disproportionate impact on aggregate performance. The long-term target allocations for plan assets are 65% in equities and 35%
in fixed income, although the actual
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plan asset allocations may be within a range around these targets. The actual asset allocations are reviewed and rebalanced on a periodic basis to maintain the
target allocations.

Comprehensive Income Items

In 2015, 2014, and 2013, actuarial (gains) losses of $185, $14,901, and $(7,615), respectively, were recognized in comprehensive income, net of related
taxes, related to the company's defined benefit plans. In 2015, 2014, and 2013, the following amounts were recognized as a reclassification adjustment of
comprehensive income, net of related taxes, as a result of being recognized in net periodic pension cost: prior service cost of $15, $19, and $19, respectively
and an actuarial loss 0f $3,282, $1,994, and $2.,854, respectively.

Included in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) at December 31,2015 and 2014 are the following amounts, net of related taxes, that have not yet
been recognized in net periodic pension cost: unrecognized prior service costs (credits) of $0 and $(12), respectively, and unrecognized actuarial losses of
$46,725 and $49,491, respectively.

The prior service cost and actuarial loss included in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of related taxes, which are expected to be
recognized in net periodic pension cost for the year ended December 31,2016 are $0 and $3,123, respectively.

Defined Contribution Plan

The company has defined contribution plans for eligible employees, which qualify under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The company's
contribution to the plans, which are based on a specified percentage of employee contributions, amounted to $13,604, $12,584, and $14,102 in 2015, 2014,
and 2013, respectively. The company made discretionary contributions to the company's defined benefit 401(k) plan, which amounted to $7,151, $7,139,
and $7,403 in 2015, 2014, and 2013, respectively. Certain international subsidiaries maintain separate defined contribution plans for their employees and
made contributions thereunder, which amounted to $26,945, $27,284, and $26,038 in 2015,2014, and 2013, respectively.

14. Lease Commitments

The company leases certain office, distribution, and other property under non-cancelable operating leases expiring at various dates through 2026. Rental
expense under non-cancelable operating leases, net of sublease income, amounted to $77,405, $77,392, and $79,966 in 2015,2014, and 2013, respectively.

Aggregate minimum rental commitments under all non-cancelable operating leases, exclusive of real estate taxes, insurance, and leases related to facilities
closed as a result of the integration of acquired businesses and the restructuring of the company, are as follows:

2016 $ 63,781
2017 50,491
2018 34,891
2019 26,755
2020 21,246
Thereafter 38,627

15. Contingencies
Settlement of Legal Matter

In connection with the purchase of Wyle in August 2000, the company acquired certain of the then outstanding obligations of Wyle, including Wyle's
indemnification obligations to the purchasers of its Wyle Laboratories division for environmental clean-up costs associated with any then existing
contamination or violation of environmental regulations. Under the terms of the company's purchase of Wyle from the sellers, the sellers agreed to indemnify
the company for certain costs associated with the Wyle environmental obligations, among other things. As part of the settlement agreement the company
accepted responsibility for any potential subsequent costs incurred related to the Wyle matters. The company is aware of two Wyle Laboratories facilities
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(in Huntsville, Alabama and Norco, California) at which contaminated groundwater was identified and will require environmental remediation. In addition,
the company was named as a defendant in several lawsuits related to the Norco facility and a third site in El Segundo, California which have now been settled
to the satisfaction of the parties.

The company expects these environmental liabilities to be resolved over an extended period of time. Costs are recorded for environmental matters when it is
probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount of the liability can be reasonably estimated. Accruals for environmental liabilities are adjusted
periodically as facts and circumstances change, assessment and remediation efforts progress, or as additional technical or legal information becomes
available. Environmental liabilities are difficult to assess and estimate due to various unknown factors such as the timing and extent of remediation,
improvements in remediation technologies, and the extent to which environmental laws and regulations may change in the future. Accordingly, the company
cannot presently fully estimate the ultimate potential costs related to these sites until such time as a substantial portion of the investigation at the sites is
completed and remedial action plans are developed and, in some instances implemented. To the extent that future environmental costs exceed amounts
currently accrued by the company, net income would be adversely impacted and such impact could be material.

Accruals for environmental liabilities are included in "Accrued expenses" and "Other liabilities" in the company's consolidated balance sheets.

As successor-in-interest to Wyle, the company is the beneficiary of various Wyle insurance policies that covered liabilities arising out of operations at Norco
and Huntsville. To date, the company has recovered approximately $37,000 from certain insurance carriers relating to environmental clean-up matters at the
Norco site. The company is considering the best way to pursue its potential claims against insurers regarding liabilities arising out of operations at
Huntsville. The resolution of these matters will likely take several years. The company has not recorded a receivable for any potential future insurance
recoveries related to the Norco and Huntsville environmental matters, as the realization of the claims for recovery are not deemed probable at this time.

The company believes the settlement amount together with potential recoveries from various insurance policies covering environmental remediation and
related litigation will be sufficient to cover any potential future costs related to the Wyle acquisition; however, it is possible unexpected costs beyond those
anticipated could occur.

Environmental Matters - Huntsville

In February 2015, the company and the Alabama Department of Environmental Management ("ADEM") finalized and executed a consent decree in
connection with the Huntsville, Alabama site. Characterization of the extent of contaminated soil and groundwater continues at the site. Under the direction
of the ADEM, approximately $4,500 was spent to date. The pace of the ongoing remedial investigations, project management, and regulatory oversight is
likely to increase somewhat and though the complete scope of the activities is not yet known, the company currently estimates additional investigative and
related expenditures at the site of approximately $400 to $750. The nature and scope of both feasibility studies and subsequent remediation at the site has
not yet been determined, but assuming the outcome includes source control and certain other measures, the cost is estimated to be between $3,000 and
$4,000.

Despite the amount of work undertaken and planned to date, the company is unable to estimate any potential costs in addition to those discussed above
because the complete scope of the work is not yet known, and, accordingly, the associated costs have yet to be determined.

Environmental Matters - Norco

In October 2003, the company entered into a consent decree with Wyle Laboratories and the California Department of Toxic Substance Control (the "DTSC")
in connection with the Norco site. In April 2005, a Remedial Investigation Work Plan was approved by DTSC that provided for site-wide characterization of
known and potential environmental issues. Investigations performed in connection with this work plan and a series of subsequent technical memoranda
continued until the filing of a final Remedial Investigation Report early in 2008. Work is under way pertaining to the remediation of contaminated
groundwater at certain areas on the Norco site and of soil gas in a limited area immediately adjacent to the site. In 2008, a hydraulic containment system was
installed to capture and treat groundwater before it moves into the adjacent offsite area. In September 2013, the DTSC approved the final Remedial Action
Plan ("RAP") and work is currently progressing under the RAP. The approval of the RAP includes the potential for additional remediation action after the five
year review of the hydraulic containment system if the review finds that contaminants have not been sufficiently reduced in the offsite area.
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Approximately $50,000 was spent to date on remediation, project management, regulatory oversight, and investigative and feasibility study activities. The
company currently estimates that these activities will give rise to an additional $14,070 to $24,500. Project management and regulatory oversight include
costs incurred by project consultants for project management and costs billed by DTSC to provide regulatory oversight.

Despite the amount of work undertaken and planned to date, the company is unable to estimate any potential costs in addition to those discussed above
because the complete scope of the work under the RAP is not yet known, and, accordingly, the associated costs have yet to be determined.

Tekelec Matter

In 2000, the company purchased Tekelec Europe SA ("Tekelec") from Tekelec Airtronic SA and certain other selling shareholders. Subsequent to the closing
of the acquisition, Tekelec received a product liability claim in the amount of €11,333. The product liability claim was the subject of a French legal
proceeding started by the claimant in 2002, under which separate determinations were made as to whether the products that are subject to the claim were
defective and the amount of damages sustained by the purchaser. The manufacturer of the products also participated in this proceeding. The claimant has
commenced legal proceedings against Tekelec and its insurers to recover damages in the amount of €3,742 and expenses of €312 plus interest. In May 2012,
the French court ruled in favor of Tekelec and dismissed the plaintiff's claims. In January 2015, the Court of Appeals confirmed the French court's ruling;
however, the ruling remains subject to a final appeal by the plaintiff. The company believes that any amount in addition to the amount accrued by the
company would not materially adversely impact the company's consolidated financial position, liquidity, or results of operations.

Antitrust Investigation

On January 21, 2014, the company received a Civil Investigative Demand in connection with an investigation by the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC")
relating generally to the use of a database program (the “database program”) that has operated for more than ten years under the auspices of the Global
Technology Distribution Council ("GTDC"), a trade group of which the company is a member. Under the database program, certain members of the GTDC
who participate in the program provide sales data to a third party independent contractor chosen by the GTDC. The data is aggregated by the third party and
the aggregated data is made available to the program participants. The company understands that other members participating in the database program have
received similar Civil Investigative Demands.

In April 2014, the company responded to the Civil Investigative Demand. The Civil Investigative Demand merely sought information, and no proceedings
have been instituted against any person. The company continues to believe that there has not been any conduct by the company or its employees that would
be actionable under the antitrust laws in connection with its participation in the database program. Since this matter is at a preliminary stage, it is not possible
to predict the potential impact, if any, of the Civil Investigative Demand or whether any actions may be instituted by the FTC against any person.

Other

From time to time, in the normal course of business, the company may become liable with respect to other pending and threatened litigation, environmental,
regulatory, labor, product, and tax matters. While such matters are subject to inherent uncertainties, it is not currently anticipated that any such matters will
materially impact the company's consolidated financial position, liquidity, or results of operations.

16. Segment and Geographic Information

The company is a global provider of products, services, and solutions to industrial and commercial users of electronic components and enterprise computing
solutions. The company distributes electronic components to original equipment manufacturers and contract manufacturers through its global components
business segment and provides enterprise computing solutions to value-added resellers through its global ECS business segment. As a result of the
company's philosophy of maximizing operating efficiencies through the centralization of certain functions, selected fixed assets and related depreciation, as
well as borrowings, are not directly attributable to the individual operating segments and are included in the corporate business segment.
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Sales and operating income (loss), by segment, for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

2015 2014 2013
Sales:
Global components $ 14,405,793  $ 14,313,026 $ 13,495,766
Global ECS 8,876,227 8,455,648 7,861,519
Consolidated $ 23,282,020 $ 22,768,674 $ 21,357,285
Operating income (loss):
Global components $ 649396 $ 653,992 $ 575,612
Global ECS 424,063 389,571 350,442
Corporate (a) (248,977) (281,306) (232,554)
Consolidated $ 824,482 $ 762257 $ 693,500

(a) Includes restructuring, integration, and other charges of $68,765, $39,841, and $92,650 in 2015, 2014, and 2013, respectively. Also included is a
non-cash impairment charge associated with discontinuing the use of a trade name of $78,000 in 2014.

Total assets, by segment, at December 31 are as follows:

2015 2014
Global components $ 7,276,143 $ 6,952,342
Global ECS 5,074,529 4,761,628
Corporate 671,258 721,331
Consolidated $ 13,021,930 § 12,435,301
Sales, by geographic area, for the years ended December 31 are as follows:
2015 2014 2013
Americas (b) $ 11,721,528 § 11,340,277 $ 11,023,076
EMEA 6,788,738 6,864,104 6,221,569
Asia/Pacific 4,771,754 4,564,293 4,112,640
Consolidated $ 23,282,020 $ 22,768,674 § 21,357,285

(b) Includes sales related to the United States 0£$10,761,932, 810,359,936, and $10,074,361 in 2015,2014, and 2013, respectively.

Net property, plant, and equipment, by geographic area, is as follows:

2015 2014
Americas (c) $ 582,973 § 537,967
EMEA 88,727 76,487
Asia/Pacific 28,478 21,845
Consolidated $ 700,178  § 636,299

(©) Includes net property, plant, and equipment related to the United States 0f $580,791 and $535,397 at December 31,2015 and 2014, respectively.
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17. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

The company operates on a quarterly calendar that closes on the Saturday closest to the end of the calendar quarter, except for the third quarter of 2015,
which closed on September 26, 2015.

A summary of the company's consolidated quarterly results of operations is as follows:

First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter

2015

Sales $ 5,002,385 $ 5,829,989 $ 5,698,304 $ 6,751,342

Gross profit 685,322 768,595 742,367 838,966

Net income attributable to shareholders 106,058 (b) 123,932 (c) 109,244 (d) 158,492 (e)

Net income per share (a):

Basic $ 1.11 () $ 130 (¢) $ 1.16 d) $ 1.71 (e)
Diluted $ 1.09 (b) $ 128 (¢) $ 1.15 @@ $ 1.69 (e)
2014

Sales $ 5,082,040 $ 5,676,539 $ 5,613,216 $ 6,396,879

Gross profit 703,828 747,521 728,687 815,859

Net income attributable to shareholders 107,120 (f) 127,884 (g) 146,864 (h) 116,177 (1)

Net income per share (a):

Basic $ 1.07 & $ 129 (g) $ 149 (h) $ 1.20 (1)
Diluted $ 1.06 () $ 127 (g) $ 147 () $ 1.18 (i)

(a) Quarterly net income per share is calculated using the weighted-average shares outstanding during each quarterly period, while net income per share
for the full year is calculated using the weighted-average shares outstanding during the year. Therefore, the sum of the net income per share for each
ofthe four quarters may not equal the net income per share for the full year.

(b) Includes identifiable intangible asset amortization ($9,029 net of related taxes or $.09 per share on both a basic and diluted basis) and restructuring,
integration, and other charges ($12,569 net of related taxes or $.13 per share on both a basic and diluted basis). Also included is a loss on
prepayment of debt ($1,808 net of related taxes or $.02 per share on both a basic and diluted basis) and a gain on sale of investment ($1,667 net of
related taxes or $.02 per share on both a basic and diluted basis).

(c) Includes identifiable intangible asset amortization ($11,169 net of related taxes or$.12 per share on both a basic and diluted basis) and
restructuring, integration, and other charges (312,895 net of related taxes or $.13 per share on both a basic and diluted basis). Also included is a loss
on investment ($921 net of related taxes or $.01 per share on both a basic and diluted basis).

(d) Includes identifiable intangible asset amortization ($11,521 net of related taxes or$.12 per share on both a basic and diluted basis) and
restructuring, integration, and other charges ($12,642 net of related taxes or $.13 per share on both a basic and diluted basis).

(e) Includes identifiable intangible asset amortization ($9,537 net of related taxes or $.10 per share on both a basic and diluted basis) and restructuring,

integration, and other charges ($13,198 net of related taxes or $.14 per share on both a basic and diluted basis). Also included is a loss on investment
(8921 net of related taxes or $.01 per share on both a basic and diluted basis).
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Includes identifiable intangible asset amortization ($8,907 net of related taxes or $.09 per share on both a basic and diluted basis) and restructuring,
integration, and other charges ($8,020 net of related taxes or $.08 per share on both a basic and diluted basis).

Includes identifiable intangible asset amortization ($8,867 net of related taxes or $.09 per share on both a basic and diluted basis) and restructuring,
integration, and other charges ($7,526 net of related taxes or $.08 and $.07 per share on a basic and diluted basis, respectively).

Includes identifiable intangible asset amortization ($9,086 net of related taxes or $.09 per share on both a basic and diluted basis) and restructuring,
integration, and other charges ($2,556 net of related taxes or $.03 per share on both a basic and diluted basis). Also included is a gain on sale of
investment ($18,269 net of related taxes or $.19 and $.18 per share on a basic and diluted basis, respectively).

Includes identifiable intangible asset amortization ($9,105 net of related taxes or $.09 per share on both a basic and diluted basis), restructuring,
integration, and other charges (§11,222 net of related taxes or $.12 and $.11 per share on a basic and diluted basis, respectively), and a non-cash
impairment charge associated with discontinuing the use of a trade name ($47,911 net of related taxes or $.49 per share on both a basic and diluted
basis).

18. Subsequent Event

In January 2016, the company was the target of criminal fraud by persons impersonating a company executive, which resulted in unauthorized transfers of
cash from a Company account in Europe to outside bank accounts in Asia. Investigations and legal actions by the company and law enforcement are ongoing
and the results of, and timing to conclude, these investigations is uncertain. To date, the findings of our investigation indicate that this is an isolated event
not associated with a security breach or loss of data. The company expects to record a one-time charge of approximately of $13,000 in the first quarter of

2016.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.

None.
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The company's management, under the supervision and with the participation of the company's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, carried
out an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the company's disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 2015 (the
"Evaluation"). Based upon the Evaluation, the company's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that, as of such date, because of a
material weakness in the company’s internal control over financial reporting, the Company's disclosure controls and procedures were not effective as required
under Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act.

Notwithstanding the identified material weakness described below, management does not believe that these deficiencies had an adverse effect on the
company’s reported operating results or financial condition and management has determined that the financial statements and other information included in
this report and other periodic filings present fairly in all material respects the company’s financial condition, results of operations and cash flows at and for
the periods presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (“GAAP”).

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate "internal control over financial reporting" (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)). Management evaluates the effectiveness of the company's internal control over financial reporting using the criteria set forth
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 framework). Based on that evaluation, which included the company’s
consideration of factors contributing to the fraud loss discussed in Note 18 of the accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements, management has
concluded that, as of December 31,2015, the company had the following material weakness in its internal control over financial reporting.

Management determined that the company’s internal controls were not adequately designed to prevent or timely detect unauthorized cash disbursements.
Specifically, although management believes internal controls are adequate to timely detect unauthorized cash disbursements so as to prevent or detect a
material misstatement of the company’s financial statements, these controls were not adequate to safeguard the company’s cash assets from unauthorized
transfers resulting from the failure of certain members of the finance organization to exercise appropriate skepticism and oversight for disbursement of
company-owned funds. This material weakness in the company’s controls resulted in the inability to prevent and timely detect the fraud loss discussed in
Note 18 of the accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Management has taken immediate action to begin remediating the material weakness. Management expects to complete the remediation during the first
quarter of2016.

Because of the material weakness, the company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the company did not maintain effective
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2015. The material weakness did not result in a material misstatement of the company’s
consolidated financial statements.

The company acquired ten separate entities during the year ended December 31, 2015, which are included in the company's 2015 consolidated financial
statements and constituted 7.5% percent of total assets as of December 31, 2015 and 4.4% percent of the company's consolidated sales and 3.6% percent of
the company's consolidated net income attributable to shareholders for the year ended December 31, 2015. The company has excluded these ten entities from
its annual assessment of and conclusion on the effectiveness of the company's internal control over financial reporting.

The company's independent registered public accounting firm, Emst & Young LLP, has audited the effectiveness of the company's internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2015, as stated in their report, which is included herein.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Arrow Electronics, Inc.

We have audited Arrow Electronics, Inc.’s (the “company”) internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,2015, based on criteria established in
Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 framework) (the COSO
criteria). The company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material
respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

As indicated in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, management’s assessment of and conclusion on the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting did not include the internal controls of ten separate entities that were acquired during the year ended
December 31, 2015, which are included in the company’s 2015 consolidated financial statements and constituted 7.5 percent of total assets as of
December 31,2015 and 4.4 percent of sales and 3.6 percent of net income attributable to shareholders for the year then ended. Our audit of internal control
over financial reporting of the company also did not include an evaluation of the internal control over financial reporting of these ten entities.

A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
a material misstatement of the company’s annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. The following material
weakness has been identified and included in management’s assessment. Management determined that the company’s internal controls were not adequately
designed to prevent or timely detect unauthorized cash disbursements. Specifically, these controls were not adequate to safeguard the company’s cash assets
from unauthorized transfers resulting from the failure of certain members of the finance organization to exercise appropriate skepticism and oversight for
disbursement of company-owned funds. We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the 2015 consolidated financial statements. This material weakness was considered in determining the nature, timing and extent of audit tests applied
in our audit of the 2015 financial statements, and this report does not affect our report dated February 5, 2016, which expressed an unqualified opinion on
those financial statements.

In our opinion, because of the effect of the material weakness described above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, Arrow Electronics,
Inc. has not maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,2015, based on the COSO criteria.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

New York, New York
February 5,2016
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Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There was no change in the company's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the company's most recent fiscal quarter that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the company's internal control over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information.

None.
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PART III

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance.

See "Executive Officers" in Part I of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. In addition, the information set forth under the headings "Election of Directors" and
"Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance" in the company's Proxy Statement, filed in connection with the Annual Meeting of Shareholders
scheduled to be held on May 12,2016, are incorporated herein by reference.

Information about the company's audit committee financial experts set forth under the heading "The Board and its Committees" in the company's Proxy
Statement, filed in connection with the Annual Meeting of Shareholders scheduled to be held on May 12,2016, is incorporated herein by reference.

Information about the company's code of ethics governing the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, and Corporate Controller, known as the
"Finance Code of Ethics," as well as a code of ethics governing all employees, known as the "Worldwide Code of Business Conduct and Ethics," is available
free of charge on the company's website at http://www.arrow.com and is available in print to any shareholder upon request.

Information about the company's "Corporate Governance Guidelines" and written committee charters for the company's Audit Committee, Compensation
Committee, and Corporate Governance Committee is available free of charge on the company's website at http://www.arrow.com and is available in print to
any shareholder upon request.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

The information required by Item 11 is included in the company's Proxy Statement filed in connection with the Annual Meeting of Shareholders scheduled to
be held on May 12,2016, and is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters.

The information required by Item 12 is included in the company's Proxy Statement filed in connection with the Annual Meeting of Sharecholders scheduled to
be held on May 12,2016, and is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence.

The information required by Item 13 is included in the company's Proxy Statement filed in connection with the Annual Meeting of Shareholders scheduled to
be held on May 12,2016, and is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services.

The information required by Item 14 is included in the company's Proxy Statement filed in connection with the Annual Meeting of Shareholders scheduled to
be held on May 12,2016, and is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules.

(a) The following documents are filed as part of this report: Page

1. Financial Statements.

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 40
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31,2015,2014, and 2013 41
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended December 31,2015,2014, and 2013 42
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,2015 and 2014 43
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31,2015,2014, and 2013 44
Consolidated Statements of Equity for the years ended December 31,2015,2014, and 2013 45
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 46

2. Financial Statement Schedule.

Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 92

All other schedules are omitted since the required information is not present, or is not present in amounts sufficient to require
submission of the schedule, or because the information required is included in the consolidated financial statements, including the
notes thereto.

3. Exhibits.

See Index of Exhibits included on pages 85 - 90
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Exhibit
Number

INDEX OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit

3(@)d)

3(b)

4(a)(i)

4(a)(ii)

4(a)(iii)

4(a)(iv)

4@)v)

4@@)(vi)

4(a)(vii)

4(a)(viii)

4(a)(ix)

4@)(x)

Certificate of Amendment of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the company, dated as of October 12, 2000
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(a)(iii) to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2000, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amended Corporate By-Laws, dated July 29,2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(ii) to the company's Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,2004, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Indenture, dated as of January 15, 1997, between the company and The Bank of New York Mellon (formerly, the Bank of
Montreal Trust Company), as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(b)(i) to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-
K for the year ended December 31, 1996, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Officers' Certificate, as defined by the Indenture in 4(a)(i) above, dated as of January 22, 1997, with respect to the company's
$200,000,000 7% Senior Notes due 2007 and $200,000,000 7 1/2% Senior Debentures due 2027 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4(b)(ii) to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1996, Commission File No. 1-
4482).

Officers' Certificate, as defined by the Indenture in 4(a)(i) above, dated as of January 15, 1997, with respect to the $200,000,000
6 7/8% Senior Debentures due 2018, dated as of May 29, 1998 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(b)(iii) to the company's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1998, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 21, 2001, between the company and The Bank of New York (as successor to the
Bank of Montreal Trust Company), as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the company's Current Report on Form
8-K, dated March 12,2001, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December 31, 2001, between the company and The Bank of New York (as successor to the
Bank of Montreal Trust Company), as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(b)(vi) to the company's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2001, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 11, 2005, between the company and The Bank of New York (as successor to the
Bank of Montreal Trust Company), as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(b)(vii) to the company's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Supplemental Indenture, dated as of September 30, 2009, between the company and The Bank of New York Mellon (as
successor to the Bank of Montreal Trust Company), as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the company's Current
Report on Form 8-K dated September 29,2009, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 3, 2010, between the company and The Bank of New York Mellon (as successor
to the Bank of Montreal Trust Company), as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the company's Current Report
on Form 8-K dated November 2,2010, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 20, 2013, between the company and The Bank of New York Mellon (as successor
to the Bank of Montreal Trust Company), as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the company's Current Report
on Form 8-K dated February 14,2013, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 2, 2015, between the company and The Bank of New York Mellon (as successor to
the Bank of Montreal Trust Company), as trustee.
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10(a)

10(2)(1)

10(b)

10(c)

10(c)i)

10(c)(ii)

10(d)(i)

10(d)(i)

10(d)(ii)

10(d)(iv)

10(c)

10(H)

10(g)

10(h)(@)

10(h)(ii)

Arrow Electronics Savings Plan, as amended and restated effective January 1, 2012 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(a)
to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment 3 to the Arrow Electronics Savings Plan effective December 23, 2015.

Wyle Electronics Retirement Plan, as amended and restated on September 9, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b) to
the company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 3, 2009, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Arrow Electronics Stock Ownership Plan, as amended and restated on September 9, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10(c) to the company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 3, 2009, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment 4 to the Arrow Electronics Stock Ownership Plan effective December 31,2012 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10(c)(i) to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2012, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment 6 to the Arrow Electronics Stock Ownership Plan effective December 23,2015.

Arrow Electronics, Inc. 2004 Omnibus Incentive Plan (as amended through February 17, 2015) (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(a) to the company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 27, 2015, Commission File No. 1-
4482).

Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Award Agreement under 10(d)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(d)(ii) to
the company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2012, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Form of Performance Stock Unit Award Agreement under 10(d)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(d)(iii) to the
company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2012, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement under 10(d)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(d)(iv) to the
company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Non-Employee Directors Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended and restated on January 1, 2009 (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10(g) to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2012, Commission File No. 1-
4482).

Arrow Electronics, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, as amended effective January 1, 2009 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(i) to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009, Commission
File No. 1-4482).

Arrow Electronics, Inc. Executive Deferred Compensation Plan amended and restated effective January 1,2009 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(i) to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011, Commission
File No. 1-4482).

Arrow Electronics, Inc. Executive Severance Policy (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the company's Current Report
on Form 8-K dated February 19,2013, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Form of the Arrow Electronics, Inc. Executive Severance Policy Participation Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.2 to the company's Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 19,2013, Commission File No. 1-4482).
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10(h)(ii)

10(h(iv)

10(h)(v)

10(h)(vi)

103)

10G)()

10()(i1)

10G)(ii)

10G)v)

10G)(v)

10G)(vi)

10G)(vii)

Form of Executive Change in Control Retention Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the company's Current
Report on Form 8-K dated February 19,2013, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Grantor Trust Agreement, as amended and restated on November 11,2003, by and between Arrow Electronics, Inc. and Wachovia
Bank, N.A. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(i)(xvii) to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2003, Commission File No. 1-4482).

First Amendment, dated September 17, 2004, to the amended and restated Grantor Trust Agreement in 10(i)(iv) above by and
between Arrow Electronics, Inc. and Wachovia Bank, N.A. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(a) to the company's
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Paying Agency Agreement, dated November 11, 2003, by and between Arrow Electronics, Inc. and Wachovia Bank, N.A.
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(d)(iii) to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2003, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amended and Restated Five-Year Credit Agreement, dated as of December 13, 2013, among Arrow Electronics, Inc. and certain
of its subsidiaries, as borrowers, the lenders from time to time party thereto, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent
and BNP Paribas, Bank of America, N.A., The Bank of Nova Scotia and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. as syndication
agents (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(j) to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December
31,2013, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of March 21, 2001, by and among Arrow Electronics Funding Corporation,
Arrow Electronics, Inc., individually and as Master Servicer, the several Conduit Investors, Alternate Investors and Funding
Agents and Bank of America, National Association, as administrative agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(m)(i) to the
company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. | to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of November 30, 2001, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(m)(ii) to the company's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2001, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 2 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of December 14, 2001, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(m)(iii) to the company's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2001, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 3 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of March 20, 2002, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(m)(iv) to the company's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2001, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 4 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of March 29, 2002, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(n)(v) to the company's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2002, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 5 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of May 22, 2002, to the Transfer and Administration
Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(n)(vi) to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31,2002, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 6 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of September 27, 2002, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(n)(vii) to the company's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2002, Commission File No. 1-4482).

88



10()(viii)

10()(ix)

10G)(x)

10(G)(x1)

10()(xii)

10()(xiii)

10()(xiv)

10G)(xv)

10()(xvi)

10(j)(xvii)

10(j)(xviii)

10()(xix)

Amendment No. 7 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of February 19, 2003, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the company's Current Report on
Form 8-K dated February 6,2003, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 8 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of April 14,2003, to the Transfer and Administration
Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(n)(ix) to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31,2003, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 9 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of August 13, 2003, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(n)(x) to the company's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2003, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 10 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of February 18, 2004, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(n)(xi) to the company's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2003, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 11 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of August 13, 2004, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b) to the company's Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 12 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of February 14, 2005, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(o)(xiii) to the company's Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2004, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 13 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of February 13, 2006, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(0)(xiv) to the company's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2005, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 14 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of October 31, 2006, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(0)(xv) to the company's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 15 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of February 12, 2007, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(0)(xvi) to the company's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 16 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of March 27, 2007, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b) to the company's Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31,2007, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 17 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of March 26, 2010, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(n) to the company's Current Report on
Forms 8-K and 8-K/A dated March 31,2010, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 18 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of December 15, 2010, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(n) to the company's Current Report on
Form 8-K/A dated January 13,2011, Commission File No.1-4482).
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10G)(xx)

10()(xxi)

10()(xxii)

10()(xxiii)

10(G)(xxiv)

10G)(xxv)

10(j)(xxvi)

10(k)(@)

10(k)(ii)

10(k)(ii)

10(k)@{iv)

10(1)

Amendment No. 19 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of February 14, 2011, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(m)(xx) to the company's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2011, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 20 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of December 7, 2011, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the company's Current Report on
Form 8-K dated December 12,2011, Commission File No.1-4482).

Amendment No. 21 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of March 30, 2012, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(m)(xxii) to the company's Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2012, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 22 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of August 29, 2012, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(m)(xxiii) to the company's Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2012, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 23 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of July 29,2013, to the Transfer and Administration
Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(k)(xxiv) to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31,2013, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 24 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of March 24, 2014, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the company's Current Report on
Form 8-K dated March 27,2014, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 25 to the Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated as of March 9, 2015, to the Transfer and
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(a) to the company's Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 28,2015, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Commercial Paper Private Placement Agreement, dated as of November 9, 1999, among Arrow Electronics, Inc., as issuer, and
Chase Securities Inc., Bank of America Securities LLC, Goldman, Sachs & Co., and Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated as
placement agents (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(g) to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1999, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 1 to Dealer Agreement dated as of November 9, 1999, between Arrow Electronics, Inc. and J.P. Morgan
Securities LLC (fk.a. Chase Securities Inc.), Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated (fk.a. Bank of America
Securities LLC), Goldman, Sachs & Co. and Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC (fk.a. Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated)
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(n)(ii) to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2011, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 2 to Dealer Agreement dated as of November 9, 1999, between Goldman, Sachs & Co., J.P. Morgan Securities
LLC (fk.a. Chase Securities Inc.), Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC (fk.a. Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated), Merrill Lynch, Pierce,
Fenner & Smith Incorporated (fk.a. Bank of America Securities LLC) and Arrow Electronics, Inc., as amended by Amendment
No. 1 dated as of October 11,2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(a) to the company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended September 27,2014, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Issuing and Paying Agency Agreement, dated as of October 20, 2014, by and between Arrow Electronics, Inc. and BNP Paribas
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b) to the company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 27,
2014, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Form of Indemnification Agreement between the company and each director (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(g) to the
company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1986, Commission File No. 1-4482).
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10(m)

21

23

316)

31(i)

323)

32(ii)

101.INS

101.SCH

101.CAL

101.LAB

101.PRE

101.DEF

Management Insurance Program Agreement, dated as of September 16,2015.

Subsidiary Listing.

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13A-14(a)/15d-14(a) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 0f2002.

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13A-14(a)/15d-14(a) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 0f2002.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act 0f2002.

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act 0f2002.

XBRL Instance Document.

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document.

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document.

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document.

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Documents.

XBRL Taxonomy Definition Linkbase Document.
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ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
SCHEDULE II - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

(In thousands)
Balance at
beginning of Charged to Balance at end
year income Other (a) Write-down of year

Allowance for doubtful accounts:
Year ended December 31,2015 $ 59,188 $ (2,484) $ 2,093 §$ 9,138 § 49,659
Year ended December 31,2014 $ 64,129 $ 656 $ 682 $ 6,279 % 59,188
Year ended December 31,2013 $ 54,238 §$ 9201 $ 8,098 § 7,408 $ 64,129

(a) Represents the allowance for doubtful accounts of the businesses acquired by the company during 2015,2014, and 2013.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized.

ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.

By: /s/ Gregory P. Tarpinian

Gregory P. Tarpinian
Senior Vice President, General Counsel, and Secretary
February 5, 2016

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities
indicated on February 5, 2016:

By: /s/ Michael J. Long
Michael J. Long, Chairman, President, and Chief Executive Officer

By: /s/ Paul J. Reilly

Paul J. Reilly, Executive Vice President, Finance and Operations,
and Chief Financial Officer

By: /s/ Christopher D. Stansbury

Christopher D. Stansbury, Vice President, Finance, and Principal
Accounting Officer

By: /s/ Barry W. Perry

Barry W. Perry, Lead Independent Director

By: /s/ Philip K. Asherman

Philip K. Asherman, Director

By: /s/ Gail E. Hamilton

Gail E. Hamilton, Director

By: /s/ John N. Hanson

John N. Hanson, Director

By: /s/ Richard S. Hill
Richard S. Hill, Director

By: /s/ Fran Keeth

Fran Keeth, Director

By: /s/ Andrew C. Kerin

Andrew C. Kerin, Director

By: /s/ Stephen C. Patrick
Stephen C. Patrick, Director
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4(a)(x)

ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
and

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON
(as successor to Bank of Montreal Trust Company) AS TRUSTEE

SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE

Dated as of March 2, 2015

Supplemental to the Indenture dated as of January 15, 1997



3.500% Notes due 2022
4.000% Notes due 2025

SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE, dated as of March 2, 2015, between ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC., a
corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York (the “Company”’), and THE BANK OF NEW
YORK MELLON (as successor to Bank of Montreal Trust Company), a New Y ork banking corporation organized and existing
under the laws of the State of New York, as Trustee (the “Trustee”™).

RECITALS OF THE COMPANY
The Company has heretofore executed and delivered to Bank of Montreal Trust Company, an indenture dated as of
January 15, 1997 (the “Original Indenture”), to provide for the issuance from time to time of its debentures, notes or other evidences
of indebtedness (the “Securities”), the form and terms of which are to be established as set forth in Section 2.1 and
1. of the Original Indenture.

Section 9.1 of the Original Indenture provides, among other things, that the Company and the Trustee may enter into
indentures supplemental to the Original Indenture for, among other things, the purpose of establishing the form and terms of the
Securities of any series as permitted in Sections 2.3 of the Original Indenture.

The Company desires to create a series of the Securities in an aggregate principal amount of up to $350,000,000 to be
designated the “3.500% Notes Due 2022” and a series of the Securities in an aggregate principal amount of up to $350,000,000 to be
designated the “4.000% Notes Due 2025 (together with the 3.500% Notes Due 2022, the “Senior Notes™), and all action on the part

of the Company necessary to authorize the issuance of the Senior Notes under the Original Indenture and this Supplemental Indenture
has been duly taken.

All acts and things necessary to make the Senior Notes, when executed by the Company and completed, authenticated
and delivered by the Trustee as provided in the Original Indenture and this Supplemental Indenture, the valid and binding obligations
of the Company and to constitute these presents a valid and binding supplemental indenture and agreement according to its terms,
have been done and performed.

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE WITNESSETH:
That in consideration of the premises and of the acceptance and purchase of the Senior Notes by the Holders thereof

and of the acceptance of this trust by the Trustee, the Company covenants and agrees with the Trustee, for the equal benefit of the
Holders of the Senior Notes, as follows:

ARTICLE ONE



Definitions

The use of the terms and expressions herein is in accordance with the definitions, uses and constructions contained in
the Original Indenture, the form of the 3.500% Notes Due

2022 attached hereto as Exhibit A and the form of the 4.000% Notes Due 2025 attached hereto as Exhibit B.

ARTICLE TWO

Terms and Issuance of the Senior Notes SECTION 201. Issue of Senior Notes.

A series of Securities which shall be designated the “3.500% Notes Due 2022” and a series of Securities which shall
be designated the “4.000% Notes Due 2025 shall be executed, authenticated and delivered from time to time in accordance with the
provisions of, and shall in all respects be subject to, the terms, conditions and covenants of, the Original Indenture and this
Supplemental Indenture (including the form of the 3.500% Notes Due 2022 set forth in Exhibit A hereto and the form of the 4.000%
Notes Due 2025 set forth in Exhibit B hereto). The aggregate principal amount of the 3.500% Notes Due 2022 which may be
authenticated and delivered under the Supplemental Indenture shall not, except as permitted by the provisions of the Original
Indenture, initially exceed $350,000,000; provided that the Company may from time to time, without the consent of the Holders of the
3.500% Notes Due 2022, issue additional 3.500% Notes Due 2022, which additional 3.500% Notes Due 2022 shall increase the
aggregate principal amount of, and shall be consolidated and form a single series with, the 3.500% Notes Due 2022 and have the
same terms as the 3.500% Notes Due 2022. The aggregate principal amount of the 4.000% Notes Due 2025 which may be
authenticated and delivered under the Supplemental Indenture shall not, except as permitted by the provisions of the Original
Indenture, initially exceed $350,000,000; provided that the Company may from time to time, without the consent of the Holders of the
4.000% Notes Due 2025, issue additional 4.000% Notes Due 2025, which additional 4.000% Notes Due 2025 shall increase the
aggregate principal amount of, and shall be consolidated and form a single series with, the 4.000% Notes Due 2025 and have the
same terms as the 4.000% Notes Due 2025. Any additional notes that are not fungible with the outstanding corresponding 3.500%
Notes Due 2022 or 4.000% Notes Due 2025 for United States federal income tax purposes shall bear a separate CUSIP number.

SECTION 202. Form of Senior Notes: Incorporation of Terms.

The form of the 3.500% Notes Due 2022 shall be substantially in the form of Exhibit A attached hereto and the form
of the 4.000% Notes Due 2025 shall be substantially in the form of Exhibit B attached hereto. The terms of such Senior Notes are
herein incorporated by reference and are part of this Supplemental Indenture.

SECTION 203. Registered Global Securities.

The Senior Notes will be issuable as Registered Securities and in the form of Registered Global Securities. The initial
Depositary for the Senior Notes issued in the form of Registered Global Securities shall be The Depository Trust Company in The
City of New York.



SECTION 204. Place of Payment.
The Place of Payment in respect of the Senior Notes will be at the principal office or place of business of the Trustee

or its successor in trust under the Indenture, which, at the date hereof, is located at 101 Barclay Street, New York, NY 10286,
Attention: Corporate Trust Trustee.

SECTION 205. Redemption.

The 3.500% Notes Due 2022 and the 4.000% Notes Due 2025 are subject to redemption at the option of the
Company in the manner and on the terms set forth in the form of the 3.500% Notes Due 2022 attached hereto as Exhibit A and the
form of the 4.000% Notes Due 2025 attached hereto as Exhibit B, respectively.

SECTION 206. Change of Control Put.

If a Change of Control Triggering Event occurs with respect to the 3.500% Notes Due 2022 (as defined in the form of
the 3.500% Notes Due 2022 attached hereto as Exhibit A) or with respect to the 4.000% Notes Due 2025 (as defined in the form of
the 4.000% Notes Due 2025 attached hereto as Exhibit B), unless the Company has exercised its right to redeem such Senior Notes as
described in such Senior Notes, the Company will be required to make an offer to each holder of the affected series of Senior Notes to
purchase that holder’s Senior Notes in the manner and on the terms set forth in the form of the 3.500% Notes Due 2022 attached
hereto as Exhibit A, or the form of the 4.000% Notes Due 2025 attached hereto as Exhibit B.

SECTION 207. Denominations

The Senior Notes shall be issued in minimum denominations of $2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof.
ARTICLE THREE

Amendments

SECTION 301. Amendments.

The amendments in this Section 301 shall be made to the Original Indenture with respect to the 3.500% Notes due
2022 and the 4.000% Notes due 2025 only and no other Series of Securities shall be affected.

(2) The Indenture is hereby amended by deleting the first sentence of the last paragraph of Section 3.2 of the Original
Indenture and replacing it with the following:

“If less than all the Securities of a series are to be redeemed, the Securities shall be selected by lot or, in the case of global

notes, pursuant to applicable Depositary procedures.”
) The Original Indenture is hereby amended by adding the following at the end of Section 4.6 of the Original

Indenture:

“Delivery of such reports, information and documents to the Trustee is for informational purposes only and the Trustee's
receipt of such shall not constitute constructive notice of any information contained therein or determinable from information

contained therein, including the



Company's compliance with any of its covenants hereunder (as to which the Trustee is entitled to rely exclusively on Officers'
Certificates).”

(c) The word “and” at the end of Section 7.2(g) of the Indenture is hereby deleted and Original Indenture is hereby
amended by adding the following at the end of Section 7.2 of the Original Indenture:

“(1) 1in no event shall the Trustee be responsible or liable for special, indirect, or consequential loss or damage of any kind
whatsoever (including, but not limited to, loss of profit) irrespective of whether the Trustee has been advised of the likelihood of such
loss or damage and regardless of the form of action;

(a) the Trustee shall not be deemed to have notice of any Default or Event of Default unless a Responsible Officer of the
Trustee has actual knowledge thereof or unless written notice of any event which is in fact such a default is received by the Trustee at
the Corporate Trust Office of the Trustee, and such notice references the Securities and this Indenture;

(b) the rights, privileges, protections, immunities and benefits given to the Trustee, including, without limitation, its right
to be indemnified, are extended to, and shall be enforceable by, the Trustee in each of its capacities hereunder, and each agent,
custodian and other Person employed to act hereunder; and

(©) in no event shall the Trustee be responsible or liable for any failure or delay in the performance of its obligations
hereunder arising out of or caused by, directly or indirectly, forces beyond its control, including, without limitation, strikes, work
stoppages, accidents, acts of war or terrorism, civil or military disturbances, nuclear or natural catastrophes or acts of God, and
interruptions, loss or malfunctions of utilities, communications or computer (software and hardware) services; it being understood that
the Trustee shall use reasonable efforts which are consistent with accepted practices in the banking industry to resume performance as
soon as practicable under the circumstances.”

(d) The Original Indenture is hereby amended by adding the following Sections 10.16, 10.17 and 10.18 to the Original
Indenture:

“SECTION 10.16 Submission of Jurisdiction.

The Company hereby irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of any New York State court sitting in the Borough of Manhattan
in the City of New York or any federal court sitting in the Borough of Manhattan in the City of New Y ork in respect of any suit,
action or proceeding arising out of or relating to this Indenture and the Notes, and irrevocably accepts for itself and in respect of its
property, generally and unconditionally, jurisdiction of the aforesaid courts.

SECTION 10.17 Waiver of Jury Trial.

EACH OF THE COMPANY AND THE TRUSTEE HEREBY IRREVOCABLY WAIVES, TO THE FULLEST
EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, ANY AND ALL RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY LEGAL
PROCEEDING ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS INDENTURE, THE NOTES OR THE TRANSACTION
CONTEMPLATED HEREBY.

SECTION 10.18 Tax Matters.



In order to comply with applicable tax laws, rules and regulations (inclusive of directives, guidelines and interpretations
promulgated by competent authorities) in effect from time to time (for purposes of this Section 10.18, “Applicable Law”) to which a
foreign financial institution, issuer, trustee, paying agent, holder or other institution is subject related to the Indenture, the Trustee shall
be entitled to make any withholding or deduction from payments under the Indenture to the extent necessary to comply with
Applicable Law for which the Trustee shall not have any liability, subject to the limitations of Section 7.7 hereof.”

ARTICLE FOUR

Miscellaneous SECTION 401. Execution as Supplemental Indenture.

This Supplemental Indenture is executed and shall be construed as an indenture supplemental to the Original Indenture
and, as provided in the Original Indenture, this Supplemental Indenture forms a part thereof.

SECTION 402. Conflict with Trust Indenture Act.

If any provision hereof limits, qualifies or conflicts with another provision hereof which is required to be included in
this Supplemental Indenture by any of the provisions of the Trust Indenture Act, such required provision shall control.

SECTION 403. Effect of Headings.
The Article and Section headings herein are for convenience only and shall not affect the construction hereof.
SECTION 404. Successors and Assigns.

All covenants and agreements by the Company in this Supplemental Indenture shall bind its successors and assigns,
whether so expressed or not.
SECTION 405. Separability Clause.

In case any provision in this Supplemental Indenture or in the Senior Notes shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable,
the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.

SECTION 406. Benefits of Supplemental Indenture.

Nothing in this Supplemental Indenture or in the Senior Notes, express or implied, shall give to any Person, other than
the parties hereto and their successors hereunder and the Holders, any benefit or any legal or equitable right, remedy or claim under
this Supplemental Indenture.

SECTION 407. Execution and Counterparts.

This Supplemental Indenture may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an
original, but all such counterparts shall together constitute but one



and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Supplemental Indenture to be duly
executed, all as of the day and year first above written.

ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.

By
Name:
Title:

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON,
as Trustee

By
Name:
Title:



[Signature Page to Supplemental Indenture}

CUSIP: 042735 BD1

EXHIBIT A
No. $[ ]

[Unless and until it is exchanged in whole or in part for Notes in definitive registered form, this Note may not be transferred except as
a whole by the Depositary to the nominee of the Depositary or by a nominee of the Depositary to the Depositary or another nominee
of the Depositary or by the Depositary or any such nominee to a successor Depositary or a nominee of such successor Depositary. ]

ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
3.500% Note due 2022

ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC., a New York corporation (the “Company”, which term includes any successor corporation
under the Indenture referred to on the reverse hereof), for value received, hereby promises to pay to [Cede & Co.]*[ ], or registered
assigns, at the office or agency of the Company in New York, New York, the principal sum of [ ] dollars ($]

1) on April 1, 2022, in the coin or currency of the United States, and to pay interest semi- annually on April 1 and October 1 of each
year, commencing October 1, 2015, on said principal at said office or agency, in like coin or currency, at the rate per annum specified
in the title of this Note, from the April 1 or the October 1, as the case may be, next preceding the date of this Note to which interest
has been paid or duly provided for, unless the date hereof'is a date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, in which case
from the date of this Note, or unless no interest has been paid or duly provided for on this Note, in which case from March 2, 2015
until payment of said principal sum has been made or duly provided for, provided, however, that payment of interest, if any, may be
made at the option of the Company by check mailed to the address of the person entitled thereto as such address shall appear on the
Security Register or by wire transfer as provided in the Indenture. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the date hereof is after March 15
or September 15, as the case may be, and before the following April 1 or October 1, this Note shall bear interest from such April 1 or
October 1; provided, that if the Company shall default in the payment of interest due on such April 1 or October 1, then this Note
shall bear interest from the next preceding April 1 or October 1, to which interest has been paid or duly provided for or, if no interest
has been paid or duly provided for on this Note, March 2, 2015. The



interest so payable on any April 1 or October 1 will, subject to certain exceptions provided in the Indenture referred to on the reverse
hereof, be paid to the person in whose name this Note is registered at the close of business on the March 15 or September 15, as the
case may be, next preceding such April 1 or October 1, whether or not such day is a Business Day.

Reference is made to the further provisions of this Note set forth on the reverse hereof.
Such further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as though fully set forth at this place.

+ Include in Notes issued as Registered Global Securities.

This Note shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the certificate of authentication hereon shall have been
manually signed by the Trustee under the Indenture referred to on the reverse hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC., has caused this instrument to be signed manually or by
facsimile by its duly authorized officers and has caused a facsimile of its corporate seal to be affixed hereunto or imprinted hereon.

Date: [ ]
ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
By: Name:
Title:

By: Name:
Title:

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION
This is one of the Securities of the series designated therein referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

Dated: [] THE BANK OF NEW YORK
MELLON, as Trustee

By:  Authorized Signatory

REVERSE OF NOTE ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
3.500% Note due 2022



This Note is one of a duly authorized issue of debentures, notes, bonds or other evidences of indebtedness of the Company
(hereinafter called the “Securities”) of the series hereinafter specified, all issued or to be issued under and pursuant to an indenture
dated as of January 15, 1997 (herein called “Indenture”), duly executed and delivered by the Company to The Bank Of New York
Mellon (as successor to Bank of Montreal Trust Company) (herein called the “Trustee”), to which Indenture and all indentures
supplemental thereto reference is hereby made for a description of the rights, limitations of rights, obligations, duties and immunities
thereunder of the Trustee, the Company and the Holders of the Securities. The Securities may be issued in one or more series, which
different series may be issued in various aggregate principal amounts, may mature at different times, may bear interest (if any) at
different rates, may be subject to different redemption provisions (if any), may be subject to different sinking, purchase or analogous
funds (if any) and may otherwise vary as in the Indenture provided. This Note is one of a series designated as the 3.500% Notes due
2022 of the Company, (the “Notes”) initially limited in aggregate principal amount to $350,000,000.

Interest will be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months. The Company shall pay interest on overdue
principal but shall not pay interest on overdue installments of interest. If a payment date is not a Business Day at a place of payment,
payment may be made at that place on the next succeeding day that is a Business Day, and no interest shall accrue for the intervening
period.

In case an Event of Default with respect to the 3.500% Notes due 2022 shall have occurred and be continuing, the Principal
hereof and the interest accrued hereon, if any, may be declared, and upon such declaration shall become, due and payable, in the
manner, with the effect and subject to the conditions provided in the Indenture.

The Indenture contains provisions that provide that, without prior notice to any Holders, the Company and the Trustee may
amend the Indenture and the Securities of any series with the written consent of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal
amount of the outstanding Securities of all series affected by such supplemental indenture (all such series voting as one class), and the
Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Securities of all series affected thereby (all such series voting as
one class) by written notice to the Trustee may waive future compliance by the Company with any provision of the Indenture or the
Securities of such series provided that, without the consent of each Holder of the Securities of each series affected thereby an
amendment or waiver, including a waiver of past defaults, may not: (i) extend the stated maturity of the Principal of, or any sinking
fund obligation or any installment of interest on such Holder’s Security, or reduce the principal amount thereof or the rate of interest
thereon (including any amount in respect of original issue discount), or any premium payable with respect thereto, or adversely affect
the rights of such Holder under any mandatory redemption or repurchase provision or any right of redemption or repurchase at the
option of such Holder, or reduce the amount of the principal of an Original Issue Discount Security that would be due and payable
upon an acceleration of the maturity or the amount

thereof provable in bankruptcy, or change any place of payment where, or the currency in which, any Security or any premium or the
interest thereon is payable, or impair the right to institute suit for the enforcement of any such payment on or after the due date
therefor; (ii) reduce the percentage in principal amount of outstanding Securities of the relevant series the consent of whose Holders is
required for any such supplemental indenture or for any waiver of compliance with certain provisions of the Indenture or certain
Defaults and their consequences provided for in the Indenture; (iii) waive a Default in the payment of Principal of or interest on any
Security of such Holder; or (iv) modify any of the provisions of the Indenture governing supplemental indentures with the consent of
the Holders,



except to increase any such percentage or to provide that certain other provisions of the Indenture cannot be modified or waived
without the consent of the Holder of each outstanding Security affected thereby.

It is also provided in the Indenture that, subject to certain conditions, the Holders of at least a majority in aggregate principal
amount of the outstanding Securities of all series affected (voting as a single class), by notice to the Trustee, may waive an existing
Default or Event of Default with respect to the Securities of such series and its consequences, except a Default in the payment of
Principal of or interest on any Security or in respect of a covenant or provision of the Indenture that cannot be modified or amended
without the consent of the Holder of each outstanding Security affected. Upon any such waiver, such Default shall cease to exist, and
any Event of Default with respect to the Securities of such series arising therefrom shall be deemed to have been cured, for every
purpose of the Indenture, but no such waiver shall extend to any subsequent or other Default or Event of Default or impair any right
consequent thereto.

The Company may from time to time, without notice to or the consent of the registered Holders, create and issue further
Securities ranking pari passu with the Notes and with the same terms in all respects (or in all respects except for the payment of
interest accruing prior to the issue date of such further Securities or except, in some cases, for the first payment of interest following
the issue date of such further Securities) and so that such further Securities may be consolidated and form a single series with the
Notes and have the same terms as the Notes provided that if the further Securities are not fungible with the Notes for United States
federal income tax purposes, the further Securities will have a separate CUSIP number.

The Indenture provides that a series of Securities may include one or more tranches (each, a “tranche”) of Securities, including
Securities issued in a Periodic Offering. The Securities of different tranches may have one or more different terms, including
authentication dates and public offering prices, but all the Securities within each such tranche shall have identical terms, including
authentication date and public offering price. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Indenture, subject to certain exceptions, with
respect to sections of the Indenture concerning the execution, authentication and terms of the Securities, redemption of the Securities,
Events of Default of the Securities, defeasance of the Securities and amendment of the Indenture, if any series of Securities includes
more than one tranche, all provisions of such sections applicable to any series of Securities shall be deemed equally applicable to each
tranche of any series of Securities in the same manner as though originally designated a series unless otherwise provided with respect
to such series or tranche pursuant to Section 2.3 of the Indenture establishing such series or tranche.

No reference herein to the Indenture and no provision of this Note or of the Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of the
Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of and interest on this Note in the manner, at the place, at the
respective times, at the rate and in the coin or currency herein prescribed.

The Notes are issuable initially only in registered form without coupons in minimum denominations of $2,000 and integral
multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof at the office or agency of the Company in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York,
and in the manner and subject to the limitations provided in the Indenture, but, without the payment of any service charge, Notes may
be exchanged for a like aggregate principal amount of Notes of other authorized denominations.

The Notes will be redeemable in whole at any time or in part from time to time, at the option of the Company on any date (a
“Redemption Date”) prior to their maturity. If redeemed before February 1,



2022, the Notes will be redeemed at a redemption price equal to the greater of

) 100 percent of the principal amount of the Notes to be redeemed and (ii) the sum of the present values of the remaining
scheduled payments of principal and interest thereon (exclusive of the interest accrued to such Redemption Date) discounted to such
Redemption Date on a

semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the Treasury Rate plus 30 basis points, plus, in

either case, accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount being redeemed to such Redemption Date. If redeemed on or after
February 1, 2022, the Notes will be redeemed at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount being redeemed plus
accrued and unpaid interest on the principal being redeemed to such Redemption Date. Installments of interest on the Notes which are
due and payable on an Interest Payment Date falling on or prior to the relevant Redemption Date shall be payable to the Holders of
such Notes, registered as such at the close of business on the relevant record date according to their terms and the provisions of the
Indenture. The minimum principal amount of a Note remaining outstanding after redemption in part pursuant to this paragraph shall be
$2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof.

For purposes of this Note, the following terms have the following meanings:

“Business Day” means any calendar day that is not a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday in New York, New York and on
which commercial banks are open for business in New York, New York.

“Comparable Treasury Issue” means the United States Treasury security selected by the Independent Investment Banker as
having a maturity comparable to the remaining term (“Remaining Life”) of the Notes to be redeemed that would be utilized, at the
time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable
maturity to the remaining term of the Notes.

“Comparable Treasury Price” means (i) the average of five Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for such Redemption
Date, after excluding the highest and lowest such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, or (ii) if the Independent Investment Banker
obtains fewer than five such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, the average of all such quotations.

“Independent Investment Banker” means, at the Company’s option, J.P. Morgan Securities LLC or Merrill Lynch, Pierce,
Fenner & Smith Incorporated and their respective successors or, if such firms are unwilling or unable to select the Comparable
Treasury Issue, an independent investment banking institution of national standing appointed by the Company.

“Reference Treasury Dealer” means (i) each of J.P. Morgan Securities LLC and Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith
Incorporated, and their respective successors, provided, however, that if any of the foregoing shall cease to be a primary U.S.
government securities dealer in New York City (a “Primary Treasury Dealer”), the Company will substitute for such firm another
Primary Treasury Dealer, and (ii) any three other Primary Treasury Dealers selected by the Independent Investment Banker after
consultation with the Company.

“Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations” means with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any Redemption Date,
the average, as determined by the Independent Investment Banker, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue
(expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to the Independent Investment Banker by such
Reference Treasury Dealer at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the third Business Day preceding such Redemption Date.

“Treasury Rate” means, with respect to any Redemption Date for the Notes, (i) the yield, under the heading which represents
the average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most



recently published statistical release designated “H.15(519)” or any successor publication which is published weekly by the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System and which establishes yields on actively traded United States Treasury securities adjusted to
constant maturity under the caption “Treasury Constant Maturities,” for the maturity corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue
(if no maturity is within three months before or after the Remaining Life, yields for the two published maturities most closely
corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue will be determined and the Treasury Rate will be interpolated or extrapolated from
such yields on a straight line basis, rounding to the nearest month) or (ii) if such release (or any successor release) is not published
during the week preceding the calculation date or does not contain such yields, the rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent
yield-to-maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, calculated using a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a
percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for such Redemption Date. The Treasury Rate will be
calculated by the Company on the third Business Day preceding the Redemption Date.

If a Change of Control Triggering Event (as defined below) occurs, unless the Company has exercised its right to redeem the
Notes as described above, the Company will be required to make an offer to each Holder of Notes to purchase (at the Holder’s
option) all or any part (equal to a minimum amount of $2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof) of that Holder’s
Notes at a purchase price in cash equal to 101% of the aggregate principal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to
the date of purchase (subject to the right of Holders of record on the relevant record date to receive interest due on the relevant interest
payment date); provided that after giving effect to the purchase, any Notes that remain outstanding shall have a minimum
denomination of $2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof.

Within 30 days following the date upon which the Change of Control Triggering Event has occurred or, at the Company’s
option, prior to any Change of Control (as defined below), but after the public announcement of the transaction that constitutes or may
constitute the Change of Control, except to the extent that the Company has exercised its right to redeem the Notes as provided above,
the Company will mail a notice (a “Change of Control Offer”) to each Holder of the Notes with a copy to the Trustee describing the
transaction or transactions that constitute or may constitute a Change of Control Triggering Event and offering to purchase Notes on
the date specified in the notice, which date will be no earlier than 30 days nor later than 60 days from the date such notice is mailed
(other than as may be required by law) (such date, the “Change of Control Payment Date”). The notice will, if mailed prior to the date
of consummation of the Change of Control, state that the Change of Control Offer is conditioned on the Change of Control being
consummated on or prior to the Change of Control Payment Date specified in the notice.

On each Change of Control Payment Date, the Company will, to the extent lawful:
+ accept for payment all Notes or portions of the Notes properly tendered pursuant to the applicable Change of Control
Offer;

+ deposit with the Paying Agent an amount equal to the change of control payment in respect of all Notes or portions of
Notes properly tendered pursuant to the applicable Change of Control Offer; and

+ deliver or cause to be delivered to the Trustee the Notes properly accepted together with an Officers’ Certificate stating the
aggregate principal amount of Notes or portions of Notes being purchased.



The Company will comply, to the extent applicable, with the requirements of Rule 14e-1 of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended and any other securities laws or regulations in connection with the purchase of Notes pursuant to a Change of
Control Triggering Event. To the extent that the provisions of any securities laws or regulations conflict with the terms described in
the Notes, the Company will comply with the applicable securities laws and regulations and will not be deemed to have breached the
Company’s obligations by virtue thereof.

Holders of Notes electing to have Notes purchased pursuant to a Change of Control Offer will be required to surrender their
Notes, with the form entitled “Option of Holder to Elect Purchase” attached hereto completed, to the paying agent at the address
specified in the notice, or transfer their Notes to the paying agent by book-entry transfer pursuant to the applicable procedures of the
paying agent, prior to the close of business on the third Business Day prior to the Change of Control Payment Date.

The Company will not be required to make a Change of Control Offer if a third party makes such an offer in the manner, at
the times and otherwise in compliance with the requirements for an offer made by the Company and such third party purchases all
Notes properly tendered and not withdrawn under its offer. In addition, the Company will not purchase
any Notes if there has occurred and is continuing on the Change of Control Payment Date an Event of Default under the Indenture,
other than a default in the payment of the change of control payment upon a Change of Control Triggering Event.

If Holders of not less than 95% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Notes validly tender and do not withdraw
such Notes in a Change of Control Offer and the Company, or any third party making a Change of Control Offer in lieu of the
Company, as described above, purchases all of the Notes validly tendered and not withdrawn by such holders, the Company will
have the right, upon not less than 30 nor more than 60 days’ prior notice, given not more than 30 days following such purchase
pursuant to the Change of Control Offer described above, to redeem all Notes that remain outstanding following such purchase at a
redemption price in cash equal to 101% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the date of
redemption (subject to the right of Holders of record on a record date to receive interest on the relevant Interest Payment Date).

For purposes of the Change of Control Offer provisions of the Notes, the following definitions are applicable:
“Change of Control” means the occurrence of any one of the following:

(a) the direct or indirect sale, lease, transfer, conveyance or other disposition (other than by way of merger or consolidation),
in one or a series of related transactions, of all or substantially all of the Company’s assets and the assets of its subsidiaries
taken as a whole to any “person” (as that term is used in Section 13(d)(3) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended) other than to the Company or one of its Subsidiaries;

(b) the consummation of any transaction (including without limitation, any merger or consolidation) the result of which is that
any “person” (as that term is used in Section 13(d)(3) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) becomes the
“beneficial owner” (as defined in Rules 13d-3 and 13d-5 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended),
directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the Company’s outstanding Voting Stock, measured by voting power rather
than number of shares;



(¢) the Company consolidates with, or merges with or into, any person, or any person consolidates with, or merges with or
into, the Company, in any such event pursuant to a transaction in which any of the Company’s outstanding Voting Stock
or the outstanding Voting Stock of such other person is converted into or exchanged for cash, securities or other property,
other than any such transaction where the shares of the Company’s Voting Stock outstanding immediately prior to such
transaction constitute, or are converted into or exchanged for, a majority of the Voting Stock of the surviving person
immediately after giving effect to such transaction;

(d) the first day on which the majority of the members of the Company’s board of directors cease to be Continuing Directors;
or
(e) the adoption of a plan relating to the Company’s liquidation or dissolution.

“Change of Control Triggering Event” means the occurrence of both a Change of Control and a Ratings Event.
“Continuing Director” means, as of any date of determination, any member of the Company’s board of directors who:

1) was a member of such board of directors on February 23, 2015; or

) was nominated for election, elected or appointed to the Company’s board of directors with the approval of a
majority of the Continuing Directors who were members of the Company’s board of directors at the time of such
nomination, election or appointment (either by a specific vote or by approval of the Company’s proxy statement in
which such member was named as a nominee for election as a director, without objection to such nomination).

“Investment Grade” means a rating of Baa3 or better by Moody’s (or its equivalent under any successor rating category of
Moody’s); a rating of BBB- or better by S&P (or its equivalent under any successor rating category of S&P); and the equivalent
investment grade rating from any replacement Rating Agency or Agencies appointed by the Company.

“Moody’s” means Moody’s Investors Service, Inc., a subsidiary of Moody’s Corporation, and its successors.

“Rating Agency” means each of Moody’s and S&P; provided, that if either of Moody’s or S&P ceases to rate the Notes or
fails to make a rating of the Notes publicly available, the Company will appoint a replacement for such Rating Agency that is a
“nationally recognized statistical rating organization” within the meaning of Section 3(a)(62) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended.

“Ratings Event” means ratings of the Notes are lowered by each of the Rating Agencies and the Notes are rated below
Investment Grade by each of the Rating Agencies in any case on any day during the period (the “Trigger Period”) commencing on
the date 60 days prior to the first public announcement by us of any Change of Control (or pending Change of Control) and ending 60
days following consummation of such Change of Control (which Trigger Period will be extended for so long as the rating of the
Notes is under publicly announced consideration for a possible downgrade by either of the Rating A gencies).



“S&P” means Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc., and its successors.

“Voting Stock” of any specified Person as of any date means the capital stock of such Person that is at the time entitled to vote
generally in the election of the board of directors of such Person.

Terms used herein which are defined in the Indenture shall have the respective meanings assigned thereto in the Indenture.

Upon due presentment for registration of transfer of this Note at the office or agency of the Company in the Borough of
Manbhattan, The City of New York, a new Note or Notes of authorized denominations for an equal aggregate principal amount will
be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor, subject to the limitations provided in the Indenture, without charge except for any tax
or other governmental charge imposed in connection therewith.

The Company, the Trustee and any agent of the Company or the Trustee may deem and treat the registered Holder hereof as
the absolute owner of this Note (whether or not this Note shall be overdue and notwithstanding any notation of ownership or other
writing hereon), for the purpose of receiving payment of, or on account of, the principal hereof and, subject to the provisions hereof,
interest hereon, and for all other purposes, and neither the Company nor the Trustee nor any agent of the Company or the Trustee
shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

No recourse under or upon any obligation, covenant or agreement of the Company in the Indenture or any indenture
supplemental thereto or in any Note, or because of any indebtedness evidenced thereby, shall be had against any incorporator,
stockholder, officer, director or employee, as such, past, present, or future, of the Company or of any successor, either directly or
through the Company or any successor, under any rule of law, statute or constitutional provision or by the enforcement of any
assessment or by any legal or equitable proceeding or otherwise, all such liability being expressly waived and released by the
acceptance hereof and as part of the consideration for the issue hereof.

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sell(s), assign(s) and transfer(s) unto (Please Insert Social Security Number or

Other Identification Number of Assignee)

(Please Print or Type Name and Address, Including Zip Code, of Assignee)



the within Note and all right thereunder hereby irrevocably constituting and appointing, such person attorney to transfer such Note on
the books of the Issuer, with full power of substitution in the premises.

Name:

Signature:

Dated:

NOTICE: The name on this assignment must correspond with the name as written upon the face of the within Note in every
particular without alteration or enlargement or any change whatsoever.
OPTION OF HOLDER TO ELECT PURCHASE

To: Paying Agent

The undersigned registered owner of this Note acknowledges receipt of a notice from Arrow Electronics, Inc. (the
“Company”) regarding a Change of Control Triggering Event, and requests and instructs the Company to purchase the entire
principal amount of this Note, or the portion thereof (which is a minimum of $2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess
thereof) set forth below, in accordance with the terms of the Notes at the price of 101% of such entire principal amount or portion
thereof, together with accrued and unpaid interest to, but excluding, the date of purchase.

Dated:

Name:

Signature(s):

NOTICE: The name of the Holder hereof must correspond with the name as written upon the face of the Securities in every particular
without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever.

Principal amount to be repurchased (if less than all):

$  (mustbe in a minimum amount of

$2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof, provided that the principal amount of this Security that remains outstanding
after giving the effect to the purchase must have a minimum denomination of $2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess
thereof)



Social Security or Other Taxpayer Identification Number:

CUSIP: 042735 BE9

EXHIBIT B
No. $[ ]

[Unless and until it is exchanged in whole or in part for Notes in definitive registered form, this Note may not be transferred except as
a whole by the Depositary to the nominee of the Depositary or by a nominee of the Depositary to the Depositary or another nominee
of the Depositary or by the Depositary or any such nominee to a successor Depositary or a nominee of such successor Depositary. ]+

ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
4.000% Note due 2025

ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC., a New Y ork corporation (the “Company”’, which term includes any successor corporation
under the Indenture referred to on the reverse hereof), for value received, hereby promises to pay to [Cede & Co.]*[ ], or registered
assigns, at the office or agency of the Company in New York, New York, the principal sum of [ ] dollars ($[

1) on April 1, 2025, in the coin or currency of the United States, and to pay interest semi- annually on April 1 and October 1 of each
year, commencing October 1, 2015, on said principal at said office or agency, in like coin or currency, at the rate per annum specified
in the title of this Note, from the April 1 or the October 1, as the case may be, next preceding the date of this Note to which interest
has been paid or duly provided for, unless the date hereof is a date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, in which case
from the date of this Note, or unless no interest has been paid or duly provided for on this Note, in which case from March 2, 2015
until payment of said principal sum has been made or duly provided for, provided, however, that payment of interest, if any, may be
made at the option of the Company by check mailed to the address of the person entitled thereto as such address shall appear on the
Security Register or by wire transfer as provided in the Indenture. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the date hereof is after March 15
or September 15, as the case may be, and before the following April 1 or October 1, this Note shall bear interest from such April 1 or
October 1; provided, that if the Company shall default in the payment of interest due on such April 1 or October 1, then this Note
shall bear interest from the next preceding April 1 or October 1, to which interest has been paid or duly provided for or, if no interest
has been paid or duly provided for on this Note, March 2, 2015. The interest so payable on any April 1 or October 1 will, subject to
certain exceptions provided in the Indenture referred to on the reverse hereof, be paid to the person in whose name this Note is
registered at the close of business on the March 15 or September 15, as the case may be, next preceding such April 1 or October 1,
whether or not such day is a Business Day.

Reference is made to the further provisions of this Note set forth on the reverse hereof.
Such further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as though fully set forth at this place.

+ Include in Notes issued as Registered Global Securities.

This Note shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the certificate of authentication hereon shall have been
manually signed by the Trustee under the Indenture referred to



on the reverse hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC., has caused this instrument to be signed manually or by
facsimile by its duly authorized officers and has caused a facsimile of its corporate seal to be affixed hereunto or imprinted hereon.

Date: [ ]

ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.

By: Name:
Title:

By: Name:
Title:

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION
This is one of the Securities of the series designated therein referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

Dated: [] THE BANK OF NEW YORK
MELLON, as Trustee

By:  Authorized Signatory

REVERSE OF NOTE ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
4.000% Note due 2025

This Note is one of a duly authorized issue of debentures, notes, bonds or other evidences of indebtedness of the Company
(hereinafter called the “Securities”) of the series hereinafter specified, all issued or to be issued under and pursuant to an indenture
dated as of January 15, 1997 (herein called “Indenture”), duly executed and delivered by the Company to The Bank Of New Y ork
Mellon (as successor to Bank of Montreal Trust Company) (herein called the “Trustee”), to which Indenture and all indentures
supplemental thereto reference is hereby made for a description of the rights, limitations of rights, obligations, duties and immunities
thereunder of the Trustee, the Company and the Holders of the Securities. The Securities may be issued in one or more series, which
different series may be issued in various aggregate principal amounts, may mature at different times, may bear interest (if any) at
different rates, may be subject to different redemption provisions (if any), may be subject to different sinking, purchase or analogous
funds (if any) and may otherwise vary as in the Indenture provided. This Note is one of a series designated as the 4.000% Notes due
2025 of the Company, (the “Notes”) initially limited in aggregate principal amount to $350,000,000.

Interest will be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months. The



Company shall pay interest on overdue principal but shall not pay interest on overdue installments of interest. If a payment date is not
a Business Day at a place of payment, payment may be made at that place on the next succeeding day that is a Business Day, and no
interest shall accrue for the intervening period.

In case an Event of Default with respect to the 4.000% Notes due 2025 shall have occurred and be continuing, the Principal
hereof and the interest accrued hereon, if any, may be declared, and upon such declaration shall become, due and payable, in the
manner, with the effect and subject to the conditions provided in the Indenture.

The Indenture contains provisions that provide that, without prior notice to any Holders, the Company and the Trustee may
amend the Indenture and the Securities of any series with the written consent of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal
amount of the outstanding Securities of all series affected by such supplemental indenture (all such series voting as one class), and the
Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Securities of all series affected thereby (all such series voting as
one class) by written notice to the Trustee may waive future compliance by the Company with any provision of the Indenture or the
Securities of such series provided that, without the consent of each Holder of the Securities of each series affected thereby an
amendment or waiver, including a waiver of past defaults, may not: (i) extend the stated maturity of the Principal of, or any sinking
fund obligation or any installment of interest on such Holder’s Security, or reduce the principal amount thereof or the rate of interest
thereon (including any amount in respect of original issue discount), or any premium payable with respect thereto, or adversely affect
the rights of such Holder under any mandatory redemption or repurchase provision or any right of redemption or repurchase at the
option of such Holder, or reduce the amount of the principal of an Original Issue Discount

Security that would be due and payable upon an acceleration of the maturity or the amount thereof provable in bankruptcy, or change
any place of payment where, or the currency in which, any Security or any premium or the interest thereon is payable, or impair the
right to institute suit for the enforcement of any such payment on or after the due date therefor; (ii) reduce the percentage in principal
amount of outstanding Securities of the relevant series the consent of whose Holders is required for any such supplemental indenture
or for any waiver of compliance with certain provisions of the Indenture or certain Defaults and their consequences provided for in
the Indenture; (iil) waive a Default in the payment of Principal of or interest on any Security of such Holder; or (iv) modify any of the
provisions of the Indenture governing supplemental indentures with the consent of the Holders, except to increase any such
percentage or to provide that certain other provisions of the Indenture cannot be modified or waived without the consent of the Holder
of each outstanding Security affected thereby.

It is also provided in the Indenture that, subject to certain conditions, the Holders of at least a majority in aggregate principal
amount of the outstanding Securities of all series affected (voting as a single class), by notice to the Trustee, may waive an existing
Default or Event of Default with respect to the Securities of such series and its consequences, except a Default in the payment of
Principal of or interest on any Security or in respect of a covenant or provision of the Indenture that cannot be modified or amended
without the consent of the Holder of each outstanding Security affected. Upon any such waiver, such Default shall cease to exist, and
any Event of Default with respect to the Securities of such series arising therefrom shall be deemed to have been cured, for every
purpose of the Indenture, but no such waiver shall extend to any subsequent or other Default or Event of Default or impair any right
consequent thereto.

The Company may from time to time, without notice to or the consent of the registered Holders,



create and issue further Securities ranking pari passu with the Notes and with the same terms in all respects (or in all respects except
for the payment of interest accruing prior to the issue date of such further Securities or except, in some cases, for the first payment of
interest following the issue date of such further Securities) and so that such further Securities may be consolidated and form a single
series with the Notes and have the same terms as the Notes provided that if the further Securities are not fungible with the Notes for
United States federal income tax purposes, the further Securities will have a separate CUSIP number.

The Indenture provides that a series of Securities may include one or more tranches (each, a “tranche”) of Securities, including
Securities issued in a Periodic Offering. The Securities of different tranches may have one or more different terms, including
authentication dates and public offering prices, but all the Securities within each such tranche shall have identical terms, including
authentication date and public offering price. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Indenture, subject to certain exceptions, with
respect to sections of the Indenture concerning the execution, authentication and terms of the Securities, redemption of the Securities,
Events of Default of the Securities, defeasance of the Securities and amendment of the Indenture, if any series of Securities includes
more than one tranche, all provisions of such sections applicable to any series of Securities shall be deemed equally applicable to each
tranche of any series of Securities in the same manner as though originally designated a series unless otherwise provided with respect
to such series or tranche pursuant to Section 2.3 of the Indenture establishing such series or tranche.

No reference herein to the Indenture and no provision of this Note or of the Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of the
Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of and interest on this Note in the manner, at the place, at the
respective times, at the rate and in the coin or currency herein prescribed.

The Notes are issuable initially only in registered form without coupons in minimum denominations of $2,000 and integral
multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof at the office or agency of the Company in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York,
and in the manner and subject to the limitations provided in the Indenture, but, without the payment of any service charge, Notes may
be exchanged for a like aggregate principal amount of Notes of other authorized denominations.

The Notes will be redeemable in whole at any time or in part from time to time, at the option of the Company on any date (a
“Redemption Date”) prior to their maturity. If redeemed before January 1, 2025, the Notes will be redeemed at a redemption price
equal to the greater of
(i) 100 percent of the principal amount of the Notes to be redeemed and (ii) the sum of the present values of the remaining

scheduled payments of principal and interest thereon (exclusive of the interest accrued to such Redemption Date) discounted to such
Redemption Date on a

semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the Treasury Rate plus 35 basis points, plus, in
either case, accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount being redeemed to such Redemption Date. If redeemed on or after
January 1, 2025, the Notes will be redeemed at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount being redeemed plus
accrued and unpaid interest on the principal being redeemed to such Redemption Date. Installments of interest on the Notes which are
due and payable on an Interest Payment Date falling on or prior to the relevant Redemption Date shall be payable to the Holders of
such Notes, registered as such at the close of business on the relevant record date according to their terms and the provisions of the
Indenture. The minimum principal amount of a Note remaining outstanding after redemption in part pursuant to this paragraph shall
be $2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof.

For purposes of this Note, the following terms have the following meanings:



“Business Day” means any calendar day that is not a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday in New York, New York and on
which commercial banks are open for business in New York, New York.

“Comparable Treasury Issue” means the United States Treasury security selected by the Independent Investment Banker as
having a maturity comparable to the remaining term (“Remaining Life”) of the Notes to be redeemed that would be utilized, at the
time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable
maturity to the remaining term of the Notes.

“Comparable Treasury Price” means (i) the average of five Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for such Redemption
Date, after excluding the highest and lowest such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, or (ii) if the Independent Investment Banker
obtains fewer than five such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, the average of all such quotations.

“Independent Investment Banker” means, at the Company’s option, J.P. Morgan Securities LLC or Merrill Lynch, Pierce,
Fenner & Smith Incorporated and their respective successors or, if such firms are unwilling or unable to select the Comparable
Treasury Issue, an independent investment banking institution of national standing appointed by the Company.

“Reference Treasury Dealer” means (i) each of J.P. Morgan Securities LLC and Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith
Incorporated, and their respective successors, provided, however, that if any of the foregoing shall cease to be a primary U.S.
government securities dealer in New York City (a “Primary Treasury Dealer”), the Company will substitute for such firm another
Primary Treasury Dealer, and (ii) any three other Primary Treasury Dealers selected by the Independent Investment Banker after
consultation with the Company.

“Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations” means with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any Redemption Date,
the average, as determined by the Independent Investment Banker, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue
(expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to the Independent Investment Banker by such
Reference Treasury Dealer at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the third Business Day preceding such Redemption Date.

“Treasury Rate” means, with respect to any Redemption Date for the Notes, (i) the yield, under the heading which represents
the average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most recently published statistical release designated “H.15(519)”
or any successor publication which is published weekly by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and which
establishes yields on actively traded United States Treasury securities adjusted to constant maturity under the caption “Treasury
Constant Maturities,” for the maturity corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue (if no maturity is within three months before
or after the Remaining Life, yields for the two published maturities most closely corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue will
be determined and the Treasury Rate will be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields on a straight line basis, rounding to the
nearest month) or (ii) if such release (or any successor release) is not published during the week preceding the calculation date or does
not contain such yields, the rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent
yield-to-maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, calculated using a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a
percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for such Redemption Date. The Treasury Rate will be
calculated by the Company on the third Business Day preceding the Redemption Date.

If a Change of Control Triggering Event (as defined below) occurs, unless the Company has



exercised its right to redeem the Notes as described above, the Company will be required to make an offer to each Holder of Notes to
purchase (at the Holder’s option) all or any part (equal to a minimum amount of $2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess
thereof) of that Holder’s Notes at a purchase price in cash equal to 101% of the aggregate principal amount thereof, plus accrued and
unpaid interest, if any, to the date of purchase (subject to the right of Holders of record on the relevant record date to receive interest
due on the relevant interest payment date); provided that after giving effect to the purchase, any Notes that remain outstanding shall
have a minimum denomination of $2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof.

Within 30 days following the date upon which the Change of Control Triggering Event has occurred or, at the Company’s
option, prior to any Change of Control (as defined below), but after the public announcement of the transaction that constitutes or may
constitute the Change of Control, except to the extent that the Company has exercised its right to redeem the Notes as provided above,
the Company will mail a notice (a “Change of Control Offer”’) to each Holder of the Notes with a copy to the Trustee describing the
transaction or transactions that constitute or may constitute a Change of Control Triggering Event and offering to purchase Notes on
the date specified in the notice, which date will be no earlier than 30 days nor later than 60 days from the date such notice is mailed
(other than as may be required by law) (such date, the “Change of Control Payment Date”). The notice will, if mailed prior to the date
of consummation of the Change of Control, state that the Change of Control Offer is conditioned on the Change of Control being
consummated on or prior to the Change of Control Payment Date specified in the notice.

On each Change of Control Payment Date, the Company will, to the extent lawful:
+ accept for payment all Notes or portions of the Notes properly tendered pursuant to the applicable Change of Control
Offer;

deposit with the Paying Agent an amount equal to the change of control payment in respect of all Notes or portions of
Notes properly tendered pursuant to the applicable Change of Control Offer; and

deliver or cause to be delivered to the Trustee the Notes properly accepted together with an Officers’ Certificate stating the
aggregate principal amount of Notes or portions of Notes being purchased.

The Company will comply, to the extent applicable, with the requirements of Rule 14e-1 of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended and any other securities laws or regulations in connection with the purchase of Notes pursuant to a Change of
Control Triggering Event. To the extent that the provisions of any securities laws or regulations conflict with the terms described in
the Notes, the Company will comply with the applicable securities laws and regulations and will not be deemed to have breached the
Company’s obligations by virtue thereof.

Holders of Notes electing to have Notes purchased pursuant to a Change of Control Offer will be required to surrender their
Notes, with the form entitled “Option of Holder to Elect Purchase™ attached hereto completed, to the paying agent at the address
specified in the notice, or transfer their Notes to the paying agent by book-entry transfer pursuant to the applicable procedures of the
paying agent, prior to the close of business on the third Business Day prior to the Change of Control Payment Date.

The Company will not be required to make a Change of Control Offer if a third party makes such an offer in the manner, at
the times and otherwise in compliance with the requirements for an offer made by the Company and such third party purchases all
Notes properly tendered and not withdrawn



under its offer. In addition, the Company will not purchase
any Notes if there has occurred and is continuing on the Change of Control Payment Date an Event of Default under the Indenture,
other than a default in the payment of the change of control payment upon a Change of Control Triggering Event.

If Holders of not less than 95% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Notes validly tender and do not withdraw
such Notes in a Change of Control Offer and the Company, or any third party making a Change of Control Offer in lieu of the
Company, as described above, purchases all of the Notes validly tendered and not withdrawn by such holders, the Company will
have the right, upon not less than 30 nor more than 60 days’ prior notice, given not more than 30 days following such purchase
pursuant to the Change of Control Offer described above, to redeem all Notes that remain outstanding following such purchase at a
redemption price in cash equal to 101% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the date of
redemption (subject to the right of Holders of record on a record date to receive interest on the relevant Interest Payment Date).

For purposes of the Change of Control Offer provisions of the Notes, the following definitions are applicable:

“Change of Control” means the occurrence of any one of the following:

(@

(b)

©

(d)

©

the direct or indirect sale, lease, transfer, conveyance or other disposition (other than by way of merger or consolidation),
in one or a series of related transactions, of all or substantially all of the Company’s assets and the assets of its subsidiaries
taken as a whole to any “person” (as that term is used in Section 13(d)(3) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended) other than to the Company or one of its Subsidiaries;

the consummation of any transaction (including without limitation, any merger or consolidation) the result of which is that
any “person” (as that term is used in Section 13(d)(3) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) becomes the
“beneficial owner” (as defined in Rules 13d-3 and 13d-5 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended),
directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the Company’s outstanding Voting Stock, measured by voting power rather
than number of shares;

the Company consolidates with, or merges with or into, any person, or any person consolidates with, or merges with or
into, the Company, in any such event pursuant to a transaction in which any of the Company’s outstanding Voting Stock
or the outstanding Voting Stock of such other person is converted into or exchanged for cash, securities or other property,
other than any such transaction where the shares of the Company’s Voting Stock outstanding immediately prior to such
transaction constitute, or are converted into or exchanged for, a majority of the Voting Stock of the surviving person
immediately after giving effect to such transaction;

the first day on which the majority of the members of the Company’s board of directors cease to be Continuing Directors;
or
the adoption of a plan relating to the Company’s liquidation or dissolution.

“Change of Control Triggering Event” means the occurrence of both a Change of Control and a Ratings Event.

“Continuing Director” means, as of any date of determination, any member of the Company’s



board of directors who:
) was a member of such board of directors on February 23, 2015; or

) was nominated for election, elected or appointed to the Company’s board of directors with the approval of a
majority of the Continuing Directors who were members of the Company’s board of directors at the time of such
nomination, election or appointment (either by a specific vote or by approval of the Company’s proxy statement in
which such member was named as a nominee for election as a director, without objection to such nomination).

“Investment Grade” means a rating of Baa3 or better by Moody’s (or its equivalent under any successor rating category of
Moody’s); a rating of BBB- or better by S&P (or its equivalent under any successor rating category of S&P); and the equivalent
investment grade rating from any replacement Rating Agency or Agencies appointed by the Company.

“Moody’s” means Moody’s Investors Service, Inc., a subsidiary of Moody’s Corporation, and its successors.

“Rating Agency” means each of Moody’s and S&P; provided, that if either of Moody’s or S&P ceases to rate the Notes or
fails to make a rating of the Notes publicly available, the Company will appoint a replacement for such Rating Agency that is a
“nationally recognized statistical rating organization” within the meaning of Section 3(a)(62) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended.

“Ratings Event” means ratings of the Notes are lowered by each of the Rating Agencies and the Notes are rated below
Investment Grade by each of the Rating Agencies in any case on any day during the period (the “Trigger Period”’) commencing on
the date 60 days prior to the first public announcement by us of any Change of Control (or pending Change of Control) and ending 60
days following consummation of such Change of Control (which Trigger Period will be extended for so long as the rating of the
Notes is under publicly announced consideration for a possible downgrade by either of the Rating A gencies).

“S&P” means Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc., and its successors.

“Voting Stock” of any specified Person as of any date means the capital stock of such Person that is at the time entitled to vote
generally in the election of the board of directors of such Person.

Terms used herein which are defined in the Indenture shall have the respective meanings assigned thereto in the Indenture.

Upon due presentment for registration of transfer of this Note at the office or agency of the Company in the Borough of
Manhattan, The City of New York, a new Note or Notes of authorized denominations for an equal aggregate principal amount will be
issued to the transferee in exchange therefor, subject to the limitations provided in the Indenture, without charge except for any tax or
other governmental charge imposed in connection therewith.

The Company, the Trustee and any agent of the Company or the Trustee may deem and treat the registered Holder hereof as
the absolute owner of this Note (whether or not this Note shall be overdue and notwithstanding any notation of ownership or other
writing hereon), for the purpose of receiving



payment of, or on account of, the principal hereof and, subject to the provisions hereof, interest hereon, and for all other purposes, and
neither the Company nor the Trustee nor any agent of the Company or the Trustee shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

No recourse under or upon any obligation, covenant or agreement of the Company in the Indenture or any indenture
supplemental thereto or in any Note, or because of any indebtedness evidenced thereby, shall be had against any incorporator,
stockholder, officer, director or employee, as such, past, present, or future, of the Company or of any successor, either directly or
through the Company or any successor, under any rule of law, statute or constitutional provision or by the enforcement of any
assessment or by any legal or equitable proceeding or otherwise, all such liability being expressly waived and released by the
acceptance hereof and as part of the consideration for the issue hereof.

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sell(s), assign(s) and transfer(s) unto (Please Insert Social Security Number or

Other Identification Number of Assignee)

(Please Print or Type Name and Address, Including Zip Code, of Assignee)

the within Note and all right thereunder hereby irrevocably constituting and appointing, such person attorney to transfer such Note on
the books of the Issuer, with full power of substitution in the premises.

Name:

Signature:

Dated:

NOTICE: The name on this assignment must correspond with the name as written upon the face of the within Note in every
particular without alteration or enlargement or any change whatsoever.

OPTION OF HOLDER TO ELECT PURCHASE



To: Paying Agent

The undersigned registered owner of this Note acknowledges receipt of a notice from Arrow Electronics, Inc. (the
“Company”) regarding a Change of Control Triggering Event, and requests and instructs the Company to purchase the entire
principal amount of this Note, or the portion thereof (which is a minimum of $2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess
thereof) set forth below, in accordance with the terms of the Notes at the price of 101% of such entire principal amount or portion
thereof, together with accrued and unpaid interest to, but excluding, the date of purchase.

Dated:

Name:

Signature(s):

NOTICE: The name of the Holder hereof must correspond with the name as written upon the face of the Securities in every particular
without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever.

Principal amount to be repurchased (if less than all):

$  (must be in a minimum amount of

$2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof, provided that the principal amount of this Security that remains outstanding
after giving the effect to the purchase must have a minimum denomination of $2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess
thereof)

Social Security or Other Taxpayer Identification Number:



10(a)(i)

AMENDMENT NO.3
TO THE
ARROW ELECTRONICS SAVINGS PLAN
As Amended and Restated, Effective January 1, 2012

The Arrow Electronics Savings Plan, as amended and restated, effective January 1, 2012 (the Plan), is hereby amended by
adding Supplements 37 through 43, to the end thereof, to read as follows:



SUPPLEMENT NO. 37
TO

ARROW ELECTRONICS
SAVINGS PLAN

Special Provisions Applicable to
Current and Former Employees of Seneca Data Distributors, Inc.

Effective as of January 2, 2015 (the “Merger Date”), the Seneca Data Distributors, Inc. 401(k) Savings & Profit Sharing Plan
(the “Seneca Plan”) shall merge into this Plan, and the terms of the Plan shall supersede the terms of the Seneca Plan. This Supplement
37 provides for such merger (“Plan Merger”) and sets forth special provisions that apply to certain current and former employees of
Seneca Data Distributors, Inc.

S37.1 Special Definitions. For purposes of this Supplement 37:

S37.1.1 “Elective Subaccount” means a subaccount within a Member’s Elective Account to which elective
deferrals made under the Seneca Plan are transferred.

S37.1.2 “Discretionary Subaccount” means a subaccount within a Member’s Account to which discretionary
profit sharing contributions made under the Seneca Plan are transferred.

S37.1.3 “Matching Subaccount” means a subaccount within a Member’s Account to which discretionary
matching contributions made under the Seneca Plan are transferred.

S37.1.4 “Rollover Subaccount” means a subaccount within a Member’s Account to which rollover
contributions made under the Seneca Plan are transferred.

S37.1.5 “Roth 401(k) Contributions” means amounts deferred under the Seneca Plan that were included in
gross income at the time of the deferral at the election of the Seneca Member, pursuant to Code Section 402A.

S37.1.6 “Roth 401(k) Subaccount” means the subaccount within the Seneca Member’s Elective Subaccount
which holds Roth 401 (k).

S37.1.7 “Seneca” means Seneca Data Distributors, Inc., a New York corporation, acquired by the Company
pursuant to a Purchase and Sale Agreement dated and effected as of August 1, 2014.

S37.1.8 “Seneca Account” means an account maintained under the Seneca Plan immediately prior to the
Merger Date containing elective deferrals, Roth 401(k), discretionary, matching, and rollover contributions, if any, for a Seneca
Member.

S37.1.9 “Seneca Member” means a participant in the Seneca Plan who had an undistributed account
thereunder immediately prior to the Plan Merger.



S37.1.10 “Seneca Plan” means the Seneca Data Distributors, Inc. 401(k) Savings & Profit Sharing Plan as in
effect prior to the Plan Merger.

S37.1.11 “Seneca Trust Fund” means the trust fund maintained under the Seneca Plan immediately prior to the
Plan Merger.

S37.2 Membership in the Plan. Each person who was employed by Seneca and was an Eligible Employee on January
1, 2015, shall become a Member of the Plan on such date. Each Seneca Member who was not an Eligible Employee on January 1
2015, shall become a Member on the Merger Date, but solely with respect to amounts transferred to the Plan in respect of such
person’s Seneca Account, unless he otherwise qualifies as a Member under the Plan.

S37.3 Plan Merger. Effective on the Merger Date, the Seneca Plan and the Seneca Trust Fund are merged into this
Plan and the trust fund hereunder, and the terms of this Plan supersede the terms of the Seneca Plan. All persons (including current and
former employees and their beneficiaries) having an interest under the Seneca Plan prior to the Merger Date shall, on and after the
Merger Date, be entitled to benefits solely from the Plan, including this Supplement 37, in lieu of any and all interest which they had or
may have had under the Seneca Plan.

S37.4 Transfer of Seneca Trust Fund. The assets held by the trustees of the Seneca Trust Fund shall be transferred to
the Trustee on or about the Merger Date.

S37.5 Allocation of Transferred Accounts. Funds transferred to the Trustee in respect of a Seneca Member’s Seneca
Account shall be allocated under the Plan to such Member’s Elective Subaccount, 401(k) Subaccount, Discretionary Subaccount,
Matching Subaccount, and Rollover Subaccount, as applicable.

S37.6 Investment of Transferred Assets. Funds transferred to the Trustee pursuant to Section S37.4 shall be invested
in accordance with Section S37.7. Thereafter, the Member may change the portion of his Account that is invested in each Investment
Fund in accordance with Article V of the Plan.

S37.7 Fund Mapping. The following fund mapping shall become effective upon the transfer pursuant to Section
S37.4:

From the Following Seneca Plan Funds Into Plan Investment Funds
T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth Fund
T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth Fund

Alger Capital Appreciation Institutional Fund

American Funds Fundamental Investors

BlackRock Health Sciences Opportunities Fund Vanguard 500 Index Fund
Diamond Hill Large Cap Fund Vanguard Windsor II Fund
Great-West S&P 500 Index Fund Vanguard 500 Index Fund

Great-West S&P SmallCap 600 Index Fund
Great-West Short Duration Bond Fund

Vanguard Extended Market Index Fund
Vanguard Retirement Savings Trust

Great-West Templeton Global Bond Fund

PIMCO Total Return Fund

Invesco Energy Fund

Vanguard 500 Index Fund

Invesco SmallCap Value Fund

Vanguard Extended Market Index Fund

Ivy Science & Technology Fund

Vanguard 500 Index Fund

Janus Forty Fund

T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth Fund

Janus Overseas Fund

JPMorgan International Equity Fund

Lazard Emerging Markets Equity Fund

JPMorgan International Equity Fund

Lord Abbett Value Opportunities Fund

Vanguard Extended Market Index Fund




Nuveen Small Cap Select Fund Vanguard Extended Market Index Fund

Oakmark International Fund JPMorgan International Equity Fund

Perkins Mid Cap Value Fund Vanguard Extended Market Index Fund
PIMCO Real Return Fund Vanguard Inflation Protected Securities Fund
PIMCO Total Return Fund PIMCO Total Return Fund

RidgeWorth Large Cap Value Equity Fund Vanguard Windsor II Fund

Thornburg International Value Fund JPMorgan International Equity Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target

Retirement Fund
Great-West Aggressive Profile Fund II

Age appropriate Vanguard Target

Retirement Fund
Great-West Conservative Profile Fund II

Age appropriate Vanguard Target

Retirement Fund
Great-West Moderate Profile II Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target

Retirement Fund
Great-West Moderately Aggressive Profile Il Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target

Retirement Fund
Great-West Moderately Conservative Profile II Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target

Retirement Fund
Manning & Napier Pro-Mix Extended Term CIT

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Manning & Napier Pro-Mix Maximum Term CIT Retirement Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Manning & Napier Pro-Mix Moderate Term CIT Retirement Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2015 Fund Retirement Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2025 Fund Retirement Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2030 Fund Retirement Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2035 Fund Retirement Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2040 Fund Retirement Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2045 Fund Retirement Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2055 Fund Retirement Fund

S37.8 Credit Under the Plan for Service with Seneca. Effective on and after January 1, 2015, in determining a Seneca
employee’s eligibility to participate, Hours of Service and Y ears of Service under the Plan, (a) service credit for any period of service
credited to him as of the Merger Date for comparable purposes under the Seneca Plan shall be taken into account and (b) any
additional period credited for vesting purposes under the Seneca Plan and not disregarded under the break in service rules under the
Seneca Plan or this Plan shall be taken into account. The Committee may use and rely upon records maintained by Seneca to compute
Hours of Service in order to determine Y ears of Service to be credited to such employee and his eligibility to participate in accordance
with Section 2.1 of the Plan.

S37.9 Vesting Under the Plan for Matching and Discretionary Subaccounts. Funds in a Seneca Member’s Matching
Subaccount and Discretionary Subaccount will remain subject to the vesting schedule under the Seneca Plan which was in effect prior
to the Plan Merger. A Seneca Member who has






a Termination of Employment on or after age 55 will be fully vested in his Matching and Discretionary Subaccount.

S37.10 Qualified Reservist Distributions. A Seneca Member may elect to receive a Qualified Reservist Distribution,
provided the following requirements are satisfied: (i) the Member was ordered or called to active duty after September 11, 2001, for a
period of more than 179 days or for an indefinite period because he is a member of a reserve component, as defined in section 101 of
title 37, U.S Code; (ii) the distribution is made no earlier than the date of the order or call to active duty and no later than the close of
the active duty period; and (iii) the distribution is made from amounts in the Members Elective Subaccount. A Seneca Member who
has received a Qualified Reservist Distribution from the Plan may repay the amount of such distribution to the plan; provided such
repayment is made within two years after the Member’s active duty ends.

S37.11 Grandfathered Disability Definition. A Seneca Member will have a Disability with respect to his Matching
Subaccount and Discretionary Subaccount if he or she suffers from a medically determinable physical or mental impairment that may
be expected to result in death or to last for a continuous period of not less than twelve months and that renders him or her incapable of
performing his or her duties; or the Social Security Administration has determined the he or she is eligible to receive Social Security
disability benefits.

S37.12 Special Provisions Relating to Roth 401(k) Contributions.

S37.12.1 Accounting. Roth 401(k) Contributions shall be separately maintained in a Seneca Member’s Roth
401(k) Subaccount, and gains, losses and other credits or charges will be separately allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis.

S37.12.2 Loans. Effective as of the Merger Date, loans shall not be permitted from a Seneca Member’s Roth
401(k) Subaccount, although amounts from such subaccount shall be aggregated with amounts in such Member’s other Accounts in
applying the maximum loan limitations under the Plan.

S37.12.3 Hardship Withdrawal. Effective as of the Merger Date, subject to the hardship withdrawal rules of
Section 7.2.4 of the Plan, amounts in a Seneca Member’s Roth 401(k) Subaccount may be withdrawn to meet a financial hardship.

S37.12.4 Rollover Distributions. Notwithstanding Section 8.25 of the Plan, a direct rollover of a distribution
from a Roth 401 (k) Subaccount can only be made to another Roth elective deferral account under an applicable retirement plan
described in Code Section 402A(e)(1) or to a Roth IRA described in Code Section 408A, and only to the extent the rollover is
permitted under the rules of Code Section 402(c).

S37.12.5 Correction of Excess Contributions. The distribution of any excess contributions made with respect
to the 2015 Plan Year shall first be made from elective deferrals other than a Seneca Member’s Roth 401(k) Contributions and then
from his Roth 401(k) Contributions

S37.13 Seneca Plan Amended. The provisions of this Supplement 37 shall be treated as an amendment to and a part of
the Seneca Plan to the extent necessary to give full effect to this Supplement.



SUPPLEMENT NO. 38
TO

ARROW ELECTRONICS
SAVINGS PLAN

Special Provisions Applicable to
Current and Former Employees of U.S. Micro Operating Company, LLC.

Effective as of February 27, 2015 (the “Merger Date”), the U.S. Micro 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan (the “U.S. Micro Plan”) shall
merge into this Plan, and the terms of the Plan shall supersede the terms of the U.S. Micro Plan. This Supplement 38 provides for such
merger (“Plan Merger”) and sets forth special provisions that apply to certain current and former employees of U.S. Micro Operating
Company, LLC.

S38.1 Special Definitions. For purposes of this Supplement 38:

S38.1.1 “Discretionary Subaccount” means a subaccount within a Member’s Account to which discretionary
profit sharing contributions made under the U.S. Micro Plan are transferred.

S38.1.2 “Elective Subaccount” means a subaccount within a Member’s Elective Account to which elective
deferrals made under the U.S. Micro Plan are transferred.

S38.1.3 “Matching Subaccount” means a subaccount within a Member’s Account to which discretionary
matching contributions made under the U.S. Micro Plan are transferred.

S38.1.4 “Rollover Subaccount” means a subaccount within a Member’s Account to which rollover
contributions made under the U.S. Micro Plan are transferred.

S38.1.5 “U.S. Micro” means U.S. Micro Operating Company, LLC, a Nevada limited liability company
acquired by a subsidiary of the Company pursuant to a Purchase and Sale Agreement dated and effected January 2, 2014.

S38.1.6 “U.S. Micro Account” means an account maintained under the U.S. Micro Plan immediately prior to
the Merger Date containing elective deferrals, discretionary, matching, and rollover contributions, if any, for a U.S. Micro Member.

S38.1.7 “U.S. Micro Member” means a participant in the U.S. Micro Plan who had an undistributed account
thereunder immediately prior to the Plan Merger.

S38.1.8 “U.S. Micro Plan” means the U.S. Micro 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan as in effect prior to the Plan
Merger.

S38.1.9 “U.S. Micro Trust Fund” means the trust fund maintained under the U.S. Micro Plan immediately
prior to the Plan Merger.

S38.2 Membership in the Plan. Each person who was employed by U.S. Micro and was an Eligible Employee on
January 1, 2015, shall become a Member of the Plan, subject to the Plan’s age and service requirements, taking into account past
service credited under the U.S. Micro Plan in accordance with Section S38.8 hereof. Each U.S. Micro Member who was not an
Eligible Employee on



January 1, 2015, shall become a Member on the Merger Date, but solely with respect to amounts transferred to the Plan in respect of
such person’s U.S. Micro Account, unless he otherwise qualifies as a Member under the Plan.

S38.3 Plan Merger. Effective on the Merger Date, the U.S. Micro Plan and the U.S. Micro Trust Fund are merged into
this Plan and the trust fund hereunder, and the terms of this Plan supersede the terms of the U.S. Micro Plan. All persons (including
current and former employees and their beneficiaries) having an interest under the U.S. Micro Plan prior to the Merger Date shall, on
and after the Merger Date, be entitled to benefits solely from the Plan, including this Supplement 38, in lieu of any and all interest
which they had or may have had under the U.S. Micro Plan.

S38.4 Transfer of U.S. Micro Trust Fund. The assets held by the trustees of the U.S. Micro Trust Fund shall be
transferred to the Trustee on or about the Merger Date.

S38.5 Allocation of Transferred Accounts. Funds transferred to the Trustee in respect of a U.S. Micro Member’s U.S.
Micro Account shall be allocated under the Plan to such Member’s Elective Subaccount, Discretionary Subaccount, Matching
Subaccount and Rollover Subaccount, as applicable.

S38.6 Investment of Transferred Assets. Funds transferred to the Trustee pursuant to Section S38.4 shall be invested
in accordance with Section S38.7. Thereafter, the Member may change the portion of his Account that is invested in each Investment
Fund in accordance with Article V of the Plan.

S38.7 Fund Mapping. The following fund mapping shall become effective upon the transfer pursuant to Section
S38.4:



From the Following U.S. Micro Plan Funds

Into Plan Investment Funds

Voya Money Market Fund

Vanguard Prime Money Market Fund

Voya Fixed Account Fund

Vanguard Retirement Savings Trust

PIMCO Commodity Real Return Strategy Fund

Vanguard Inflation-Protected Securities Fund

Voya PIMCO Bond Portfolio Fund PIMCO Total Return Fund
PIMCO Pioneer Strategic Income Fund PIMCO Total Return Fund
Templeton Global Bond Fund PIMCO Total Return Fund
Voya High Yield Portfolio Fund PIMCO Total Return Fund

ClearBridge Appreciation Fund

Vanguard Institutional Index Fund

Voya U.S. Stock Index Portfolio Fund

Vanguard Institutional Index Fund

BlackRock Equity Dividend Fund

Vanguard Windsor II Fund

Voya Russell Mid Cap Index Portfolio Fund

Vanguard Extended Market Index Fund

Voya JPMorgan Mid Cap Value Portfolio Fund

Vanguard Extended Market Index Fund

Voya JP Morgan Small Cap Core Equity Portfolio Fund

Vanguard Extended Market Index Fund

Voya Russell Small Cap Index Portfolio Fund

Vanguard Extended Market Index Fund

Voya Large Cap Growth Portfolio Fund

T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth Fund

Alger Capital Appreciation Fund

T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth Fund

Voya MidCap Opportunities Portfolio Fund

Eaton Vance Atlanta Capital SMID-Cap Fund I Shares

Lord Abbett Developing Growth Fund

Eaton Vance Atlanta Capital SMID-Cap Fund I Shares

Artisan International Value Fund

JPMorgan International Equity Fund

American Funds EuroPacific Growth Fund

JPMorgan International Equity Fund

Oppenheimer Developing Markets Fund

JPMorgan International Equity Fund

PIMCO All Asset Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

Voya Global Real Estate Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

Franklin Income Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

American Funds The Income Fund of America Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

BlackRock Global Allocation Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

Voya Solution Portfolio Funds

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

S38.8 Credit Under the Plan for Service with U.S. Micro. Effective on and after January 1, 2015, in determining a
U.S. Micro employee’s eligibility to participate, Hours of Service and Years of Service under the Plan, (a) service credit for any period
of service credited to him as of the Merger Date for comparable purposes under the U.S. Micro Plan shall be taken into account and (b)
any additional period credited for vesting purposes under the U.S. Micro Plan and not disregarded under the break in service rules
under the U.S. Micro Plan or this Plan shall be taken into account. The Committee may use and rely upon records maintained by U.S.
Micro to compute Hours of Service in order to determine Years of Service to be credited to such employee and his eligibility to
participate in accordance with Section 2.1 of the Plan.

S38.9 Vesting Under the Plan for Matching and Discretionary Subaccounts. Funds in a U.S. Micro Member’s
Matching Subaccount and Discretionary Subaccount will remain subject to the vesting schedule under the U.S. Micro Plan which was

in effect prior to the Plan Merger.



S38.10 Qualified Reservist Distributions. A U.S. Micro Member may elect to receive a Qualified Reservist
Distribution, provided the following requirements are satisfied: (i) the Member was ordered or called to active duty after September 11,
2001, for a period of more than 179 days or for an indefinite period because he is a member of a reserve component, as defined in
section 101 of'title 37, U.S Code; (ii) the distribution is made no earlier than the date of the order or call to active duty and no later than
the close of the active duty period; and (iii) the distribution is made from amounts in the Members Elective Subaccount. A U.S. Micro
Member who has received a Qualified Reservist Distribution from the Plan may repay the amount of such distribution to the plan;
provided such repayment is made within two years after the Member’s active duty ends.

S38.11 Distribution While Performing Qualified Military Service. A U.S. Micro Member performing service in the

uniformed services (as defined in chapter 43 of title 38 of the U.S. Code) while on active duty for a period of more than 30 days shall
be treated as having incurred a severance from employment for purposes of receiving distributions from amounts in the Member’s
subaccounts in respect of his U.S. Micro Account. If any such U.S. Micro Member elects to receive a distribution that includes elective
deferrals from his Elective Subaccount, the U.S. Micro Member may not make Elective Contributions during the six-month period
beginning on the date of such distribution.

S38.12 Withdrawals During Employment. The following shall apply during the period that a U.S. Micro Member is
employed by an Employer or an Affiliate:

S38.12.1 Withdrawal of Rollover Contributions During Employment Irrespective of Age. A U.S. Micro
Member may elect to withdraw from the Plan all or any portion of any of his benefit amounts attributable to his Rollover Subaccount

(including investment earnings allocable thereto) at any time.

S38.12.2 Withdrawals After Age 59-1/2. A U.S. Micro Member may elect to withdraw from the Plan all or
any portion of any of his benefit amounts attributable to the vested percentage of the balance of his Elective Subaccount, Discretionary

Subaccount, and Matching Subaccount (if any) (including investment earnings allocable thereto) at any time upon attainment of age
59-1/2.

S38.13 Grandfathered Disability Definition. A U.S. Micro Member will have a Disability with respect to his Matching
Subaccount and Discretionary Subaccount if he or she is determined to be unable to engage in any substantial gainful activity by
reason of any medically determined physical or mental impairment which can be expected to result in death or which has lasted or can
be expected to last for a continuous period of not less than twelve months. The disability of the U.S. Micro Member shall be
determined by a licensed physician. However, if the condition constitutes total disability under the Federal Social Security Act, the
Plan Administrator may rely upon such determination that the Member is Disabled for purposes of the Plan.

S38.14 U.S. Micro Plan Amended. The provisions of this Supplement 38 shall be treated as an amendment to and a
part of the U.S. Micro Plan to the extent necessary to give full effect to this Supplement.



SUPPLEMENT NO. 39

TO

ARROW ELECTRONICS
SAVINGS PLAN

Special Provisions Applicable to
Current and Former Employees of Aspen Labs, LLC.

Effective as of July 1, 2015 (the “Merger Date”), the Aspen Labs, LLC 401(k) Plan (the “Aspen Labs Plan”) shall merge into
this Plan, and the terms of the Plan shall supersede the terms of the Aspen Labs Plan. This Supplement 39 provides for such merger
(“Plan Merger™) and sets forth special provisions that apply to certain current and former employees of Aspen Labs, LLC.

S39.1 Special Definitions. For purposes of this Supplement 39:

S39.1.1 “Aspen Labs” means Aspen Labs, LLC, an Idaho limited liability company acquired by the Company
pursuant to a Purchase and Sale Agreement dated and effected February 13, 2015.

S39.1.2 “Aspen Labs Account” means an account maintained under the Aspen Labs Plan immediately prior to
the Merger Date containing elective deferrals, discretionary, matching, and rollover contributions, if any, for an Aspen Labs Member.

S39.1.3 “Aspen Labs Member” means a participant in the Aspen Labs Plan who had an undistributed account
thereunder immediately prior to the Plan Merger.

S39.1.4 “Aspen Labs Plan” means the Aspen Labs 401(k) Plan as in effect prior to the Plan Merger.

S39.1.5 “Aspen Labs Trust Fund” means the trust fund maintained under the Aspen Labs Plan immediately
prior to the Plan Merger.

S39.1.6 “Discretionary Subaccount” means a subaccount within a Member’s Account to which discretionary
profit sharing contributions made under the Aspen Labs Plan are transferred.

S39.1.7 “Elective Subaccount” means a subaccount within a Member’s Elective Account to which elective
deferrals made under the Aspen Labs Plan are transferred.

S39.1.8 “Matching Subaccount” means a subaccount within a Member’s Account to which discretionary
matching contributions made under the Aspen Labs Plan are transferred.

S39.1.9 “Rollover Subaccount” means a subaccount within a Member’s Account to which rollover
contributions made under the Aspen Labs Plan are transferred.

S39.2 Membership in the Plan. Each person who was employed by Aspen Labs and was an Eligible Employee on
March 1, 2015, shall become a Member of the Plan, subject to the Plan’s age and



service requirements, taking into account past service credited under the Aspen Labs Plan in accordance with Section S39.8 hereof.
Each Aspen Labs Member who was not an Eligible Employee on March 1, 2015, shall become a Member on the Merger Date, but
solely with respect to amounts transferred to the Plan in respect of such person’s Aspen Labs Account, unless he otherwise qualifies as
a Member under the Plan.

S39.3 Plan Merger. Effective on the Merger Date, the Aspen Labs Plan and the Aspen Labs Trust Fund are merged
into this Plan and the trust fund hereunder, and the terms of this Plan supersede the terms of the Aspen Labs Plan. All persons
(including current and former employees and their beneficiaries) having an interest under the Aspen Labs Plan prior to the Merger Date
shall, on and after the Merger Date, be entitled to benefits solely from the Plan, including this Supplement 39, in lieu of any and all
interest which they had or may have had under the Aspen Labs Plan.

S39.4 Transfer of Aspen Labs Trust Fund. The assets held by the trustees of the Aspen Labs Trust Fund shall be
transferred to the Trustee on or about the Merger Date.

S39.5 Allocation of Transferred Accounts. Funds transferred to the Trustee in respect of an Aspen Labs Member’s
Aspen Labs Account shall be allocated under the Plan to such Member’s Elective Subaccount, Discretionary Subaccount, Matching
Subaccount and Rollover Subaccount, as applicable.

S39.6 Investment of Transferred Assets. Funds transferred to the Trustee pursuant to Section S39.4 shall be invested
in accordance with Section S39.7. Thereafter, the Member may change the portion of his Account that is invested in each Investment
Fund in accordance with Article V of the Plan.

S39.7 Fund Mapping. The following fund mapping shall become effective upon the transfer pursuant to Section
S39.4:



From the Following U.S. Micro Plan Funds

Into Plan Investment Funds

American Funds American High Income Trust

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index Fund

American Funds Capital World Bond Fund

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index Fund

American Funds Capital World Growth & Income Fund

JPMorgan International Equity Fund

American Funds EuroPacific Growth Fund

JPMorgan International Equity Fund

American Funds Growth Fund of America

T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth Fund

American Funds Intermediate Bond Fund of America

Dodge & Cox Income Fund

American Funds Investment Company of America

Vanguard Institutional Index Fund

American Funds Money Market Fund

Vanguard Prime Money Market Fund

American Funds New Perspective Fund

JPMorgan International Equity Fund

American Funds New World Fund

Vanguard Total International Stock Index Fund

American Funds Short Term Bond Fund of America

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index Fund

American Funds SMALLCAP World Fund

Vanguard Total International Stock Index Fund

American Funds 2010 Target Date Retirement Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

American Funds 2015 Target Date Retirement Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

American Funds 2020 Target Date Retirement Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

American Funds 2025 Target Date Retirement Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

American Funds 2030 Target Date Retirement Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

American Funds 2035 Target Date Retirement Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

American Funds 2040 Target Date Retirement Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

American Funds 2045 Target Date Retirement Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

American Funds 2050 Target Date Retirement Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

American Funds 2055 Target Date Retirement Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

American Funds American Balanced Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

American Funds Income Fund of America

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

S39.8 Credit Under the Plan for Service with Aspen Labs. Effective on and after March 1, 2015, in determining an
Aspen Labs employee’s eligibility to participate, Hours of Service and Years of Service under the Plan, (a) service credit for any
period of service credited to him as of the Merger Date for comparable purposes under the Aspen Labs Plan shall be taken into account
and (b) any additional period credited for vesting purposes under the Aspen Labs Plan and not disregarded under the break in service
rules under the Aspen Labs Plan or this Plan shall be taken into account. The Committee may use and rely upon records maintained by
Aspen Labs to compute Hours of Service in order to determine Years of Service to be credited to such employee and his eligibility to
participate in accordance with Section 2.1 of the Plan.




S39.9 Vesting Under the Plan for Matching and Discretionary Subaccounts. Funds in an Aspen Labs Member’s
Matching Subaccount and Discretionary Subaccount will remain subject to the vesting schedule under the Aspen Labs Plan which was
in effect prior to the Plan Merger.

S39.10 Withdrawals During Employment. The following shall apply during the period that an Aspen Labs Member is
employed by an Employer or an Affiliate:

S39.10.1 Withdrawals After Age 59-1/2. An Aspen Labs Member may elect to withdraw from the Plan all or
any portion of fully vested amounts in his Discretionary Subaccount, Matching Subaccount, and Rollover Subaccount at any time
upon attainment of age 59-1/2.

S$39.10.2 Withdrawals on Account of Hardship. In order to meet a condition of hardship under Section 7.2.4
of the Plan, a hardship withdrawal may include amounts in an Aspen Labs Member’s Discretionary Subaccount, Matching
Subaccount, and Rollover Subaccount that are fully vested.

S39.11 Distribution While Performing Qualified Military Service. An Aspen Labs Member performing service in the
uniformed services (as defined in chapter 43 of title 38 of the U.S. Code) while on active duty for a period of more than 30 days shall
be treated as having incurred a severance from employment for purposes of receiving distributions from amounts in the Member’s
subaccounts in respect of his Aspen Labs Account. If any such Aspen Labs Member elects to receive a distribution that includes
elective deferrals from his Elective Subaccount, the Aspen Labs Member may not make Elective Contributions during the six-month
period beginning on the date of such distribution.

S39.12  Grandfathered Disability Definition. An Aspen Labs Member will have a Disability with respect to his
Matching Subaccount and Discretionary Subaccount if he or she is determined to be unable to engage in any continuing and gainful
occupation by reason of a physical or mental condition resulting from bodily injury, disease, or mental disorder which has lasted or can
be expected to last for a continuous period of at least twelve months. The disability of the Aspen Labs Member shall be determined by
a licensed physician. However, if the condition constitutes total disability under the Federal Social Security Act, the Plan Administrator
may rely upon such determination that the Member is Disabled for purposes of the Plan.

S39.13 Aspen Labs Plan Amended. The provisions of this Supplement 39 shall be treated as an amendment to and a
part of the Aspen Labs Plan to the extent necessary to give full effect to this Supplement.



SUPPLEMENT NO. 40

TO

ARROW ELECTRONICS
SAVINGS PLAN

Special Provisions Applicable to

Current and Former Employees of United Technical Publishing (UTP)

Effective as of February 13, 2015, the Company acquired the United Technical Publishing (UTP) business through the
purchase of all of the issued and outstanding interests in Electronics Holding LLC pursuant to a Purchase and Sale A greement dated as
of February 13, 2015. The following sets forth special provisions that apply to certain employees of United Technical Publishing
(UTP).

S40.1 Special Definitions. For purposes of this Supplement 40:

S40.1.1 “UTP” means the United Technical Publishing (UTP) business, formerly a division of Hearst
Business Communications, Inc., that was indirectly acquired by the Company pursuant to a Purchase and Sale A greement regarding
the acquisition of all interests in Electronics Holding LLC, a Delaware limited liability corporation, dated and effected February 13,
2015.

S40.1.2 “UTP Employee” means an individual who was employed by UTP immediately prior to February 13,
2015, and who became employed by the Company or otherwise continued in employment with UTP immediately following such date.

S40.2 Membership in the Plan. Each UTP Employee shall become a Member of the Plan, subject to the Plan’s age
and service requirements, taking into account past service with UTP in accordance with Section S40.3 hereof, provided that no such
employee shall become a Member prior to March 1, 2015.

S40.3 Credit Under the Plan for Service with UTP. Hours of Service and Years of Service under the Plan for UTP
Employees shall be determined by taking into account the most recent period of employment with UTP and its predecessors, based on
dates of hire furnished by UTP. The Committee may use and rely upon records maintained by UTP, and may use such equivalencies
as the Committee determines is appropriate, to compute Hours of Service in order to determine Y ears of Service to be credited to such
employee based on his employment with UTP.



SUPPLEMENT NO. 41

TO

ARROW ELECTRONICS
SAVINGS PLAN

Special Provisions Applicable to
Current and Former Employees of PEI-Genesis

Effective as of February 27, 2015, the Company acquired substantially all of the assets of PEI-Genesis pursuant to an Asset
Purchase Agreement dated as of February 27, 2015. The following sets forth special provisions that apply to certain employees of PEI-
Genesis.

S41.1 Special Definitions. For purposes of this Supplement 41:

S41.1.1 “PEI-Genesis” means PEI-Genesis, a Pennsylvania corporation, substantially all of the assets of which
were acquired by the Company pursuant to an Asset Purchase Agreement dated and effected February 27, 2015.

S41.1.2 “PEI-Genesis Employee” means an individual who was employed by PEI-Genesis immediately prior
to February 27, 2015, and who became employed by the Company or otherwise continued in employment with PEI-Genesis
immediately following such date.

S41.2 Membership in the Plan. Each PEI-Genesis Employee shall become a Member of the Plan, subject to the Plan’s
age and service requirements, taking into account past service with PEI-Genesis in accordance with Section S41.3 hereof, provided
that no such employee shall become a Member prior to March 1, 2015.

S41.3 Credit Under the Plan for Service with PEI-Genesis . Hours of Service and Y ears of Service under the Plan for
PEI-Genesis Employees shall be determined by taking into account the most recent period of employment with PEI-Genesis and its
predecessors, based on dates of hire furnished by PEI-Genesis. The Committee may use and rely upon records maintained by PEI-
Genesis , and may use such equivalencies as the Committee determines is appropriate, to compute Hours of Service in order to
determine Y ears of Service to be credited to such employee based on his employment with PEI-Genesis.




SUPPLEMENT NO. 42
TO

ARROW ELECTRONICS
SAVINGS PLAN

Special Provisions Applicable to
Current and Former Employees of immixGroup, Inc.

Effective as of February 1, 2016 (the “Merger Date”), the immixGroup, Inc. 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan (the “immix Plan”)
shall merge into this Plan, and the terms of the Plan shall supersede the terms of the immix Plan. This Supplement 42 provides for such
merger (“Plan Merger”) and sets forth special provisions that apply to certain current and former employees of immixGroup, Inc.

S42.1 Special Definitions. For purposes of this Supplement 42:

S42.1.1 “Elective Subaccount” means a subaccount within a Member’s Elective Account to which elective
deferrals made under the immix Plan are transferred.

S42.1.2 “Discretionary Subaccount” means a subaccount within a Member’s Account to which discretionary
profit sharing contributions made under the immix Plan are transferred.

S42.1.3 “immix” means immixGroup, Inc., a Virginia corporation acquired by a subsidiary of the Company
pursuant to a Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of February 27, 2015, and effected March 31, 2015.

S42.1.4 “immix Account” means an account maintained under the immix Plan immediately prior to the Merger
Date containing elective deferrals, discretionary, matching, and rollover contributions, if any, for an immix Member.

S42.1.5 “immix Member” means a participant in the immix Plan who had an undistributed account thereunder
immediately prior to the Plan Merger.

S42.1.6 “immix Plan” means the immixGroup, Inc. 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan as in effect prior to the Plan
Merger.

S42.1.7 “immix Trust Fund” means the trust fund maintained under the immix Plan immediately prior to the
Plan Merger.

S42.1.8 “Matching Subaccount” means a subaccount within a Member’s Account to which discretionary
matching contributions made under the immix Plan are transferred.

S42.1.9 “Rollover Subaccount” means a subaccount within a Member’s Account to which rollover
contributions made under the immix Plan are transferred.

S42.2 Membership in the Plan. Each person who was employed by immix and was an Eligible Employee on January
1, 2016, shall become a Member of the Plan on such date. Each immix Member who is not an Eligible Employee on January 1 2016,
shall become a Member on the Merger Date, but solely with respect to amounts transferred to the Plan in respect of such person’s
immix Account, unless he otherwise qualifies as a Member under the Plan.




S42.3 Plan Merger. Effective on the Merger Date, the immix Plan and the immix Trust Fund are merged into this Plan
and the trust fund hereunder, and the terms of this Plan supersede the terms of the immix Plan. All persons (including current and
former employees and their beneficiaries) having an interest under the immix Plan prior to the Merger Date shall, on and after the
Merger Date, be entitled to benefits solely from the Plan, including this Supplement 42, in lieu of any and all interest which they had or
may have had under the immix Plan.

S42.4 Transfer of immix Trust Fund. The assets held by the trustees of the immix Trust Fund shall be transferred to
the Trustee on or about the Merger Date.

S42.5 Allocation of Transferred Accounts. Funds transferred to the Trustee in respect of an immix Member’s immix
Account shall be allocated under the Plan to such Member’s Elective Subaccount, 401(k) Subaccount, Discretionary Subaccount,
Matching Subaccount, and Rollover Subaccount, as applicable.

S42.6 Investment of Transferred Assets. Funds transferred to the Trustee pursuant to Section S42.4 shall be invested
in accordance with Section S42.7. Thereafter, the Member may change the portion of his Account that is invested in each Investment
Fund in accordance with Article V of the Plan.

S42.7 Fund Mapping. The following fund mapping shall become effective upon the transfer pursuant to Section
S42.4:



From the Following immix Plan Funds

Into Plan Investment Funds

John Hancock 500 Index

Vanguard Institutional Index Fund

John Hancock Total Stock Market Index

Vanguard Institutional Index Fund

Franklin Mutual Beacon Fund

Vanguard Institutional Index Fund

John Hancock Equity Income Fund

Vanguard Windsor Il Fund

John Hancock Disciplined Value Fund

Vanguard Windsor II Fund

American Funds Growth Fund of America

T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth Fund

Vanguard Growth Index Fund

T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth Fund

John Hancock Value Fund

Eaton Vance Atlanta Capital SMID Fund

John Hancock Mid-Cap Stock Fund

Eaton Vance Atlanta Capital SMID Fund

Vanguard Mid-Cap Growth Fund ETF

Vanguard Extended Market Index Fund

John Hancock Mid-Cap Index Trust

Vanguard Extended Market Index Fund

DFA U.S. Targeted Value Portfolio

Eaton Vance Atlanta Capital SMID Fund

John Hancock Small Cap Opportunities Fund

Eaton Vance Atlanta Capital SMID Fund

John Hancock Small-Cap Index Trust

Vanguard Extended Market Index Fund

DFA U.S. Small Cap Fund

Eaton Vance Atlanta Capital SMID Fund

John Hancock Small Cap Value Fund

Eaton Vance Atlanta Capital SMID Fund

Vanguard Small Cap Growth Index Fund

Vanguard Extended Market Index Fund

Invesco Small Cap Growth Fund

Eaton Vance Atlanta Capital SMID Fund

Vanguard Energy Fund

Vanguard Institutional Index Fund

John Hancock Science & Technology Fund

Vanguard Institutional Index Fund

Domini Social Equity Fund

Vanguard Institutional Index Fund

American Funds EuroPacific Growth Fund

JP Morgan International Equity Fund

Invesco International Growth Fund

JP Morgan International Equity Fund

DFA International Value Fund

JP Morgan International Equity Fund

Mutual Global Discovery Fund

JP Morgan International Equity Fund

American Funds New World Fund

JP Morgan International Equity Fund

John Hancock Stable Value Fund

Vanguard Retirement Savings Trust

PIMCO Total Return Fund

Dodge & Cox Income Fund

John Hancock U.S. High Yield Bond Fund

Dodge & Cox Income Fund

John Hancock Lifestyle Funds

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

John Hancock Target Dates Funds

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

John Hancock Guaranteed Income Lifestyle Funds

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

American Balanced Fund

Age appropriate Vanguard Target
Retirement Fund

S42.8 Credit Under the Plan for Service with immix. Effective on and after January 1, 2016, in determining an immix
employee’s eligibility to participate, Hours of Service and Y ears of Service under the Plan, (a) service credit for any period of service
credited to him as of the Merger Date for comparable purposes under the immix Plan shall be taken into account and (b) any additional
period credited for vesting purposes under the immix Plan and not disregarded under the break in service rules under the immix Plan or
this Plan shall be taken into account. The Committee may use and rely upon records maintained by immix to compute Hours of Service
in order to determine Y ears of Service to be credited to such employee and his eligibility to participate in accordance with Section 2.1
of the Plan.



S42.9 Vesting Under the Plan for Matching and Discretionary Subaccounts. Funds in an immix Member’s Matching
Subaccount and Discretionary Subaccount will remain subject to the vesting schedule under the immix Plan which was in effect prior
to the Plan Merger.

S42.10 Grandfathered Disability Definition. An immix Member will have a Disability with respect to his Matching
Subaccount and Discretionary Subaccount if he or she suffers from a medically determinable physical or mental impairment that can be
expected to result in death or which has lasted or can be expected to last for a continuous period of not less than twelve months. The
disability of an immix Member shall be determined by a licensed physician. However, if the condition constitutes total disability under
the federal Social Security Acts, the Committee may rely upon such determination that the immix Member has a Disability for the
purposes of the Plan.

S42.11. Withdrawals After Age 59-1/2. An immix Member may elect to withdraw from the Plan all or any portion of

fully vested amounts in his Discretionary Subaccount, Matching Subaccount, and Rollover Subaccount at any time upon attainment of
age 59-1/2.

S42.12 immix Plan Amended. The provisions of this Supplement 42 shall be treated as an amendment to and a part of
the immix Plan to the extent necessary to give full effect to this Supplement.



SUPPLEMENT NO. 43
TO

ARROW ELECTRONICS
SAVINGS PLAN

Special Provisions Applicable to the Merger of the
Arrow Electronics Employee Stock Ownership Plan

Effective as of December 3, 2015 (the “Merger Date”), the Arrow Electronics Employee Stock Ownership Plan (the “ESOP”)
shall merge into this Plan, and the terms of the Plan shall supersede the terms of the ESOP Plan. This Supplement 43 provides for such
merger (“Plan Merger”) and sets forth special provisions that apply to participants who were participants in the ESOP immediately
prior to the Plan Merger. With respect to the provisions of the Plan applicable to ESOP Accounts, the Plan is designated as a stock
bonus plan and an employee stock ownership plan as defined in section 4975(e)(7) of the Code and the regulations thereunder, and is
designed to invest primarily in qualifying employer securities within the meaning of section 409(1) of the Code and section 407(d)(5) of
ERISA.

S43.1 Special Definitions. For purposes of this Supplement 43:

S43.1.1 “Common Stock” means the common stock of the Company having a par value of $1.00 per share, or
any other common stock into which it may be reclassified. The value of Common Stock on any day on which a national securities
exchange is open for trading in Common Stock shall be (a) the mean between the high and low prices at which Common Stock was
traded on such exchange on such day, or (b) if there were no trades of Common Stock on such exchange on such day, the mean
between the high bid and low asked prices for Common Stock on such day. In the event that the value of Common Stock is to be
determined under this Plan as of a day on which there was no national exchange open for trading in Common Stock, the value of
Common Stock on such day shall be the value of Common Stock on the most recent day on which a national exchange was open for
trading in Common Stock, as determined in accordance with the preceding sentence.

S43.1.2 “ESOP Account” means an account maintained under the Plan for an ESOP Member to which ESOP
contributions made under the ESOP are transferred.

S43.1.3 “ESOP Contributions” means contributions that were made to the ESOP in cash or Common Stock.
S43.1.4 ESOP Member” mean a participant in the ESOP who had an undistributed ESOP Account.

S43.1.5 “ESOP” means the Arrow Electronics Employee Stock Ownership Plan as in effect prior to the Plan
Merger.

S43.1.6 “ESOP Trust Fund” means the trust fund maintained under the ESOP immediately prior to the Plan

Merger.

S43.2 Membership in the Plan. Each ESOP Member shall become a Member in the Plan on the Merger Date, but
solely with respect to amounts transferred to the Plan in respect of such person’s ESOP Account, unless he otherwise qualifies as a
Member under the Plan.



S43.3 Plan Merger. Effective on the Merger Date, the ESOP and the ESOP Trust Fund are merged into this Plan and
the trust fund hereunder, and the terms of this Plan shall supersede the terms of the ESOP. All persons (including current and former
employees and their beneficiaries) having an interest under the ESOP prior to the Merger Date shall, on and after the Merger Date, be
entitled to benefits solely from the Plan, including this Supplement 43, in lieu of any and all interest which they had or may have had
under the ESOP Plan.

S43.4 Transfer of ESOP Trust Fund. The assets held by the trustees of the ESOP Trust Fund shall be transferred to
the Trustee on or about the Merger Date.

S43.5 Vesting of ESOP Accounts. All ESOP Members shall be fully vested in their ESOP Accounts.
S43.6 ESOP Accounts.

S43.6.1 Maintenance of ESOP Accounts. The Committee shall maintain an account for each ESOP Member,
in which the number of shares or fractions of a share (to the nearest one-hundredth) allocated to each ESOP Member and amounts in
respect of Common Stock which the ESOP Member diversifies in accordance with S43.8 after the Merger Date shall be recorded.
Such ESOP Accounts shall be credited with contributions and forfeitures allocated under the ESOP prior to December 31, 2012 (the
date the ESOP was frozen) and, to the extent such ESOP Account holds Common Stock, with earnings in respect of Common Stock
credited to such ESOP Accounts.

S43.6.2 Crediting the Earnings and Other Amounts Received in Respect of Common Stock. All distributions
(except distributions of Common Stock) received in respect of Common Stock allocated to ESOP Members” ESOP Accounts,
including, without limitation, cash dividends, shall be applied to the purchase of Common Stock which shall be credited to ESOP
Members’ ESOP Accounts in proportion to the amount of Common Stock held in such ESOP Accounts when such distributions
accrued. Distributions with respect to which there is an ex-dividend date shall be deemed to accrue on the first day on which the
Common Stock sells ex-dividend.

In the event that the distribution received in respect of Common Stock allocated to ESOP Members’ ESOP Accounts is
additional Common Stock, such additional Common Stock shall be allocated to the ESOP Accounts of ESOP Members in proportion
to the amount of Common Stock in their ESOP Accounts when the right to such additional Common Stock accrues.

In the event that the distribution received in respect of Common Stock not allocated to ESOP Members’ ESOP
Accounts, but subsequently allocated as of the close of the Plan Year, is additional Common Stock, such additional Common Stock
shall be allocated to the ESOP Accounts of ESOP Members in proportion to the allocation at the end of the Plan Year of such
previously unallocated Common Stock.

S43.7 Voting of Common Stock.

S43.7.1 ESOP Member’s Rights. Each ESOP Member shall have the right to direct the Trustee as to the
manner in which shares of Common Stock allocated to his ESOP Account are to be voted. The Company shall furnish the Trustee and
the ESOP Members with notices and information statements when voting rights are to be exercised, in such time and manner as may
be required by applicable law and the Company’s Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws. Such statements shall be substantially the
same for ESOP Members as for holders of Common Stock in general. The ESOP



Member may, in his discretion, grant proxies for the exercise of his voting rights under this Section S43.7 in accordance with proxy
provisions of general application.

S43.7.2 Vote by Trustee. The Trustee shall vote the Common Stock allocated to an ESOP Member’s ESOP
Account in accordance with the direction of the ESOP Member, except in the case where to do so would be inconsistent with the
provisions of Title I of ERISA. Fractional shares of Common Stock allocated to ESOP Members’ ESOP Accounts shall be combined
to the largest number of whole shares and voted by the Trustee to reflect to the extent possible the voting direction of the ESOP
Members holding fractional shares. Any Common Stock with respect to which an ESOP Member (or his Beneficiary) has voting rights
under this Section S43.7 that are not timely and properly exercised, shall be voted by the Trustee in the same proportion as the shares
of Common Stock for which the Trustee received timely ESOP Member direction, except in the case where to do so would be
inconsistent with the provisions of Title I of ERISA.

S43.7.3 Rights of Beneficiaries. All rights of ESOP Members under this Section S43.7 shall, upon the death of
an ESOP Member, be exercisable by such ESOP Member’s Beneficiary until such time as the ESOP Member’s Account shall have
been fully distributed to such Beneficiary.

S43.7.4 Tender Offers, etc. In the event of a tender offer for Common Stock, the Trustee shall make
appropriate arrangements for the ESOP Members (or their Beneficiaries) to be furnished with information provided by the offeror or
others to holders of Common Stock in accordance with the offer and advise the ESOP Members (or their Beneficiaries) that the
Trustee will respond to the offer with respect to Common Stock allocated to each ESOP Member’s ESOP Account in accordance with
timely instructions provided by the ESOP Member (or Beneficiary) to an agent appointed by the Trustee for the purpose in accordance
with the procedures prescribed by the Trustee. For any Common Stock with respect to which an ESOP Member (or Beneficiary) fails
to provide such instructions, and any Common Stock not allocated to an ESOP Member’s ESOP Account, the Trustee shall interpret
an ESOP Member’s silence as a direction not to tender the shares of Company Stock allocated to the ESOP Member’s ESOP Account
and, therefore, the Trustee shall not tender any shares (or fractional shares) of Company Stock for which it does not receive timely
directions to tender such shares (or fractional shares) from ESOP Members, except in the case where to do so would be inconsistent
with the provisions of Title I of ERISA.

S43.8 Diversification of Investments.

S43.8.1 Election by ESOP Member. An ESOP Member may direct the Plan to diversify the investment of all
or any portion of his ESOP Account that is invested in Common Stock at any time into other Investment Funds available under the
Plan. The election to diversify his ESOP Account shall also apply to an Alternate Payee described in Section 8.11.1 and to a
Beneficiary of a deceased ESOP Member. An ESOP Member’s election under this Section S43.8.1 shall be subject to such uniform
conditions and procedures established by the Committee.

S43.9 Withdrawals During Employment. The following shall apply to withdrawals by an ESOP Member of amounts
in his ESOP Account:

S43.9.1 Withdrawal of ESOP Contributions During Employment Irrespective of Age. An ESOP Member may
elect to withdraw an amount up to 50% of the balance in his ESOP Account. An individual who became an ESOP Member on or after
November 11, 2009 may only make a withdrawal of ESOP Contributions if he has been an ESOP Member for at least 60 months. For
purposes




of the 60-month restriction, participation in the Plan on and after December 3, 2015 shall be taken into account.

S43.9.2 Distribution of Withdrawal. Distribution from an ESOP Account, to the extent made in respect of
Common Stock held in such Account, upon a withdrawal (whether made directly to the ESOP Member or in a direct rollover to an
individual retirement arrangement or other eligible retirement plan) shall be made in whole shares of Common Stock and cash in lieu of
any fractional shares, if applicable. Notwithstanding the foregoing, an ESOP Member (or an ESOP Member’s Beneficiary) may elect,
in accordance with procedures adopted by the Committee, to receive a cash payment in lieu of whole and fractional shares of Common
Stock, in which case the Committee shall direct the Trustee to sell the applicable number of shares of Common Stock in the ESOP
Member’s ESOP Account and distribute the proceeds in cash, net of any brokerage fees and other direct expenses arising from such
sale.

S43.10 Deferral of Payment of Benefit. An ESOP Member who terminates employment with an Account that exceeds
$5,000 may elect to defer payment of his or her benefit to a date that is not later than his or her required beginning date, as defined
under section 401(a)(9) of the Code.

S43.11 Form of Distribution of Benefits: An ESOP Member (or an ESOP Member’s Beneficiary) who is eligible to
receive a distribution of such ESOP Member’s ESOP Account on account of Termination of Employment shall receive such
distribution thereof in a lump-sum payment in Common Stock, to the extent the amount of the distribution is in respect of Common
Stock held in such Account, with a cash payment in lieu of any fractional share of Common Stock. The Committee shall apprise the
distributee of the basis to the Fund of the Common Stock (and fractions of Common Stock in the event that the whole shares of
Common Stock distributed are made up of fractions having different bases) distributed to him. Notwithstanding the foregoing, an
ESOP Member (or an ESOP Member’s Beneficiary) may elect, in accordance with procedures adopted by the Committee, to receive a
cash payment in lieu of whole and fractional shares of Common Stock, in which case the Committee shall direct the Trustee to sell the
applicable number of shares of Common Stock in the ESOP Member’s ESOP Account and distribute the proceeds in cash, net of any
brokerage fees and other direct expenses arising from such sale.
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#4850-4649-0924v2

10(c)(ii)

#4850-4649-0924v2
AMENDMENT NO.6
TO THE
ARROW ELECTRONICS STOCK OWNERSHIP PLAN

As Amended and Restated, Effective January 1, 2009

The Arrow Electronics Stock Ownership Plan, as amended and restated, effective January 1, 2009 (the Plan), is hereby
amended, effective as of December 3, 2015, by adding the following at the end of the Introduction to the Plan:

“Effective December 3, 2015, the Plan shall be merged into the Arrow Electronics Savings Plan (the “Savings Plan”).
In connection with such merger, each participant in the Plan shall be entitled to a benefit immediately after the merger (if the
Savings Plan then terminated) which is equal to or greater than the benefit such participant would have been entitled to receive
if the Plan had terminated immediately before to the merger.”



Exhibit 10(m)

MANAGEMENT INSURANCE PROGRAM AGREEMENT

Agreement dated as of the September 16,2015 between Arrow Electronics, Inc., a New York corporation (the “Company”), and (the “Employee”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Employee is presently employed by the Company.

WHEREAS, The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company has selected the Employee to participate in the Company’s

Management Insurance Program.

WHEREAS, the Company and the Employee desire to enter into this agreement (this “Agreement”) as part of the Employee’s employment arrangement
with the Company, this Agreement to remain in effect during the term of the Employee’s employment with the Company or until earlier termination of this

Agreement as herein provided.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the covenants and agreements herein set forth, and for other good and valuable

consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. Group Insurance.

The Employee hereby waives any and all rights he or she may have to receive any Group Life Insurance benefits from the Company in an amount in
excess of $50,000, notwithstanding the fact that such Group Life Insurance may be offered to the employees of the Company generally or to a class of

employees similar to the Employee, and irrespective of whether or not such Group Life Insurance is described in the Company’s Employee Handbook.



The foregoing notwithstanding, the Company shall continue to purchase for the benefit of the Employee $50,000 of Group Life Insurance at no

additional cost to the Employee.

2. Management Insurance Program Death Benefit.

In the event the Employee dies during the term of this Agreement, the Company will pay to the designated beneficiary of the Employee (or, if no such

beneficiary is designated, to the estate of the Employee) a death benefit equal to the sum of a Basic Death Benefit and a Tax Assistance Benefit.

The Basic Death Benefit shall be equal to 4 times the amount of the Employee’s most recent total On Target Earnings (OTE) in effect prior to the
employee’s death. For purposes hereof, “OTE” shall be defined as base salary plus the Employee’s target annual incentive award if applicable (but excluding
any payments made pursuant to stock appreciation rights or otherwise pursuant to any plan for the grant of stock options, stock, or other equity-based
compensation), determined before reduction for contributions under any plan described in Section 401(k) or 125 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended (the “Code”), less the $50,000 of Group Life Insurance provided under Section 1 of this Agreement. The projected Basic Death Benefit applicable

as of the commencement date of this Agreement shall be adjusted at any time that the Employee’s OTE is adjusted.

The Tax Assistance Benefit shall be that amount which the Company shall reasonably and in good faith determine to represent the additional payment
required to be added to the Basic Death Benefit in order that the sum of the Basic Death Benefit and the Tax Assistance Benefit shall, after reduction by
federal, state and local income and employment taxes payable thereon, yield a net death benefit after such taxes equal to the amount of the Basic Death

Benefit, rounded up to the next $1,000 increment.

3. Purchase of Life Insurance; Payment of Death Benefit.

The Company shall use its best efforts, subject to standard insurance company medical underwriting requirements, to purchase a life insurance policy or
policies on the life of the Employee (all such policies, together with any additional policies described below, the “Insurance Policy”), in an amount at least
equal to the projected Basic Death Benefit based on the Employee’s OTE as of the date hereof. The Company shall be the owner and beneficiary of the
Insurance Policy. The Insurance Policy shall not be held in trust and shall be part of the general assets of the Company. Upon adjustment of the projected
Basic Death Benefit as described in Section 2 above, the Company may, in its discretion, purchase additional life insurance to cover any increase in the

projected Basic Death Benefit in effect after such adjustment. If the Company desires to purchase additional life insurance coverage,



the Employee hereby consents to cooperate with any standard insurance company medical underwriting requirements. The Company shall not be required to
purchase any policy with respect to the Tax Assistance Benefit. The Employee’s beneficiary or estate will timely submit the appropriate claim forms and
other necessary documentation requested by the Company in connection with the Insurance Policy. Within 30 days after the Company has received the
proceeds of any such Insurance Policy, and in any event within 90 days following the receipt by the Company of such claim forms and other requested
documents, the full amount of the Basic Death Benefit and the Tax Assistance Benefit will be payable to the beneficiary of the Employee (or to the estate of

the Employee if no beneficiary has been designated).

The Employee’s beneficiary or estate, as the case may be, will be solely responsible for the payment of all estate, inheritance, income, or similar taxes

which may be levied by local, state or federal tax statutes, regulations or the like.

The benefits provided under Sections 1 and 2 of this Agreement shall be in addition to any other insurance or similar benefit provided to the Employee,
and the Employee shall continue to be eligible to purchase optional/dependent life insurance, personal accident insurance or any other insurance benefit

offered to employees of the Company generally, subject to the terms of such arrangements.

4. Designation of Beneficiary.

The Employee hereby directs the Company to pay any and all sums in accordance with the terms of Section 2 of this Agreement to the following

beneficiary(ies):

Primary Beneficiary:

Relationship:

Address:

Date of Birth: / /

Social Security Number: - -

Secondary Beneficiary:

(to receive payment if

the primary beneficiary



predeceases the Employee)

Relationship:

Address:

Date of Birth: / /

Social Security Number: - -

If you need more space to designate beneficiaries, please do so on a separate sheet with your name (both printed and signed) and your Social

Security Number at the top, and so indicate in the space above.

Ifno designated beneficiary is living at the time benefits hereunder become payable, the Company shall make such payments to the estate of the
Employee. The designation of beneficiary and direction set forth in this Section 4 supersedes any designation and direction of prior date under any
predecessor management insurance program agreement (excluding any designation or direction under, and for purposes of, the Company’s Group Life
Insurance program), which is hereby revoked. The Employee reserves the right at any time to revoke or modify this designation and direction by written

notice to the Company in the manner prescribed by the Company.

5. Term of Agreement.

(a) This Agreement shall commence on September 16, 2015.

(b) This Agreement shall terminate automatically upon the Employee’s “separation from service” (as determined in accordance with Section 409A of
the Code) for any reason other than death; provided, however, that, if the Employee is a participant in the Arrow Electronics, Inc. Supplemental
Executive Retirement Plan (the “SERP”) and a “specified employee” as of the date of the Employee’s “separation from service” (each as determined
in accordance with Section 409A of the Code), then, in the event that the actual commencement of SERP benefit payments to the Employee will be
delayed pursuant to the terms of the SERP solely due to the Employee’s status as a “specified employee” upon “separation from service” (each as
defined in Section 409A of the Code), this Agreement shall be extended and shall terminate automatically upon the first day of the seventh month
following such separation from service.

(c) This Agreement may be terminated by the Company at the Company’s sole discretion at any time by notice in accordance with Section 9. Any such

termination under this Section 5(c) will take effect on the first day of the month after the expiration of 60 days from the date such notice is given.



6. Effect of Termination.

If this Agreement is terminated under Section 5(b) or 5(c) above, then, upon the request of the Employee, the Company shall request that the insurance
company transfer the Insurance Policy, if any, to the Employee, and the Employee will be responsible for paying the premiums due on the policy. If this
Agreement is terminated under Section 5(c) above and the Employee remains employed by the Company following such termination of this Agreement, then
the Employee may, in the Company’s discretion, be enrolled in the Company’s Group Life Insurance program at the multiple provided to other employees in
the same or a similar position. Except as otherwise set forth in this Section 6, upon the termination of this Agreement for any reason whatsoever, the Company
shall have no further obligation hereunder; provided, however, that no such termination shall affect the Company’s obligation to make payments hereunder if

the death of the Employee occurs prior to such termination.

7. Disability.

In the event that the Employee becomes totally and permanently disabled (as determined by an insurance carrier selected by the Company to
provide long-term disability benefits to the Employee), the Company shall terminate the Employee’s employment and transfer the Insurance Policy to the

Employee in accordance with Section 6. The Employee shall thereafter be responsible for the payment of premiums on the Insurance Policy.

8. Notan Employment Contract.

This Agreement does not constitute a contract of employment between the Employee and the Company. The Company reserves the right to

terminate the Employee’s employment for any reason at any time, with or without cause, notwithstanding the existence of this Agreement.

9. Notices.

Any notices hereunder shall be in writing and shall be effective when mailed, first class postage prepaid, (a) to the Employee, at his or her last known
address as shown in the employment records of the Company, or (b) to the Company, at 7459 South Lima Street, Englewood CO 80112 Attention: Global

Benefits. Either party may change the address to which notices shall be sent by written notice to the other.

10. Binding Effect.

Except as herein provided, this Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors (including but not

>

limited to successors resulting from any corporate merger, reorganization or similar event) or assigns. The term “Company” shall include any and all

subsidiaries and/or successors of the Company, where appropriate.



11. Spendthrift Clause.

Payment of benefits pursuant to this Agreement shall be made only to the designated beneficiary or the estate of the Employee. No interest or rights in or
under this Agreement or in any benefits payable pursuant to this Agreement shall be subject in any manner to the debts or other obligations of the Employee
or such beneficiary or estate, and shall not be subject to transfer, anticipation, sale, assignment, bankruptcy, pledge, attachment, charge or encumbrance in

any manner, either voluntarily or involuntarily.

12. Precedence.

By signing this Agreement, the Employee acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement supersedes any previous Management Insurance Program

Agreement or agreements signed by the Employee.

13. Consent to Insurance.

(the “Employee”) hereby consents to the purchase by Arrow Electronics, Inc. (the “Company”) and/or its

Proposed insured:

subsidiaries or affiliates of one or more insurance policies on the Employee’s life from such companies as the Company may select (the “Insurers”).

The Employee acknowledges that the Company has an insurable interest on his or her life inasmuch as the policies consented to hereunder are

issued in connection with an employee benefit plan provided for the Employee’s benefit.

The Employee certifies that he or she is currently engaged in active full-time work (i.e., working 30 or more hours per week in a normal capacity and,

in particular, not hospitalized or absent from work due to illness or accident more than a total of three days in the preceding three-month period).
The Employee provides the following information in connection with the issuance of such insurance:

Have you smoked cigarettes within the last twelve months? Yes No

Gender: Male Female

The parties hereto acknowledge that a copy of this Section 13 and the signature block below, and no other portion of this Agreement, will be
provided to the Insurers to whom the Company and/or its subsidiaries or affiliates will apply for life insurance. The Company and the Employee
acknowledge that any Insurer receiving such copy is not a party to this or any other agreement between the Company and the Employee, nor shall such

Insurer be charged with knowledge of the terms of any such agreement.

The Employee hereby acknowledges that an Insurer may, in addition to the consent provided above, require that the Employee execute a consent on a
specific form provided by the Insurer for the purpose. The Employee further agrees that, notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the Company
shall have no obligation to purchase insurance or to provide a Basic Death Benefit (or Tax Assistance Benefit) with respect to the amount of such insurance if
the Employee fails to execute such consent or provide such other information or documentation as may be required by the Insurer as a condition of the

issuance of such insurance.



14. Applicable Law.

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the internal laws of the State of New York; provided, however, that the provisions of “Section 13 -

Consent to Insurance,” shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the state in which the related insurance application is executed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties here have entered into this Agreement as of the day and year first above written.

Arrow Electronics, Inc. The Employee

By:




ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC. & SUBSIDIARIES
Organizational (Legal Entity) Structure

Country

As of December 31, 2015

State in which Incorporated or Country in which
Organized

A.E. Petsche Belgium BVBA
A.E. Petsche Canada, Inc.

A.E. Petsche Company S De RL
A.E. Petsche Company, Inc.
A.E. Petsche SAS

A.E. Petsche UK Limited
Addex Distribution AS

Aiqi Xinxing (Beijing) Information Technology Co. Ltd.

Altimate Belgium BVBA

Altimate ND Belgium BVBA
Altimate Netherlands B.V.

Arrow (Shanghai) Trading Co. Ltd.
Arrow Altech Distribution (Pty) Ltd.
Arrow Altech Holdings (Pty) Ltd.
Arrow Asia Distribution Limited
Arrow Asia Pac Ltd.

Arrow Brasil S.A.

Arrow Capital Solutions SAS

Arrow Capital Solutions UK Ltd
Arrow Capital Solutions, Inc.

Arrow Central Europe GmbH

Arrow Central Europe Holding Munich GmbH
Arrow Chip One Stop Holdings GK
Arrow Components (M) Sdn Bhd
Arrow Components (NZ)

Arrow Components Mexico S.A. de C.V.
Arrow Components Sweden AB
Arrow Denmark, ApS

Arrow Eastern Europe GmbH

Arrow eCommerce B.V.

Arrow ECS (Ireland) Limited

Arrow ECS a.s.

Arrow ECS AG

Arrow ECS AG

Arrow ECS ANZ Limited

Arrow ECS ANZ Pty Ltd

Belgium
Canada
Mexico
Texas

France
United Kingdom
Norway
China
Belgium
Belgium
Netherlands
China

South Africa
South Africa
Hong Kong
Hong Kong
Brazil

France
United Kingdom
Delaware
Germany
Germany
Japan
Malaysia
New Zealand
Mexico
Sweden
Denmark
Germany
Netherlands
Ireland
Czech Republic
Germany
Switzerland
New Zealand
Australia

Exhibit 21



Country (continued)

State in which Incorporated or Country in which
Organized (continued)

Arrow ECS Asia PTE. Ltd
Arrow ECS B.V.

Arrow ECS Baltic OU

Arrow ECS Canada Ltd.

Arrow ECS Central GmbH
Arrow ECS d.o.0.

Arrow ECS d.o.0.

Arrow ECS d.o.0.

Arrow ECS Denmark A/S

Arrow ECS Finland OY

Arrow ECS FZCO

Arrow ECS GmbH

Arrow ECS Internet Security AG
Arrow ECS Internet Security, S.L.
Arrow ECS Kft.

Arrow ECS Ltd.

Arrow ECS Nordic A/S

Arrow ECS Norway AS

Arrow ECS Pty Ltd.

Arrow ECS SA/NV

Arrow ECS Sarl

Arrow ECS SARL

Arrow ECS Services Sp.z.0.0.
Arrow ECS Sp.z.0.0.

Arrow ECS SPA

Arrow ECS Support Center, Ltd.
Arrow ECS Sweden AB

Arrow ECS, SAS

Arrow Electronice S.R.L.

Arrow Electronics (China) Trading Co. Ltd.

Arrow Electronics (CI) Ltd.
Arrow Electronics (Jersey) Limited
Arrow Electronics (S) Pte Ltd

Arrow Electronics (Shanghai) Co. Ltd.
Arrow Electronics (Shenzhen) Co. Ltd.

Arrow Electronics (Sweden) KB

Arrow Electronics (Thailand) Limited

Arrow Electronics (U.K.), Inc.
Arrow Electronics (UK) Ltd.

Arrow Electronics ANZ Holdings Pty Ltd.

Arrow Electronics Asia (S) Pte Ltd.
Arrow Electronics Asia Limited

Arrow Electronics Australia Pty Ltd.

Arrow Electronics B.V.

Singapore
Netherlands
Estonia
Canada
Germany
Croatia
Serbia
Slovenia
Denmark
Finland
UAE
Germany
Austria
Spain
Hungary
Israel
Denmark
Norway
Australia
Belgium
Luxembourg
Morocco
Poland
Poland
Italy

Israel
Sweden
France
Romania
China
Cayman Islands
Jersey
Singapore
China
China
Sweden
Thailand
Delaware
United Kingdom
Australia
Singapore
Hong Kong
Australia
Netherlands



Country (continued)

State in which Incorporated or Country in which
Organized (continued)

Arrow Electronics Canada Ltd.

Arrow Electronics China Ltd.

Arrow Electronics Czech Republic s.r.o.
Arrow Electronics D.O.O.

Arrow Electronics Danish Holdings ApS
Arrow Electronics EMEA Group GmbH
Arrow Electronics EMEASA Sir.l.

Arrow Electronics Estonia OU

Arrow Electronics Funding Corporation
Arrow Electronics GmbH & Co. KG

Arrow Electronics Hellas S.A.

Arrow Electronics Holdings Vagyonkezelo, Kft
Arrow Electronics Hungary Kereskedelmi Bt
Arrow Electronics India Ltd.

Arrow Electronics India Private Limited
Arrow Electronics International Holdings, LLC
Arrow Electronics International, Inc.

Arrow Electronics Italia S.r.l

Arrow Electronics Japan GK

Arrow Electronics Korea Limited

Arrow Electronics Labuan Pte Ltd.

Arrow Electronics Mexico, S.de R.L.de C.V.
Arrow Electronics Norwegian Holdings AS
Arrow Electronics Poland Sp.z.0.0.

Arrow Electronics Russ OO0

Arrow Electronics Services S.r.l.

Arrow Electronics Slovakia s.r.o.

Arrow Electronics South Africa LLP

Arrow Electronics Taiwan Ltd.

Arrow Electronics UK Holding Ltd.

Arrow Electronics Ukraine, LLC

Arrow Electronics, Inc.

Arrow Electronics, Ltd.

Arrow Elektronik Ticaret, A.S.

Arrow Enterprise Computing Solutions India Private Limited

Arrow Enterprise Computing Solutions Ltd.
Arrow Enterprise Computing Solutions, Inc.
Arrow Enterprise Computing Solutions, S.A.
Arrow Finland OY

Arrow France, S.A.

Arrow Fueguina S.A.

Arrow Global Asset Disposition, Inc.

Arrow Holdings (Delaware) LLC

Canada
Hong Kong
Czech Republic
Slovenia
Denmark
Germany
Italy
Estonia
Delaware
Germany
Greece
Hungary
Hungary
Hong Kong
India
Delaware
Delaware
Ttaly

Japan

South Korea
Malaysia
Mexico
Norway
Poland
Russia

Ttaly
Slovakia
South Africa
Taiwan
United Kingdom
Ukraine
New York
United Kingdom
Turkey
India

United Kingdom
Delaware
Spain
Finland
France
Argentina
Delaware
Delaware



Country (continued)

State in which Incorporated or Country in which
Organized (continued)

Arrow Iberia Electronica Lda.

Arrow Iberia Electronica, S.L.U.

Arrow International Holdings L.P.

Arrow Nordic Components AB

Arrow Northern Europe Ltd.

Arrow Norway A/S

Arrow SEED (Hong Kong) Limited
Arrow Systems Integration, Inc.

Arrow UEC Japan, KK

Arrow United Holdings LLC

Arrow United International Holdings LP
Arrow Value Recovery Belgium BVBA
Arrow Value Recovery Czech Republic sro
Arrow Value Recovery EMEA BV

Arrow Value Recovery France SAS
Arrow Value Recovery Germany GmbH
Arrow Value Recovery Netherlands BV
Arrow Value Recovery UK LTD
Arrow/Artlink Technology (Hong Kong) Limited
Arrow/Components (Agent) Ltd.
Arrow/Rapac, Ltd.

ARROWECS Sociedade Unipessoal LDA
Artlink Technology Co. Ltd.

ARW Electronics, Ltd.

ARW Enterprise Computing Solutions, S.A.
ARW Portugal Unipessoal LDA

ASI Dedicated Services, LLC

ASI Managed Services, LLC

Aspen Labs, LLC

Aspencore, LLC

Asplenium SA

ATM Electronic Corp.

ATM Electronic Corp.

ATM Electronic Corp.

B.V. Arrow Electronics DLC

Beijing Arrow SEED Technology Co. Ltd
Broomco (4184) Limited

Centia Group Ltd.

Centia Ltd.

Chip One Stop (Hong Kong) Ltd.

Chip One Stop, Inc.

CNT Brasil Servicos Ltda.

Components Agent (Cayman) Limited
Components Agent Asia Holdings, Ltd.

Portugal

Spain

Cayman Islands
Sweden

United Kingdom
Norway

Hong Kong
Delaware

Japan

Delaware
Cayman Islands
Belgium

Czech Republic
Netherlands
France

Germany
Netherlands
United Kingdom
Hong Kong
Hong Kong
Israel

Portugal

Taiwan

Israel

Spain

Portugal
Delaware
Delaware

Idaho

Delaware

France

British Virgin Islands
Hong Kong
Taiwan
Netherlands
China

United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Hong Kong
Japan

Brazil

Cayman Islands
Mauritius



Country (continued)

State in which Incorporated or Country in which
Organized (continued)

COMPUTERLINKS (UK) Ltd.
COMPUTERLINKS Belgium BVBA
COMPUTERLINKS Denmark A/S
COMPUTERLINKS GmbH
COMPUTERLINKS GmbH
COMPUTERLINKS Kft.
COMPUTERLINKS Nederland B.V.
COMPUTERLINKS Oy
COMPUTERLINKS S.A.
COMPUTERLINKS s.r.0.
COMPUTERLINKS Sp. z 0.0.
Conrac Asia Display Products Pte. Ltd.
Conrac MENA FZE

Converge (Shanghai) International Trading Co., Ltd.

Converge Asia Pte, Ltd.

Converge Electronics Trading (India) Private Ltd.
Converge France SAS

Converge Netherlands BV

Converge Scandinavia AB

CSS Computer Security Solutions Erwerbs GmbH
CSS Computer Security Solutions Holding GmbH
CSS Computer Security Solutions Ltd.

Data Modul AG

Data Modul France S.ar.l

Data Modul Hong Kong Ltd.

Data Modul Iberia S.L.

Data Modul Inc.

Data Modul Italia S.r.l.

Data Modul Ltd.

Data Modul Suisse GmbH

Data Modul Weikersheim GmbH

DCL Brasil Distribuidora Ltda.

Dicopel, Inc.

Distrilogie Netherlands B.V.

EC America, Inc.

Electronics Products Technology Co. Ltd.

Elko C.E., S.A.

Erf211 Hughes (Pty) Limited

Eshel Technology Group, Inc.

ETEQ Components PTE Ltd.

Eurocomponentes, S.A.

Excel Tech, Inc.

Fusion Distribution FZCO

Greentech AS

United Kingdom
Belgium
Denmark
Austria
Germany
Hungary
Netherlands
Finland

France

Czech Republic
Poland
Singapore
United Arab Emirates
China
Singapore

India

France
Netherlands
Sweden
Germany
Germany
United Kingdom
Germany
France

Hong Kong
Spain

New York

Italy

United Kingdom
Switzerland
Germany

Brazil
California
Netherlands
Virginia

China
Argentina
South Africa
California
Singapore
Argentina
South Korea
UAE

Norway



Country (continued)

State in which Incorporated or Country in which
Organized (continued)

Greentech Denmark ApS
Greentech Finland, OY
Greentech Holding AS
Greentech Sweden AB
ICC Global Media GmbH
immixGovernment, Inc.
immixGroup, Inc.
immixSolutions, Inc.
immixTechnology, Inc.
Intex-semi Ltd.

[PVista A/S

ITM USA Enterprises, Inc.
Lite-On Korea, Ltd.
Marubun/Arrow (M) Sdn. Bhd (Malaysia)

Marubun/Arrow (Shenzhen) Electronic Product Consulting Company

Limited

Marubun/Arrow USAII, LLC
Marubun/Arrow USA, LLC
Marubun/Arrow (HK) Limited
Marubun/Arrow (Philippines) Inc.
Marubun/Arrow (S) Pte Ltd.
Marubun/Arrow (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
Marubun/Arrow (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Marubun/Arrow Asia Ltd.

Marubun-Arrow Mexico, S. de R.L.de C.V.
Microtronica Ltd.

Multichip Ltd.

NIC Components Asia PTE Ltd.

NIC Components Corp.

NIC Components Europe Limited

NIC Eurotech Limited

Nu Horizons Electronics (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
Nu Horizons Electronics Asia PTE Ltd.

Nu Horizons Electronics Hong Kong Ltd.
Nu Horizons Electronics Malaysia SDN BHD
Nu Horizons International Corp.

NUH Electronics India Private Limted
NuHo Singapore Holdings, LLC

Openway Group SA

Openway SAS

Pansystem S.r.l.

PCG Parent Corp.

PCG Trading, LLC

Power and Signal Group GmbH

Denmark
Finland
Norway
Sweden
Germany
Virginia
Virginia
Virginia
Virginia
Hong Kong
Denmark
Florida
South Korea
Malaysia
China

Delaware
Delaware

Hong Kong
Philippines
Singapore
China

Thailand

BVI

Mexico

United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Singapore

New York
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
China
Singapore

Hong Kong
Malaysia
Delaware

India

Delaware

France

France

Italy

Delaware
Delaware

Germany



Country (continued)

State in which Incorporated or Country in which
Organized (continued)

PT Marubun Arrow Indonesia

R.D. Trading Limited

Richardson RFPD (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd
Richardson RFPD (Thailand) Limited
Richardson RFPD Australia Pty. Ltd.
Richardson RFPD Canada, Inc.
Richardson RFPD do Brasil Ltda

Richardson RFPD Electronics Trading (China) Co., Ltd.

Richardson RFPD France SAS
Richardson RFPD Germany GmbH
Richardson RFPD Hong Kong
Richardson RFPD Israel Ltd.
Richardson RFPD Italy Srl
Richardson RFPD Japan KK
Richardson RFPD Korea Ltd.
Richardson RFPD Netherlands BV
Richardson RFPD Singapore
Richardson RFPD Spain SL
Richardson RFPD Sweden AB
Richardson RFPD Taiwan
Richardson RFPD UK Ltd.
Richardson RFPD, Inc.

Schuylkill Metals of Plant City, Inc.
Seneca Data Distributors, Inc.

Silicon Frameworks, LLC
SiliconEgypt Technologies, LLC
SiliconExpert Holdings LLC
SiliconExpert Technologies, Inc.
Sphinx CST Limited

Sphinx CST Networks Limited
Sphinx Group Limited

Sphinx Professional Services Limited
Spoerle Hungary Kereskedelmi Kft
Sun Chain Technology Corp.

Titan Supply Chain Services Limited
Titan Supply Chain Services, Pte Ltd.
TLW Electronics, Ltd.

Trafomo AB

Trafomo ApS

Transim Technology Corporation
U.S. Micro Operating Company, LLC
Ultra Source Electronics (SZ) Co, LTD
Ultra Source Technology Corp.

Ultra Source Trading Hong Kong Limited

Indonesia
United Kingdom
Malaysia
Thailand
Australia
Canada

Brazil

China

France

Germany

Hong Kong
Israel

Italy

Japan

South Korea
Netherlands
Singapore

Spain

Sweden

Taiwan

United Kingdom
Delaware
Delaware

New York

Idaho

Egypt

Delaware
California
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Hungary

Taiwan

United Kingdom
Singapore

Hong Kong
Sweden
Denmark
California
Nevada

China

Taiwan

Hong Kong



State in which Incorporated or Country in which
Country (continued) Organized (continued)

Verwaltungsgesellschaft Arrow Electronics GmbH Germany



EXHIBIT 23

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
We consent to the incorporation by reference in the following Registration Statements:

Registration Statement (Form S-3 No. 333-207042) and related prospectus,
Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-45631),

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-118563),

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-154719),

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-184671), and

Registration Statement (From S-8 No. 333-207660);

AN AW~

of our reports dated February 5,2016, with respect to the consolidated financial statements and schedule of Arrow Electronics, Inc., and the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting of Arrow Electronics, Inc., included in this Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended December 31, 2015.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

New York, New York
February 5,2016



Exhibit 31(i)
Arrow Electronics, Inc.
Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act 02002

I, Michael J. Long, certify that:

1. Thave reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Arrow Electronics, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this

report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(%)) for the registrant and have:

a)

b)

©)

d)

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within
those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such intemal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely
to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.
Date: February 5,2016 By: /s/ Michael J. Long

Michael J. Long
Chairman, President, and Chief Executive Officer



Exhibit 31(ii)
Arrow Electronics, Inc.
Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act 02002

I, Paul J. Reilly, certify that:

1. Thave reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Arrow Electronics, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by
this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a)

b)

©)

d)

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to
the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.
Date: February 5,2016 By: /s/ Paul J. Reilly

Paul J. Reilly
Executive Vice President, Finance and Operations,
and Chief Financial Officer



Exhibit 32(i)

Arrow Electronics, Inc.
Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, As Adopted Pursuant
to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 0f 2002 (“Section 906)

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Arrow Electronics, Inc. (the "company") for the year ended December 31, 2015 (the "Report"), I,
Michael J. Long, Chairman, President, and Chief Executive Officer of the company, certify, pursuant to the requirements of Section 906, that, to the best of

my knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the

company.

By: /s/ Michael J. Long
Michael J. Long
Chairman, President, and Chief Executive

Officer

Date: February 5,2016

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906, or other document authenticating, acknowledging, or otherwise adopting the signature
that appears in typed form within the electronic version of this written statement required by Section 906, has been provided to the company and will be

retained by the company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.



Exhibit 32(ii)

Arrow Electronics, Inc.
Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, As Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“Section 906”)

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Arrow Electronics, Inc. (the "company") for the year ended December 31, 2015 (the "Report"), I, Paul
J. Reilly, Executive Vice President, Finance and Operations, and Chief Financial Officer of the company, certify, pursuant to the requirements of Section 906,

that, to the best of my knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the

company.

By: /s/ Paul J. Reilly
Paul J. Reilly
Executive Vice President, Finance and
Operations, and Chief Financial Officer

Date: February 5,2016

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906, or other document authenticating, acknowledging, or otherwise adopting the signature
that appears in typed form within the electronic version of this written statement required by Section 906, has been provided to the company and will be

retained by the company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.
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